
CITY OF WESTMINSTER REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING 
August 13, 2024 @ 6:00 PM 

Westminster Fire Department 
216 Emergency Lane, Westminster 

 
Call to Order 
 
Certification of Quorum  
 
Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Special Recognition: A Proclamation Celebrating the City of Westminster 10U Softball All Star 
State Champions 
 
Public Comments: 
 
The floor is now open for public comments. Citizens of Westminster or others who have registered for time with the 
Clerk can now address Council for any matters on tonight’s agenda or other matters you wish to bring before the 
Council.  Speakers are allowed up to 3 minutes and possibly longer if that Speaker is recognized in advance as 
representing a larger group with similar concerns.  To preserve the decorum of this public meeting, and to allow 
adequate time for discussion among the elected membership of City Council, this will be the only time we will 
receive unsolicited comments tonight from the public. 
 
Special Hearing regarding the Business License Suspension of Chatuga Ridge Coffeehouse  

1. Consideration to open Special Hearing regarding the Business License Suspension of Chatuga 
Ridge Coffeehouse 

2. Consideration of adoption of Rules of Procedure for the Special Hearing 
3. Consideration of RESOLUTION 2024-08-13-01: A RESOLUTION TO REINSTATE THE 

BUSINESS LICENSE OF CHATUGA RIDGE COFFEE HOUSE 
4. Consideration to close Special Hearing regarding the Business License Suspension of Chatuga 

Ridge Coffeehouse 
 
Comments from the Mayor and Council  
 
Routine Business  

1. Approval of the June 11, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes  
2. Comments from the Utilities Director 

A. USDA-RD Water Project Update 
B. other 

3. Comments from City Administrator 
A. Westminster Recreation Complex Update 
B. SC EMD Backup Generator Grant Update 
C. Anderson Park Grant Update  
D. Chauga River water pumps  
E. OJRSA Planning report 
F. C-Fund Street Repaving (Reagan) 
G. Code Enforcement Update (Reagan) 
H. Special Called Meeting on Wednesday, August 21, 2024, at 12:00pm 
I. other 



 

 

 

Old Business 

4. Consideration of the Sale of Riley Street Property TMS #530-21-06-015 

City Council directed staff to solicit sealed bids for the purchase and development of city 
owned property located at 115 Riley Street (TMS 530-21-06-015). The City received 3 bids 
for the property, and at the May 14, 2024 City Council Meeting City Council awarded the bid 
to Jonnor Investments for the amount of $25,000. On June 17, 2024 the City Administrator 
met with Rory Jones of Jonner Investments to discuss closing terms. At the meeting Jones 
withdrew his offer citing the terms of conditions as unacceptable to him. The terms he 
referenced were cited in the RFP Jones responded to. Staff then contacted the second highest 
bidder, Josh Thomas. Thomas was agreeable to purchase the property, however, at an amount 
less than his bid offer citing the length of time and the many deliberations of the City Council 
concerning the property. Thomas has agreed in principal to the terms as stipulated in the RFP. 
The plans included in Thomas’s original offer is attached. The contract of sale is attached for 
reference and will be considered at the September 10 City Council Meeting 

Adoption of this ordinance authorizes the City Administrator to enter negotiations and 
execute the contract.  

A. Consideration of Ordinance No: 2024-09-10-14; AN ORDINANCE TO Repeal 
Ordinance 2024-06-11-04 AND TO EXECUTE  REAL PROPERTY SALE 
AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) dated as of the 10th day of September, 2024 is 
entered into by and between the CITY OF WESTMINSTER, SOUTH 
CAROLINA (“Seller”), a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision 
of the State of South Carolina, and Josh Thomas of Thomas and Crain Real 
Estate (“Buyer”). 
 

Staff recommends approval. 

New Business  
 

5. First Reading of ORDINANCE NO. 2024-08-21-01; AN ORDINANCE GRANTING 
CONSENT TO APPLICATION FOR FRANCHISE FOR CABLE OR VIDEO 
SERVICE AND SETTING FRANCHISE FEE 

The City received an franchise application from the Spectrum Southeast, LLC (“Spectrum”), 
to allow the cable telecommunications companies to serve customers within city limits. The 
Ordinance provides that the city will implement a franchise fee of the maximum amount 
allowable by state law, currently 5%. 

The SC Secretary of State has required the City to provide a response by the August 24, 2024. 
City staff requests that City Council hold a Special Called Meeting on Wednesday, August 
21, 2024, at 12:00pm. As a reminder, only four members of City Council need to be present 
for a quorum. 



Staff recommends approval. 

 
6. First Reading of ORDINANCE NO. 2024-09-10-01; AN ORDINANCE 

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A MANAGEMENT 
AGREEMENT WITH BLUE RIDGE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATING THERETO. 
 
Westminster is a small city that provides electric services to most of its residents and some 
customers outside the city limits. The system has roughly one thousand meters, consuming 
approximately 2.5 MW of electricity each month. As an electric provider, Westminster, 
referred to as "the City," is classified as a municipal power provider and is a member of the 
ten-city joint-action agency, Piedmont Municipal Power Agency (PMPA). The City 
exclusively contracts with PMPA to purchase wholesale electricity, which it then sells to its 
customers. 
 
Blue Ridge Electric Cooperative (BREC) is a regional power provider classified as an 
Investor-Owned Utility (IOU). This generally means that BREC is owned by its customers. 
 
In 2022, BREC and City staff began discussions to collaborate through an 
operation/management agreement. This partnership is relatively novel, requiring a custom 
contract to suit both parties. After more than a year of drafting, editing, and re-editing, the 
agreement is now presented for the City Council's consideration. It is an Operations, 
Maintenance, and Management Service Agreement between the two entities. 
 
This agreement allows the City to utilize BREC's expertise and leverage its capabilities to 
operate, maintain, and manage the City's electric system. The contract includes provisions for 
compensating BREC for its participation, enabling the City to benefit from BREC's market 
leverage and expertise. This partnership will enhance the reliability of electric services to 
City customers and help manage costs. 
 
An ordinance is required for the City to execute the contract. The contract is attached for 
reference and will be considered at the September 10 City Council Meeting. 
 
Staff recommends approval.  
 

7. Consideration of Annexations by the 100% Annexation Petition Method. 
In 2021, City Council implemented a policy requiring all new out of city utility customers to 
sign a covenant of annexation, authorizing the city to annex in such property when it becomes 
contiguous to City Limits (Ordinance No. 2021-05-11-01, amended by Ordinance No. 2023-
08-08-01). The below properties are considered for annexation based on the owner’s petition 
via the annexation covenant they signed to utilize city services. These covenants were 
recorded on the deed of the property at the Oconee County Register of Deeds. 
 
The Planning Commission hosted the Public Hearing for the annexations, so the City Council 
is not obligated to host additional comments on the items. Members of the public who wish to 



speak regarding the annexations should do so during the Public Comment Section at the 
beginning of the agenda for up three minutes. 
 
Per City Ordinance, each item will be initially zoned at R-25 and brought back before the 
Planning Commission to make recommendations for each property to be rezoned at their next 
scheduled meeting after approval. During the time between approval and rezoning, the 
properties will be allowed to continue its current use without violation as non-conforming 
use. 
 
The processes and actions taken to bring the annexations in question have been approved by 
City Attorney Andrew Holiday and Attorney C.D. Rhodes of Pope-Flynn Law Firm. 
 
The South Carolina Municipal Association describes annexations as “generally a net positive 
because it expands services in urban areas, expands the tax base, increases population, and 
involves more people in the political processes that determine the level of services they 
receive.” (MASC Annexation Handbook). City staff find that described benefits are 
applicable for each annexation before City Council.  
 
The Westminster Planning Commission recommends each annexation for approval. The staff 
unwaveringly agrees with the Planning Commission in recommending these annexations for 
approval. 

 
A. Consideration of Ordinance # 2024-09-10-02: AN ORDINANCE 

ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION METHOD 
AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
Property located at 100 Dunlop Drive. This business owner was recruited to 
the site as a part of a multi-county industrial park agreement. Oconee County 
has agreed to allow us to be a part of that revenue sharing agreement so that 
we can collect 55% of the tax revenue from the property. A brief explanation 
of multi-county park agreements from Attorney C.D. Rhodes is attached in the 
agenda packet. 
 

B. Consideration of Ordinance # 2024-09-10-03: AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION METHOD AND ASSIGNING 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO. 

Property located at 198 Dunlop Drive.  

C. Consideration of Ordinance # 2024-09-10-04: AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION METHOD AND ASSIGNING 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO. 

Property located at 143 Oakmont Road.  

 



D. Consideration of Ordinance # 2024-09-10-05: AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION METHOD AND ASSIGNING 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO. 

 
Property located at 1405 Clearmont Road. 
 

E. Consideration of Ordinance # 2024-09-10-06: AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION METHOD AND ASSIGNING 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO. 

Property located at 650 Marcengill Road. 

F. Consideration of Ordinance # 2024-09-10-07: AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION METHOD AND ASSIGNING 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO. 

Property located at Lot A- Cornelia Avenue. 

G. Consideration of Ordinance # 2024-09-10-08: AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION METHOD AND ASSIGNING 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO. 

Property located at 313 Cornelia Avenue. 

H. Consideration of Ordinance # 2024-09-10-09: AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION METHOD AND ASSIGNING 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO. 
 
Property located at Lot G- Nina Circle. 
 

I. Consideration of Ordinance # 2024-09-10-10: AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION METHOD AND ASSIGNING 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO. 

Property located at Lot E- Cornelia Avenue. 

J. Consideration of Ordinance # 2024-09-10-11: AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION METHOD AND ASSIGNING 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO.  
 
Property located at 199 Nina Circle. 
 



K. Consideration of Ordinance # 2024-09-10-12: AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION METHOD AND ASSIGNING 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO. 

Property located at 198 Nina Circle. 

L. Consideration of Ordinance # 2024-09-10-13: AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING 
PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION METHOD AND ASSIGNING 
ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED 
THERETO. 

Property located at Lot F- Nina Circle. 

8. Consideration of Law Enforcement Assistance and Support Agreements  
 
Entities with law enforcement officers within the state of South Carolina may adopt 
mutual aid agreements to allow for officers from one entity to provide law enforcement 
assistance to the other entity. The governing body of each entity must approve these 
agreements. 

A. Agreement between the Westminster Police Department and the Oconee County 
Sheriff’s Office 

B. Agreement between the Westminster Police Department and the Walhalla Police 
Department 

C. Agreement between the Westminster Police Department and the Seneca Police 
Department  

D. Agreement between the Westminster Police Department and the West Union Police 
Department 

 
Staff recommends approval. 
 

9. Consideration of Policy Regarding City Council PEBA Benefits. 
 
On March 6, 2024, The SC Public Employee Benefits Authority (PEBA) Board of Directors 
voted to amend the definition of “Employee” for the purposes of eligibility to participate in 
state insurance benefits program. The change requires City Councils of participating cities 
(like Westminster) to exercise a one-time, irrevocable option to exclude councilmembers 
from employee insurance benefits. At its June 11, 2024 Meeting, the City Council voted to 
“opt-in” the City Councilmembers as eligible for PEBA insurance.  
 
To proactively prevent the city staff from becoming bill collectors of the City Council, the 
attached policy is presented for the Council’s consideration. In effect, the policy requires any 
Councilmember electing to participate in the city’s insurance plan to pay their share prior to 
the city’s deadline for submitting the fees to PEBA. This will also establish a consistent 
schedule in which the participating Councilmembers can plan for making the payment and a 
schedule in which the staff can anticipate the payment.  
 
Staff Recommends approval. 
 



10. Consideration of endorsement and approval of design for Main Street, Lucky Street 
and Grey Street Improvement Plan 
 

11. Consideration of Bid Award for Sewer Project to be paid for by South Carolina 
Infrastructure Investment Program (SCIIP) 

In April of 2023 the South Carolina Rural Infrastructure Authority (SC RIA) awarded the city 
a grant for $3,929,180 with a required city match of $982,295 for a project total of 
$4,911,475 for sewer collection improvements through the South Carolina Infrastructure 
Investment Program (SCIIP). The grant is for the replacement of approximately 276 LF 10", 
6,948 LF of 8" gravity sewer line, 35 manholes and all necessary appurtenances to replace 
existing mains in the service area. The city’s match was budgeted in equal parts from its 
ARPA funds and FY2024 operating budget. The amount of the FY2024 operating budget 
($492,000) may be replaced by funds from the planned combined utility system borrowing 
later this calendar year.  

The Rosier Group designed the project focusing on the portions of the sewer collection 
system most in need of replacement and rehabilitation. A map of the project area is included. 
Solicitations for bids were advertised on the City’s website and the South Carolina Business 
Opportunities (SCBO) website on June 24, 2024. A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held 
on July 23, 2024. Sealed bids were opened on July 30, 2024 at City Hall.  

The estimated project schedule approved by the SC RIA as a part of the grant award includes 
a Notice to Proceed by September 15, 2024 and a Completion of Construction by November 
1, 2025.  

After City Council’s approval of the bid, the SC RIA must review and consent to the bid 
award prior to issuance of a Notice to Proceed. The following bids were received and 
validated by the Rosier Group. 

Bidder     Base Bid Alternate A Alternate B 

McClam & Associates, Inc   $1,617,995.50 $1,675,370.50 $1,710,495.50 

HDH Construction Group, LLC  $1,852,417.00 $1,972,042.00 $1,997,417.00 

North American Pipeline Management, Inc. $3,041,095.00 $3,205,295.00 $3,303,245.00 

Don Moorehead Construction, Inc, and Payne, McGinn and Cummins, Inc. provided no bids.  

Staff supports the Rosier Group’s recommendation of bid award to McClam & Associates, 
Inc for the Base Bid Plus Alternate A of $1,675,370.50.  

12. Consideration of bid award for Heirloom Farms Subdivision – Water and Sewer 
infrastructure projects 
 
SK Builders, Inc. is the developer for the Heirloom Farms subdivision being constructed 
about a mile to the east of Westminster City Limits on Seed Farm Road near Highway 11. 
Heirloom Farms is designed for one hundred thirty-three (133) single-family housing units. 
The City executed an agreement with SK Builders, Inc. in early 2024 to provide water and 
sewer service to the subdivision. An annexation covenant has been executed and recorded as 
required by City Ordinance. On June 27, 2024, SK Builders, Inc. purchased fifty-five (55) 



water and sewer taps. The agreement to provide water and sewer service allows the City 
Engineer Troy Rosier to bid water and sewer installation and recommend to City Council 
award of bid. Mr. Rosier managed the bid process for the water and sewer system. 

The solicitation for bids for the Phase I Water system installation and Phase 1 Sewer system 
installation was advertised on the city’s website on July 3, 2024. 

A. Consideration of bid award for Heirloom Farms Subdivision - Sewer 
infrastructure 

 
Long & Sons Utility Co., LLC   $    954,913.00 
Raby Construction Company, LLC  $ 1,038,355.00 
HRH Engineering Services, LLC  $ 1,205,715.00 

 
HDH Construction Group, LLC, J&M Construction Inc., North American 
Pipeline Mgmt. Inc., and Seven Hills Construction, LLC provided no bids.  

 
Staff supports the Rosier Group and SK Builders recommendation of bid award to Long 
& Sons, LLC for $954,913.00.  

 
B. Consideration of bid award for Heirloom Farms Subdivision - Water 

infrastructure 
 

J&M Construction, Inc.    $  553,075.00 
Young Plumbing Co. Inc,   $  586,762.50 
Long & Sons Utility Co., LLC   $  673,713.00 
Raby Construction Company, LLC  $  714,450.00 
HRH Engineering Services, LLC  $  714,625.00 
Payne McGinn and Cummins, Inc.  $  732,540.00 

 
Corbett & Sons Construction, LLC, HDH Construction Group, LLC, Palmetto 
State Underground LLC, North American Pipeline Mgmt. Inc., and Seven Hills 
Construction, LLC provided no bids.  
 
Staff supports the Rosier Group and SK Builders recommendation of bid award 
to J&M Construction, Inc. for $553,075.00.  
 

13. Consideration of an application by Cross Hill Fellowship Church to rent the city’s 
mobile stage to their property located at 1607 Toccoa HWY (outside city limits) on 
October 31, 2024.  
 
City Council has waived the rental fee in the past. The full application is attached.  
 
Staff Recommends Approval. 
 

14. Consideration of an application by Cleveland Rural Fire Department to rent the city’s 
mobile stage to their property located at 684 Cleveland Pike Rd (outside city limits) on 
September 28, 2024 for its birthday celebration.  



 
The Department requests the rental fee be waived due to the civic nature of the department 
and the event. Cleveland rural fire is in the Westminster county fire district, and Westminster 
Fire often partners with the volunteer department for mutual aid as needed. The full 
application is attached. 
 
Staff Recommends Approval. 

 

Executive Session 

None. 

Adjourn 



                       

 
 

PROCLAMATION HONORING THE SOFTBALL 
STATE CHAMPION WESTMINSTER ALLSTARS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Westminster 10U Softball All Star Team has been declared “State 
Champions”; AND 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Westminster joins in the celebration of their victories and are proud of 
their accomplishments representing Westminster; AND 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Westminster 10U Softball Allstars made history by capturing the City’s 
first State Softball Championship; AND 
 
WHEREAS, Recreation League Softball is a program of service to the youth of our community, 
dedicated to teaching sportsmanship and the competitive will to win, as well as furthering 
physical fitness and well-being through healthful community activity; AND 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Westminster is extremely proud to be the home of the Westminster 
Recreation Department which has served the youth of Westminster and Oconee County for many 
years; AND 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, by virtue of the authority invested in me as Mayor and on behalf of 
the City Council and Citizens of the City of Westminster, I hereby honor and celebrate the 
 

WESTMINSTER 10U SOFTBALL ALLSTARS  

in honor and appreciation of their accomplishments and the dedication and support of their 
coaches and parents; and in appreciation of the hard work of all the players, coaches, and staff of 
the Westminster Recreation Department during this successful 2024 playing season. 

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the seal of the City of Westminster 
to be affixed. 

 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 

Brian Ramey, Mayor  

 

 



                       

 
 

 

Roster 

Kynlee Cook 

Anessa Livingston 

Laken Tompkins 

Scarlet Laws 

Swayze Dickson 

Carolina Watts 

Reighley McCraken 

Leah Smith 

Taylor Brown 

Alyssa Scott 

Addison Perkins  

Kendall Poole 

 

Coaches 

Coach Casey Tompkins 

Coach Bradley Dickson 

Coach Joe Perkins 

Coach Benji Poole 



                       

City of Westminster| PO Box 399 | Westminster, SC 29693 | 864.647.3200 |www.westminstersc.org 

 
 

 
RESOLUTION 2024-08-13-01: A RESOLUTION TO REINSTATE THE BUSINESS 

LICENSE OF CHATUGA RIDGE COFFEE HOUSE 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Westminster suspended the business license of Chatuga Ridge Coffee 
House (the “Coffee House”) on June 20, 2024, AND;  

WHEREAS, The Coffee House has requested an appeals hearing before City Council in 
accordance with Westminster City Code §110.16, AND;  

WHEREAS, City Council adopted the rules of procedure for the hearing, attached hereunto as 
EXHIBIT A, AND;  

WHEREAS, Westminster City Council held the appeals hearing in a manner that provided due 
process to appellant. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Westminster that: 

1) The City of Westminster hereby reinstates the business license of the Coffee House, 
contingent that the following conditions are met: 

a. The Coffee House remits the following to the City of Westminster: 
i. Failure to File Penalty for January 2024 ($150.00)  

ii. Failure to Pay Penalty for January 2024 ($150.00) 
iii. Failure to File Penalty for February 2024 ($150.00)  
iv. Failure to Pay Penalty for February 2024 ($150.00) 
v. Hospitality Fee for Month of January 2024 

vi. Hospitality Fee for Month of February 2024 
 

b. The Coffee House provides proof of occupancy within the City Limits of the City 
of Westminster with a deed of ownership, valid executed lease agreement, or 
equivalent documentation. 
 

c. The Coffee House meets all requirements set forth in the City of Westminster 
Business License Ordinance (City Code Chapter 110). 
 

2) The City Council Adopts the following findings of fact: 

a. Chatgua Ridge Coffeehouse did not obtain a Westminster City Business license 
prior to opening operations. 
 



                       

City of Westminster| PO Box 399 | Westminster, SC 29693 | 864.647.3200 |www.westminstersc.org 

 
 

b. Westminster City staff exercised an abundance of payment latitude through 
numerous correspondences, informing the Chatuga Ridge Coffee House the 
following: 

i. The Coffee House’s Hospitality Taxes were due. 
ii.  The Coffee House’s Hospitality Taxes were to be reported through the 

City of Westminster Hospitality Fee Monthly Reporting Form.  
iii. Remittance of Hospitality Fee should be directed to the City Clerk. 

 
c. Chatgua Ridge Coffee House did not submit a City of Westminster Hospitality 

Fee Monthly Reporting Form and did not Remit Hospitality Fees for the months 
of January and February of 2024 and thereby incurred the following penalties:  

i. Failure To File Penalty- January ($150.00) 
ii. Failure To Pay Penalty- January ($150.00) 

iii. Failure To File Penalty- February ($150.00) 
iv. Failure to Pay Penalty- February ($150.00)  

 
3) The City Clerk and City Attorney are hereby directed to complete the Hearing Summary 

(EXHIBIT B) as an attachment thereunto this Resolution. 
 

 

_____________________________   

Brian Ramey, Mayor 

 

______________________________  

  Rebecca Overton, City Clerk       [SEAL] 

 

Reviewed by City Attorney and approved as to form.  

 

___________________________ 

Andrew Holliday, City Attorney 

  



                       

City of Westminster| PO Box 399 | Westminster, SC 29693 | 864.647.3200 |www.westminstersc.org 

 
 

 

EXHIBIT A: RULES OF PROCEDURE AS ADOPTED BY THE WESTMINSTER CITY 
COUNCIL 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                       

City of Westminster| PO Box 399 | Westminster, SC 29693 | 864.647.3200 |www.westminstersc.org 

 
 

 

EXHIBIT B: HEARING SUMMARY 

Moderator: City Attorney Andrew Holiday 

Appellant: Chatuga Ridge Coffee House 

Primary Representative: ___________________________ 

City of Westminster 

Primary Representative: Kevin Bronson, City Administrator 

Result of Appeals Hearing: 

☐Business License Reinstated 

☐Business License Reinstated Conditionally: 

Conditions: SEE SECTION (1) OF RESOLUTION 2024-08-13-01 

☐Business License Revocation Sustained 

 

Vote: _____--______ 

 

 

______________________________  

Attest:   Rebecca Overton, City Clerk      [SEAL] 

 

Reviewed by City Attorney and approved as to form.  

 

___________________________ 

Andrew Holliday, City Attorney 

 



1 
 

June 11, 2024 
 
 

MINUTES 
WESTMINSTER CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Scheduled Meeting 
Tuesday, June 11, 2024 

 
 
The City Council of the City of Westminster met in a regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, 
June 11, 2024, at 6:00 pm at the Westminster Fire Department with Mayor Brian Ramey presiding.  
Those in attendance were: 
 
Brian Ramey   Audrey Reese    Daby Snipes  Ruth May  
Jimmy Powell   Adam Dunn   Dale Glymph   
  
  
Assistant to the City Administrator, Reagan Osbon 
City Clerk, Rebecca Overton 
City Attorney, Andrew Holliday 
Police Chief, Fred Miller 
Members of the public and press 
 
     Notice of the meeting and the agenda was posted on a window at the Fire Department and at 
westminstersc.org twenty-four hours prior to the meeting and all persons, organizations and 
local media requesting notification and the agenda were notified by email. 
 
Call to Order 
 

Mayor Ramey called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  
 
Certification of Quorum 
 
 Rebecca Overton certified a quorum. 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Mrs. Audrey Reese led the Council in the invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

Public Comments 
 

Judy Caywood addressed Council with concerns she had about the PEBA Insurance 
benefit being offered to Council Members.  She stated that she felt like Council Members 
were volunteers and not employees, so they did not qualify for insurance benefits like 
employees do.  Ms. Caywood also stated that there are senior citizens who are having a 
tough time with food increases, utility rate increases, etc., but said she feels like there is 
very little help for them.  She added that she felt like the City just simply does not have 
the funds to support this added benefit and asked Council to consider voting against this 
benefit for Council Members.   



2 
 

June 11, 2024 
 
 

 
 
Comments from the Mayor and Council 

Mrs. Reese thanked Ms. Caywood for her input regarding the PEBA Insurance.  She added 
that the new street signage was great but that she had concerns about the placement of some 
of the sign.  Mr. Osbon informed Council that the signs had to placed outside of the SCDOT 
right of way and that he was working with SCDOT and staff to find more suitable spots for 
some of the signs.  

Mrs. Snipes thanked the Senior Outreach for hosting the drop-in for Chief of Police Fred 
Miller.   

Mr. Glymph suggested the crepe myrtle bushes be trimmed in the Oconee Federal area.   

Mayor Ramey thanked Ms. Caywood for sharing her concerns about the insurance.  He 
also to please let Council know if there was any way they could of help to the Seniors and 
how they could offer help.   

 
Routine Business  

1. Approval of the May 14, 2024, Regular City Council Meeting Minutes  

Upon a motion by Mr. Glymph and seconded by Ms. May, the motion to approve 
the May 14, 2024, minutes, passed unanimously.    

 

 

 

 

 

 
2.  Comments from Utility Director   

a. Mr. Harbin informed Council that the USDA Division I Project had some delays 
due to a family death withing the construction company.   He added the Division 
II Project had completed pipe installation.    

b. Mr. Harbin informed Council that the electric system recently experienced two 
city wide outages.  He explained that one was caused by squirrel and the other 

Member Motion Vote 
Ramey   Yes 
Glymph Motion Yes 
Powell  Yes 
Reese  Yes 
May Second Yes 
Dunn  Yes 
Snipes  Yes 



3 
 

June 11, 2024 
 
 

was caused by a downed line across the railroad tracks during a heavy 
rainstorm.   

Old Business 

1. Consideration of allowing members of the Westminster City Council to opt into 
PEBA insurance benefits.  
 

Mr. Osbon reminded Council that the PEBA Board of Directors voted to amend 
the definitions of “employee” for the purposes of eligibility to participate in the 
state insurance benefits program.  He added that the change requires Council to 
exercise a one-time, irrevocable option to exclude councilmembers from 
employee insurance benefits.   
 
After a lengthy discussion and several council members voicing concerns about 
the legality of PEBA forcing an irrevocable decision, and about the future 
possible costs of council insurance benefits, a motion by Mrs. Snipes and 
seconded by Ms. May to not be considered active employees of the City of 
Westminster for purposes of PEBA insurance benefits failed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2. Second reading of Ordinance 2024-06-11-01; Budget Ordinance, An Ordinance 
Making Appropriations for Certain Expenses, Capital Improvements and 
Indebtedness of the City of Westminster, South Carolina for the Year Beginning July 
1, 2024, and Ending June 30, 2025 
 

Summary of the FY2024-2025 Annual Operating Budget for all funds is: 

Member Motion Vote 
Ramey   No 
Glymph  No 
Powell  Yes 
Reese  No 
May Second Yes 
Dunn  No  
Snipes Motion Yes 



4 
 

June 11, 2024 
 
 

 
 

The Clerk’s Record is incorporated. 
 

Upon a motion by Mr. Dunn and seconded by Mr. Glymph, the motion to approve 
second reading of Ordinance 2024-06-11-01; Budget Ordinance, An Ordinance 
Making Appropriations for Certain Expenses, Capital Improvements and 
Indebtedness of the City of Westminster, South Carolina for the Year 
Beginning July 1, 2024, and Ending June 30, 2025, passed unanimously.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

3. Second reading of Ordinance 2024-06-11-02: An Ordinance to Rezone a Certain 
Parcel In The City Of Westminster From R-15 (One-Family Residential) To Gr 
(General Residential). 

Mr. Osbon reminded Council that the City of Westminster received a zoning 
amendment request to rezone 101 John St (TMS# 510-22-10-010) from R-15 
(Residential-15) to GR (General Residential) and that the Planning Commission 
held a public hearing on the property at its April 15, 2024, meeting, where two 
owners of a nearby property spoke in favor of the rezoning application, and the 
Commission voted to recommend rezoning. 

Appropriation FY 2024 Budget FY 2025 Proposed Budget Difference
General 2,914,572$          2,699,287$                             (215,285)$        
Utility 8,301,415$          8,727,420$                             426,005$         
Solid Waste 915,046$              588,791$                                 (326,255)$        
ATAX 8,300$                  12,500$                                   4,200$              
HTAX 484,314$              202,000$                                 (282,314)$        
Fire Department 1% 13,609$                86,150$                                   72,541$            
Local Development Corp 47,031$                53,780$                                   6,749$              
Youth Recreation Fund 579,319$              554,900$                                 (24,419)$          
Capital Projects Fund 14,530,684$        28,453,480$                           13,922,796$   
County ARP 682,324$              -$                                          (682,324)$        

-$                  
Grand Total 28,476,614$        41,378,308$                           12,901,694$   
Less Interfund Transfer 1,405,869$          717,946$                                 (687,923)$        

-$                  
Net Appropriations 27,070,745$        40,660,362$                           13,589,617$   

Member Motion Vote 
Ramey   Yes 
Glymph Second Yes 
Powell  Yes 
Reese  Yes 
May  Yes 
Dunn Motion Yes 
Snipes  Yes 



5 
 

June 11, 2024 
 
 

 
Upon a motion by Mr. Dunn and seconded by Mr. Glymph, the motion to approve 
second reading of Ordinance 2024-06-11-02: An Ordinance to Rezone a Certain 
Parcel In The City Of Westminster From R-15 (One-Family Residential) To Gr 
(General Residential) passed unanimously. 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

4. Second Reading of Ordinance 2024-06-11-03: An Ordinance Authorizing an Equipment 
Lease Purchase Agreement in the Amount of Not Exceeding $360,000 Between the City 
of Westminster, South Carolina, and First-Citizens Bank & Trust Company, to Defray 
the Cost of Acquiring Certain Equipment; and Other Matters Relating Thereto. 
 

Mr. Osbon reminded Council that the proposed City’s FY2024-2025 Annual 
Budget includes the equipment listed below to be purchased using lease-purchase 
financing and that First Citizens Bank offers a competitive lease-purchase 
financing product that meets the requirements of South Carolina law for 
municipal financing. Mr. Osbon added that the city’s bond Counsel, Mike Burns 
and Brandon Norris with the Burr Foreman law firm have reviewed and approved 
of the financing documents, they also wrote the ordinance.  

 
Equipment Estimated Cost  
Two (2) Police Vehicles   $104,000 
One (1) Fire Admin Vehicle   $  57,000 
One (1) Water Pickup   $  75,000 
One (1) Valve Maintenance Skid $  92,000 
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST  $328,000 
 
The not-to-exceed lease-purchase financing of $360,000 includes closing costs. 
The final amount will be determined at closing. The interest rate is estimated to be 
fixed and is bank-qualified at 4.48% for 5 years 5.06% for 3 years (red text 
indicates updated information from first reading of the ordinance). There are no 
fees for pre-payment.  
 

Member Motion Vote 
Ramey   Yes 
Glymph Second Yes 
Powell  Yes 
Reese  Yes 
May  Yes 
Dunn Motion Yes 
Snipes  No 



6 
 

June 11, 2024 
 
 

Upon a motion by Mrs. Reese, and seconded by Mr. Dunn, the motion to approve 
second reading of Ordinance 2024-06-11-03: An Ordinance Authorizing an 
Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement in the Amount of Not Exceeding $360,000 
Between the City of Westminster, South Carolina, and First-Citizens Bank & 
Trust Company, to Defray the Cost of Acquiring Certain Equipment; and Other 
Matters Relating Thereto passed unanimously.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
5. Consideration of Ordinance 2024-06-11-04: An Ordinance to Execute Real Property 

Sale Agreement. 

Mr. Osbon reminded Council that staff was directed to solicit sealed bids for the 
purchase and development of city owned property located at 115 Riley Street 
(TMS 530-21-06-015) and that the City received 3 bids for the property, and at 
the May 14, 2024 City Council Meeting City Council awarded the bid to Jonnor 
Investments for the amount of $25,000. Adoption of this ordinance authorizes the 
City Administrator to enter negotiations and execute the contract.  

Proposer Offer Price Proposed 
Timeline 

Expected New 
Value 

Rory Jones 
(Jonnor 
Investments) 

$25,000 24 months 
(pending market 
conditions) 

$600,000 

 
Upon a motion by Mr. Dunn and seconded by Mr. Glymph, the motion to approve 
second reading of Ordinance 2024-06-11-04: An Ordinance to Execute Real 
Property Sale Agreement passed unanimously.  
 
 
 
 
  

Member Motion Vote 
Ramey   Yes 
Glymph  Yes 
Powell  Yes 
Reese Motion Yes 
May  Yes 
Dunn Second Yes 
Snipes  Yes 



7 
 

June 11, 2024 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

New Business  
 

1. First Reading of Ordinance 2024-07-09-01; An Ordinance to Amend the City of 
Westminster Comprehensive Plan 

 
Mr. Osbon informed Council that each municipality in the state is required by 
state law to complete their Comprehensive Plan every 10 years, with 5-year 
updates. He added that the city most recently updated the Comprehensive Plan at 
City Council’s June 16, 2022, Council Meeting and that one component of the 
Comprehensive Plan is the Future Land Use Map (FLUM), which paints how the 
City envisions long-term change outside of its corporate limits.  

 
Mr. Osbon also added that city staff identified the need to amend the FLUM since 
the current FLUM is nearly entirely residential, with little consideration for 
varying degrees of density. He stated that the proposed FLUM allows for low, 
medium, and high-density designations and that the Planning Commission met for 
several months to host workshop style meetings where they consistently and 
intentionally relied on a combination of the following factors and guidelines (in 
no order of importance): (1) Current and expected growth patterns; (2) Natural 
topography and drainage basins; (3)Traffic Considerations; and (4) Higher density 
development is more likely on major corridors.  
 
Upon a motion by Mrs. Reese and seconded by Mr. Dunn, the motion to approve 
First Reading of Ordinance 2024-07-09-01; An Ordinance to Amend the City of 
Westminster Comprehensive Plan passed unanimously. 

Member Motion Vote 
Ramey   Yes 
Glymph Second Yes 
Powell  Yes 
Reese  No 
May  Yes 
Dunn Motion Yes 
Snipes  Yes 

Member Motion Vote 
Ramey   Yes 
Glymph  Yes 
Powell  Yes 
Reese Motion Yes 
May  Yes 



8 
 

June 11, 2024 
 
 

 

 

2. Consideration of Bid Awards for Construction Services of a new pre-engineered 
building and demolition of the existing structure at the check-valve at the Chauga 
River raw-water intake   

Mr. Osbon informed Council that the City of Westminster received bids on 
Friday, June 7, 2024, to construct a pre-engineered building over the new water 
intake check valve. He added that the City will fund the project with the ARPA 
funding provided by Oconee County, which is designated for water plant 
improvements and that of the $1,300,000 allocation the balance of funds available 
for use is $156,040.30  

Upon a motion by Mr. Dunn and seconded by Mr. Glymph, the motion to award 
the bid in the amount of - not exceeding $198,000, to JDI Construction for 
construction services of a new pre-engineered building and demolition of the 
existing structure at the check-valve at the Chauga River raw-water intake,  
passed unanimously. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

3. Consideration of a Motion to recognize a scrivener’s error in the Westminster Zoning 
Ordinance (151 Appendix A: Requirements by District; RR, R-1 Acre, R-25, R-20, R-
15, and R-6 
 

Mr. Osbon informed Council that staff had found an error in the zoning ordinance 
most recently passed by the City Council in late 2023.  He added that R-15 was 
approved at requiring an 1800 square foot minimum home size and that this is 
inconsistent with other districts proportionately. Mr. Osbon stated that staff 
believes this should reflect an 800 square foot minimum.  
 
Mr. Osbon also informed Council that the Code of Ordinances allows for 
correction of these errors without and Ordinance to amend the Zoning Code and 
that staff was asking Council to recognize the error for clarification of the record.   

Dunn Second Yes 
Snipes  Yes 

Member Motion Vote 
Ramey   Yes 
Glymph  Yes 
Powell  Yes 
Reese  Yes 
May  Yes 
Dunn Motion Yes 
Snipes  No 



9 
 

June 11, 2024 
 
 

Upon a motion by Mr. Dunn and seconded by Mrs. Reese, the motion to 
recognize the described 1800 square foot home minimum in R-15 as a 
scrivener’s error, corrected to 800 square feet passed unanimously.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. Consideration to cancel the July 15, 2024, City Council Meeting 

Upon a motion by Mrs. Reese and seconded by Mr. Glymph, the motion to cancel 
the July 15, 2024, City Council meeting passed unanimously.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Adjourn 

Upon a motion by Mayor Ramey and seconded by Mr. Powell, the motion to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:20 pm passed unanimously. 

(Minutes submitted by Rebecca Overton) 

__________________________________   _____________________ 

Mayor Brian Ramey              Date 

 

 

Member Motion Vote 
Ramey   Yes 
Glymph  Yes 
Powell  Yes 
Reese Second Yes 
May  Yes 
Dunn Motion Yes 
Snipes  Yes 

Member Motion Vote 
Ramey   Yes 
Glymph Second Yes 
Powell  Yes 
Reese Motion  Yes 
May  Yes 
Dunn  Yes 
Snipes  Yes 



Page 1 of 2 
 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF OCONEE  ) ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-04 
     ) 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER    ) 
 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO Repeal Ordinance 2024-06-11-04 AND TO EXECUTE  
REAL PROPERTY SALE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) dated as of the 10th day 
of September, 2024 is entered into by and between the CITY OF WESTMINSTER, 
SOUTH CAROLINA (“Seller”), a body politic and corporate and a political 
subdivision of the State of South Carolina, and Josh Thomas of Thomas and Crain 
Real Estate (“Buyer”). 
 
WHEREAS, §5-7-40 of the South Carolina Code of Laws addresses Ownership and 
disposition of property by municipalities; and 
 
WHEREAS,  the buyer listed in Ordinance #2024-06-11-04 withdrew their offer to 
purchase property located at 115 Riley Street; and 
 
WHEREAS, Josh Thomas, representing Thomas and Crain Real Estate, was the next 
highest bidder on the project; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Westminster desires to sell the property commonly known 
as the Riley Street Property (Oconee TMS 530-21-06-015) to Josh Thomas and 
Josh Thomas desires to buy the premises from the City of Westminster; and 
 
WHEREAS, in consideration of the payments contemplated in and the mutual 
covenants of the parties made within the attached Agreement (EXHIBIT A – 
Real Property Contract of Sale Agreement between The City of Westminster as 
Seller and Josh Thomas as Buyer) the sufficiency of which is acknowledged, 
the parties hereto agree that the foregoing recitals are true and correct and 
incorporated herein. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by Council in meeting duly assembled that:  
Section 1. Sale Approved.  The Agreement is hereby approved, and the City 

Administrator is hereby authorized to execute and deliver the Agreement in substantially 
the same form as Exhibit “A,” attached hereto. 
 Section 2. Related Documents and Instruments; Future Acts.  The City 
Administrator is hereby authorized to negotiate such documents and instruments which 
may be necessary or incidental to the Agreement and to execute and deliver any such 
documents and instruments on behalf of the City. 
 Section 3. Special Provisions Related to Taxes due on Improvements. The 
Agreement attached as Exhibit A specifically includes the following language to induce 
the Buyer into promptly developing the property: 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
To the extent that the Buyer shall not have substantially completed redevelopment 
of the Premises within Twenty-Four (24) months from the date of the Closing Date 
as set forth in Buyer’s prior submission to the Seller, the Buyer shall remit the value 
of property taxes to the City of Westminster as estimated in the City’s discretion, 
had the development been completed, for each year after Twenty-Four (24) months 
from the date of the Closing Date until the project is completed and the city realizes 
the tax revenue of the improved property. The City further reserves the right to 
place restrictions upon the deed of the Premises requiring the Buyer to substantially 
complete, at the city’s determination, the development of the Premises and to be 
liable for the lost potential tax revenue in delaying substantial completion of the 
development as set forth above. 
 
 Section 4. Severability.  Should any term, provision, or content of this 
Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such determination shall have no effect on the remainder of this 
Ordinance.     
 Section 5. General Repeal.  All ordinances, orders, resolutions, and actions of 
the Westminster City Council inconsistent herewith are, to the extent of such 
inconsistency only, hereby repealed, revoked, and superseded. 
 
 Section 6. Repeal of Ordinance # 2024-06-11-04. Ordinance # 2024-06-11-04 
is repealed upon the passage of this ordinance.  
 
  
 
 
APPROVED, this ____day of ______________ 2024. 
 
 
 
_____________________________  First Reading: ________________ 
         Brian Ramey, Mayor 
 
 
 
______________________________ Second Reading: ______________ 
   Rebecca Overton, City Clerk 
 
 
 
Reviewed by City Attorney and approved as to form. 
  
 
___________________________ 
Andrew Holliday, City Attorney 



Page 1 of 5 
 

   STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
Buyer Address:  Seller Address: 
___________                                       P.O. Box 399 
___________                                            Westminster, SC 29693 
                          COUNTY OF OCONEE 
                                  
                               
   * 
 
   CONTRACT OF SALE AND PURCHASE 
 
 THIS CONTRACT OF SALE AND PURCHASE is made and entered into this 
________ day of _______________, 2024, by and between The City of Westminster 
(hereinafter "Seller") and Josh Thomas of Thomas and Crain Real Estate (hereinafter 
"Buyer"), and the agreement is executed and delivered in duplicate originals.   
 
 
 I.  THE PREMISES  
 
 For and in consideration of the sales price hereinafter specified, and the mutual 
promises and covenants contained herein, it is mutually agreed that the Seller will sell and 
convey to the Buyer, and the Buyer will purchase from the Seller according to the terms 
hereof, the following described parcel of real property [hereinafter "Premises"], to wit: 
 
 All that certain piece, parcel, or tract of land, containing approximately 
1.341 acres, with improvements thereon, situate, lying, and being in the City of 
Westminster, County of Oconee, State of South Carolina, and being shown on 
Oconee County Tax Map 530.21 as lot 15, block 6. Said property having the 
following boundaries and measurements: 
 
 Beginning at an iron pin on the east side of Riley Street (Road S-118); 
thence along Riley Street S45-02W for a distance of 244.5 feet to an iron pin; 
thence S24-28E for a distance of 9.5 feet to an iron pin; thence S71-13E for a 
distance of 226.3 feet to an iron pin; thence N82-20W for a distance of 264.2 feet 
to the point of beginning. All measurements being a little more or less  
 
Being designated as Oconee County, South Carolina TMS # 530-21-06-015.  
 
 
 



Page 2 of 5 
 

 II.  TERMS OF THE SALE 
 
 The sales price for the Premises is agreed to be the sum of EIGHT THOUSAND 
DOLLARS AND NO/CENTS ($8,000.00) (hereinafter “Purchase Price”) to be paid by the 
Buyer to the Seller at closing on the date set forth in Section III of this agreement. To the 
extent that the Buyer shall not have substantially completed redevelopment of the 
Premises within Twenty-Four (24) months from the date of the Closing Date as set 
forth in Buyer’s prior submission to the Seller, the Buyer shall remit the value of 
property taxes to the City of Westminster as estimated in the City’s discretion, had 
the development been completed, for each year after Twenty-Four (24) months from 
the date of the Closing Date until the project is completed and the city realizes the 
tax revenue of the improved property. The City further reserves the right to place 
restrictions upon the deed of the Premises requiring the Buyer to substantially 
complete, at the city’s determination, the development of the Premises and to be 
liable for the lost potential tax revenue in delaying substantial completion of the 
development as set forth above. 
 
 
 III.  CLOSING AND CONVEYANCE 
 
 The closing date shall be on a date on or before October 15, 2024 (hereinafter 
“Closing Date”). On the Closing Date, Buyer shall pay Seller the Purchase Price and Seller 
shall deliver title to the Buyer for the Premises by general warranty deed conveying good, 
marketable, fee simple title to the Premises.   
 
 
 IV.  DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY 
 
 It is acknowledged that prior to the execution of this Contract, the Buyer had ample 
opportunity and free access to fully examine and inspect the Premises and any improvements 
thereon situate, including but not limited to any and all fixtures included therein. Unless 
specific exceptions are noted in writing upon the face of this Agreement, the subject Premises 
are purchased and accepted by the Buyer in "AS IS" condition and no warranty of the 
Premises, its fitness, freedom from defects in workmanship or materials, has been expressed 
or implied by the Seller.   
 
 
 V.  CLOSING FEES 
 
 The Seller and Buyer agree that, unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement, 
closing costs shall be paid by the Seller and Buyer as follows: 



Page 3 of 5 
 

 
A. Seller shall provide payment for the deed preparation, any recording charge based 

on the value of the Premises, and all costs necessary to deliver marketable title 
including recording of satisfactions and property taxes for the Premises to the 
Closing Date. 
 

B. Buyer shall provide payment for any of the following costs: title examinations, 
attorney fees, and flat fee to record deed. 

 
C. Taxes for the Premises will be prorated and adjusted as of the Closing Date. Tax 

prorations pursuant to this Agreement are to be based on the tax information 
available on the Closing Date and are to be prorated on that basis. 

 
 
 VI. RISK OF LOSS OR DAMAGE 
 
 In the event that the Premises is destroyed wholly or partially by fire, earthquake, 
flood, natural disaster, act of God, or any other event not within the control of either Seller 
or Buyer, Seller and Buyer shall have the option for ten (10) days thereafter of proceeding 
under this Agreement OR terminating this Agreement pursuant to Section IX. 
 
 
 VII. ACTUAL COSTS 
 
 Actual costs as used in this Agreement shall mean and include all costs and expenses 
incurred or obligated for by the Buyer or Seller in an effort to consummate this Sale and such 
costs include but are not limited to cost of credit report, appraisal, survey, inspections and 
reports, title examination, and any broker fee or commission of this sale (hereinafter “Actual 
Costs”). 
  
 
 VIII.  DEFAULT 
 
 If Seller or Buyer fail to perform any covenant of this Agreement, the other may elect 
to: 
 

A.  Seek any remedy provided by law, including but not limited to attorney fees and 
all Actual Costs incurred, OR 
 

B. Terminate this Agreement by five (5) day written notice. 



Page 4 of 5 
 

 
 
 IX. TERMINATION UPON DEFAULT OR DESTRUCTION 
 
 If this Agreement is terminated by either party pursuant to Section VI or Section 
VIII(B), Seller and Buyer shall execute a written release of the other from this Agreement 
and both Seller and Buyer shall agree to hold any escrow agent harmless. If either Seller or 
Buyer refuses to execute a release pursuant to this Section IX, escrow agent, if any, will hold 
any earnest money in trust until said releases are executed or until a court of competent 
jurisdiction dictates legal disposition. 
 
 X.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
 Each of the parties agree that all terms and conditions hereof shall be binding on 
themselves, their heirs and assigns, and each acknowledges receipt of one executed copy of 
this Contract, which shall be and constitute an original.   
 
 
 XI.  SURVIVAL CLAUSE   
 
 This Agreement and the terms hereof shall not be merged into the documents of 
conveyance at closing, but shall survive and remain a binding contractual agreement between 
the parties.    
 
 
 XII. GOVERNING LAW 
 
 The Seller and Buyer agree that the law of the State of South Carolina govern all 
matters arising under and relating to this Agreement. 
 
 
 XIII.  ASSIGNABILITY 
 
 This agreement is not assignable by the Buyer to any person or entity. 
 
 
 XIV. MERGER CLAUSE 
 
 This Agreement establishes the complete and exclusive statement of the terms of this 
Agreement. All prior and contemporaneous negotiations and agreements between the Seller 



Page 5 of 5 
 

and Buyer on the matters contained in this Agreement are expressly merged into and 
superseded by this Agreement. 
   
 
 
 
TO ALL OF WHICH the parties have heretofore agreed, and in witness whereof, have 
hereunto placed their Hands and affixed their Seals, this day and date first above written.   
 
Signed, Sealed, and Delivered City of Westminster 
in the Presence of: 
[As to Seller] 
    
   _____________________________[SEAL]  
   By: Kevin Bronson, City Administrator 
    
[As to Buyer] 
 
   _____________________________[SEAL] 
   ____________ 















Page 1 of 2 
 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  
      
COUNTY OF OCONEE  ) ORDINANCE #2024-08-21-01 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  )  

   
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING CONSENT TO APPLICATION FOR FRANCHISE FOR 
CABLE OR VIDEO SERVICE AND SETTING FRANCHISE FEE 
 

WHEREAS, Article 8, section 15 of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina 
provides, among other things, that no law shall be passed by the General Assembly 
granting the right to a utility to construct and operate lines and facilities in a public street 
or on public property "without first obtaining the consent of the governing body of the 
municipality in control of the streets or public places proposed to be occupied for any such 
or like purpose"; and 

 
WHEREAS, the General Assembly by 2006 Act 288 (known as the "South Carolina 

Competitive Cable Services Act") has imposed a system of a State-Issued Certificate of 
Franchise Authority ("COFA"), under which a cable or video service provider may 
designate by application to the Secretary of State those municipalities in which the 
provider wishes to operate, and the municipality so designated, within the period of time 
after notice from the Secretary of State as set out in S.C. Code section 58-12-310, is to 
advise the Secretary of State whether the municipality consents to the COFA or denies 
consent; and 

 
WHEREAS, S.C. Code section 5-7-260(4) requires that the municipal council act 

by ordinance in granting, renewing or extending a franchise; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council has determined, in the exercise of its lawful discretion and 

authority, to grant its consent to a franchise and to the application for a COFA for the 
applicant, 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Westminster of the State of South Carolina, in Council, duly assembled, as follows: 
 

1. The Council, as the municipal governing body, consents to the application 
of Spectrum Southeast, LLC (“Spectrum”) (copy attached) to operate cable or video 
service within the municipality. 

 
2.  The maximum franchise fee rate allowed by controlling law shall apply to 

the applicant's provision of cable or video service within the municipality. The municipality 
reserves all rights to impose on the applicant all ad valorem taxes, service fees, sales tax, 
or other taxes and fees lawfully imposed or to be imposed on other businesses within the 
municipality. 

 



Ordinance #2024-08-xx-01 

Page 2 of 2 
 

3.  All rights of the municipality under Article 8, section 15 of the Constitution 
of the State of South Carolina, under State law (including the South Carolina Competitive 
Cable Services Act), and under any superseding Federal law are specifically reserved. 

 
 
This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of final reading and adoption. 
 
 

 APPROVED, this 21st day of August, 2024.  
 
 
        
________________________________    First Reading: August 13, 2024 
Brian Ramey, Mayor 
 
 
_________________________________  Second Reading: August 21, 2024 
Rebecca Overton, Municipal Clerk 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to form:   
 
_________________________ 
Andrew Holiday, City Attorney    
 



















1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-08-10-XX 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY 
OF A MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH BLUE RIDGE ELECTRIC 
COOPERATIVE; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO. 

 
The City Council of the City of Westminster (the “Council”), the governing body of the 

City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”), has made the following findings of fact: 
 

WHEREAS, the City is a municipal corporation of the State of South Carolina (the 
“State”) located in Oconee County, South Carolina, and as such possesses all general powers 
granted by the Constitution and statutes of the State to such public entities, which includes the 
operation of its combined municipal water, sewer and electric utility system (collectively, the 
“System”);  

 
WHEREAS, Blue Ridge Electric Cooperative (“BREC”) is an electric cooperative that 

provides electric service to members in a five-county area within the upstate of South Carolina;  
 

WHEREAS, the City has struggled to find and retain certified and capable operators for 
the electric component of the System (the “Electric System”), which provides electric utility 
service to the City and certain surrounding areas; 

 
WHEREAS, the City and BREC have negotiated an “OPERATIONS, MAINTENANCE, 

AND MANAGEMENT SERVICE AGREEMENT” (the “Agreement”), the form of which is 
attached hereto as Exhibit A, in which BREC takes over the operations, maintenance, and 
management of the Electric System in exchange for an annual fee (the “Annual Fee”);  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Mayor and the Council members of 
the City of Westminster, South Carolina, in a meeting duly assembled, as follows: 
 
Section 1 Recitals 
 

Each finding or statement of fact set forth in the recitals hereto has been carefully examined 
and has been found to be in all respects true and correct. 
 
Section 2 Approval of the Agreement  
 

A. The Council has reviewed the Agreement, the form of which is attached to this 
Ordinance as Exhibit A.  
 

B. The Council approves of and authorizes the execution and delivery of the 
Agreement. The Agreement shall be executed and delivered on behalf of the City by the Mayor. 
Upon such execution, the Council shall be timely informed of the execution of the Agreement and 
advised of any changes to the Agreement from the form attached to this Ordinance.  The 
consummation of the transactions and undertakings described in the Agreement, and such 
additional transactions and undertakings as may be determined by the City Administrator in 



2 
 

consultation with the Council to be necessary or advisable in connection therewith, are hereby 
approved.  
 
Section 3 Approval of Annual Fee 
 
 The Council approves of and authorizes the City to pay an Annual Fee of ________ to be 
paid ___________. 
 
Section 4 Other Documents; Ratification of Prior Actions 
 

In connection with the execution and delivery of the Agreement, the Mayor and the City 
Administrator, acting together or individually, are additionally authorized to prepare, review, 
negotiate, execute, deliver, and agree to such additional agreements, certifications, documents, 
closing proofs, and undertakings as he shall deem necessary or advisable. Any actions previously 
undertaken by the Mayor or Council members, City Administrator, or City staff in connection with 
the execution and delivery of the Agreement prior to the enactment of this Ordinance are ratified 
and confirmed. 
 
Section 5 Severability   
 

If any one or more of the provisions this Ordinance should be contrary to law, then such 
provision shall be deemed severable from the remaining provisions and shall in no way affect the 
validity of the other provisions of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 6 Repealer   
 

Nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed to affect any suit or proceeding pending in 
any court, or any rights acquired or liability incurred, or any cause of action acquired or existing, 
under any act or ordinance hereby repealed; nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any 
character be lost, impaired or affected by this Ordinance.  

 
Section 7 Inconsistency   
 

All ordinances, resolutions or parts of any ordinances or resolutions inconsistent or in 
conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict or 
inconsistency.  
 
 
Section 8 Effect 
 
 This Ordinance shall be enacted and effective upon second reading by the Council. 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

DONE AND ORDAINED IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED, this _____ day of 
__________, 2024. 
  
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL) ___________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
_________________________  
City Clerk   

 
First Reading:   _________, 2024 
Second Reading:  _________, 2024 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
_________________________ 
City Attorney 
 

 



A-1 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

AGREEMENT 
 



1 
 

Operations, Maintenance, and Management Service Agreement Between 

Blue Ridge Electric Cooperative and  

the City of Westminster, South Carolina 

 This Operations, Maintenance, and Management Service Agreement (hereinafter referred to as 
the “Agreement”) is made as of the Effective Date by and between Blue Ridge Electric Cooperative, a 
nonprofit electric cooperative membership corporation existing under Section 501(c)(12) of the Internal 
Revenue Code (hereinafter called “BREC”), and the City of Westminster, South Carolina (hereinafter 
called “Owner” or “City”).  In this Agreement, BREC and the Owner are referred to collectively as the 
“Parties” and individually as a “Party.” 

Witnesseth 

 WHEREAS, the Owner is a municipal corporation of the State of South Carolina (the “State”) and 
as such possesses all general powers granted by the South Carolina Constitution (1895, as amended) and 
the statutes of the State to municipal corporations, which includes the operation of its combined 
municipal water, sewer and electric utility system (collectively, the “System”); 

 WHEREAS, the electric component of the System (the “Electric System”) was established in the 
1920s and provides electric utility service to the City and certain surrounding areas; 

WHEREAS, the Owner owns certain assets associated with the Electric System (the “Facility” or 
the “Facilities”), which are more fully described in Exhibit A (attached hereto and incorporated herein to 
this Agreement);  

WHEREAS, BREC is an electric cooperative that provides electric service to members in a five-
county area within the upstate of South Carolina;  

WHEREAS, the City has struggled to find and retain certified and capable operators for the Electric 
System, and reached out to BREC to discuss the possibility of BREC taking over the operations, 
maintenance and management of the Electric System;  

WHEREAS, BREC has recently approached Owner about contractually agreeing to operate, 
maintain and manage the Electric System on behalf of the Owner; 

 WHEREAS, the Owner has considered the proposal from BREC to operate, maintain and manage 
the Electric System, and after due consideration, the Parties have determined to authorize, execute and 
deliver this Agreement to provide for BREC to operate, maintain, and manage the Electric System under 
the terms hereof; and 

 NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the mutual promises and of the rights, powers and duties 
hereinafter set forth to be performed by each, Owner and BREC mutually agree to the following terms 
and conditions. 

  



2 
 

ARTICLE 1:  DEFINITIONS 

Definitions:  As used in this Agreement, including each exhibit attached hereto and incorporated 
herein, the terms listed in this Article shall have the following meanings: 

a)  “Agreement Start Date” shall begin on [DATE], 2024.  

b)  “Annual Service Cost” shall have the meaning set forth in Exhibit C hereto.  

c)  “Capital Expenditure” means expenditure that is in excess of the amount set from time to time 
by the City Council (as the governing body of the City), but in no event less than $500. 

d)  “Change Order” means any (i) request for Out-of-Scope Services (as defined in Exhibit C) or (ii) 
request to add to, subtract from, or otherwise alter, the Scope of Services that is agreed to in writing by 
the Parties. 

e)  “Contract Year” shall mean each period of July 1 through June 30 during the Term. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the initial Contract Year shall run from the Agreement Start Date under 
June 30, 2025. 

f)  “Construction Work Plan” or “CWP” means a plan that specifies and documents the capital 
investments required to serve planned new loads, improve service reliability and quality, and service the 
changing needs of existing loads. A current CWP covers all new construction, improvements, 
replacements, and retirements of distribution plant for the short-term, usually 4 years. For this purpose, 
the CWP would address the technical elements outlined in RUS procedures, guidelines, and bulletins. 

g)  “Effective Date” the later of the date that both Owner and BREC execute this Agreement as 
shown on the execution page of this Agreement. 

h)  “Effective Utility Management” shall mean any of the practices, methods and acts engaged in 
or approved by a significant portion of the electric industry during the relevant time period, or any of the 
practices, methods and acts which, in the exercise of reasonable judgment in light of the facts known at 
the time the decision was made, could have been expected to accomplish the desired result at a 
reasonable cost consistent with good business practices, reliability, safety and expedition.  Effective Utility 
Management is not intended to be limited to the optimum practice, method, or act to the exclusion of all 
others, but rather to be commercially acceptable practices, methods, or acts generally accepted in the 
region. 

i)  “Event of Material Economic Impact” shall mean any act, event or circumstances beyond the 
reasonable control of BREC, which was not reasonably foreseeable by BREC and which has a materially 
adverse effect on the cost of BREC providing the Services (as defined below) and/or on BREC’s ability to 
perform its obligations hereunder and shall include for the avoidance of doubt any change in legal or 
regulatory requirements arising after the date of this Agreement. 

j)  “Inventory” means materials and resources maintained by the Owner that are readily available 
to address routine O&M activities and to support emergency restoration activities. 

k)  “Long-Range Engineering Plan” means a long-range engineering plan that specifies and 
supports the major additions, improvements, replacements, and retirements needed for an orderly 



3 
 

transition from the existing Electric System to the Electric System sufficient to meet customer needs 10 
or more years in the future. The planned future Electric System should be based on the most technically 
and economically sound means of serving the long-range loads in a reliable and environmentally 
acceptable manner, and it should ensure that planned facilities will not become obsolete prematurely. 
For this purpose, the plan would address the technical elements outlined in RUS procedures, guidelines, 
and bulletins. 

l)  “NESC” means the National Electrical Safety Code, which is published by the Institute of 
Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE), is a U.S. standard for the safe installation, operation and 
maintenance of electric power and communications utility systems including power substations, power 
and communication overhead lines, and power and communication underground lines. 

m)  “O&M” means operation and maintenance.  

n)  “Scope of Services” or “Services” shall mean those professional operations, maintenance, and 
management services provided by BREC to the Owner as set forth in Article 2 of this Agreement and in 
Exhibit B attached hereto. 

o)  “RUS” means the Rural Utilities Service, which is an operating unit of the U.S. Department of 
Agriculture, Rural Development (USDA), that administers programs that provide infrastructure and 
infrastructure improvements to rural communities. 

p) “Term” means the Initial Term (as defined in Article 5), plus any period subsequent to the Initial 
Term as contemplated by Article 5.  

q)  “Uncontrollable Circumstance” shall include, without limitation, earthquake, hurricane, 
tornado, tropical storm, flood, ice storm, explosion, fire, lightning, landslide, Event of Material Economic 
Impact, and other similarly cataclysmic occurrences. Uncontrollable Circumstance may also include 
changes in local, state or federal law that may render this Agreement unlawful or unduly burdensome to 
continue as written.  

r)  “Westminster Distribution System” shall mean all electrical lines and related Facilities 
originating at the customer’s meter base and continuing back to the Westminster Substation. This 
definition excludes the Westminster Substation and any Facilities that are maintained by others, such as 
any metering systems, communications facilities, etc. 

s)  “Westminster Substation” means that certain electrical distribution substation located on the 
parcel designated as Oconee County TMS# 530-09-01-010, containing, among other electrical distribution 
infrastructure, transformers and switching, protection and control equipment. 

 
ARTICLE 2 - SCOPE OF SERVICES BY BREC 

 Owner engages BREC and BREC agrees to be engaged by Owner to provide the Scope of Services, 
as set forth in Exhibit B, which is attached hereto and fully incorporated with this Agreement. The Scope 
of Services shall be performed in accordance with Effective Utility Management and be subject to the 
other terms and conditions set forth herein and in Exhibit B. 



4 
 

 In addition to the Scope of Services, BREC may perform Out-of-Scope Services at the written 
request of the Owner acting through a Change Order, or, in the event of an Uncontrollable Circumstance, 
expressly including an Event of Material Economic Impact that requires immediate action or response, 
BREC may perform Out-of-Scope Services.  BREC shall be paid for such Out-of-Scope Services on the basis 
set forth in Article 7 and Exhibit C. 

ARTICLE 3 – REPRESENTATIONS OF PARTIES 

 A. Owner represents, warrants and covenants that:  

(1) This Agreement serves as a written instrument setting forth the entire agreement 
between the Parties and shall be binding on the Owner, their successors and assigns; 

(2) It shall provide compensation and payment to BREC in accordance with the terms 
and conditions set forth in Article 7;  

(3) It has the authority and power to enter into this Agreement and it has duly 
authorized the execution, delivery, and performance of its obligations under this Agreement and 
the taking of any and all actions as may be required on its part to carry out, give effect to, and 
consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement; 

 
(4) The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of Owner is duly authorized to 

execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of the Owner;  

(5) It has complied with its own procurement/purchasing procedures in connection 
the approval of this Agreement; 

 
(6) This Agreement constitutes a legal, valid, and binding obligation of the Owner, 

enforceable in accordance with its terms, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency and similar 
laws affecting creditors’ rights generally, and subject, as to enforceability, to general principles of 
equity regardless of whether enforcement is sought in a proceeding in equity or at law; and 

 
(7) Owner has made or may make certain covenants to its bondholders with respect 

to all outstanding or future combined water, sewer, and electric system revenue bonds, which 
are secured by the revenues of the System (the “Bond Undertakings”). True and correct copies of 
all material agreements, resolutions, ordinances and other instruments relating to the Bond 
Undertakings have been delivered by Owner to BREC, and respecting any future Bond 
Undertakings (collectively, the “Financing Documents”), will be timely provided to BREC within 30 
days of the incurrence thereof. The Owner is committed to such covenants and ratifies them 
under the terms of this Agreement such that the Owner confirms its commitment to place into 
effect, maintain and revise, when necessary, rates and charges for all services furnished by the 
Electric System as shall be sufficient, at all times, to (1) discharge all debt obligations for the 
Electric System, (2) provide for the payment of administration and operation, and such expenses 
for the maintenance of the Electric System as may be necessary to preserve the same in good 
repair and working order, and (3) build reasonable reserves as necessary to support the Electric 
System.]  Owner’s obligations and undertakings under this Agreement are expressly subject to 
Owner’s obligations and undertakings under the Financing Documents.]  
 



5 
 

(8) Owner is a participating municipality in the Piedmont Municipal Power Agency 
(“PMPA”), a joint municipal electric agency created and existing under Sections 6-23-10 through 
6-23-330, inclusive, Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended (the “JMEP Act”), and has 
entered into a Piedmont Electric Power Agency Catawba Project Power Sales Agreement and a 
Piedmont Municipal Power Agency Supplemental Power Sales Agreement, each dated as of 
August 1, 1980, with PMPA, each of which may be updated, modified, supplemented, amended 
or replaced from time to time (together, the “PMPA Agreements”). True and correct copies of the 
PMPA Agreements and all other material agreements and other instruments relating to the 
transactions thereunder (the “Related Agreements”) have been delivered by Owner to BREC, and 
respecting any future updates, modifications, supplements, amendments or replacements of the 
PMPA Agreements or the Related Agreements, Owner will timely provide such documentation 
within 30 days of the effective date thereof. The Owner is committed to the covenants and 
obligations of Owner under the JMEP Act, the PMPA Agreements and the Related Agreements, 
including any updates, modifications, supplements, amendments or replacements and further 
including all covenants and undertakings relating to the use of the energy received by Owner from 
PMPA under the PMPA Agreements, rate setting, maintenance of the Electric System, budgeting 
and other matters. Owner’s obligations and undertakings under this Agreement are expressly 
subject to the Owner’s obligations and undertakings under the JMEP Act, the PMPA Agreements 
and the Related Agreements. 

 
B. BREC represents, warrants and covenants to Owner that:  

(1) This Agreement serves as a written instrument setting forth the entire agreement 
between the Parties and shall be binding on BREC, their successors and assigns; 

(2) It has the authority and power to enter into this Agreement and it has duly 
authorized the execution, delivery, and performance of its obligations under this Agreement and 
the taking of any and all actions as may be required on its part to carry out, give effect to, and 
consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement; 

(3) The individual executing this Agreement on behalf of BREC is duly authorized to 
execute and deliver this Agreement on behalf of the BREC;  

(4) BREC is willing, able and capable of providing the Services described in this 
Agreement; and 

(5)  This Agreement constitutes a legal, valid, and binding obligation of BREC, 
enforceable in accordance with its terms, subject to applicable bankruptcy, insolvency and similar 
laws affecting creditors’ rights generally, and subject, as to enforceability, to general principles of 
equity regardless of whether enforcement is sought in a proceeding in equity or at law. 

(6) BREC acknowledges receipt of the Financing Documents, the PMPA Agreements 
and the Related Agreements (collectively, the “Existing Agreements”). 

ARTICLE 4 – INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

BREC is not an employee of Owner for any purpose whatsoever but is an independent contractor 
with limited authority. Subject to Effective Utility Management, BREC shall have sole control of the 
manner and means of performing under this Agreement and shall be solely responsible for the acts of its 



6 
 

employees and agents, if any. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to constitute BREC as a 
partner, joint venture, employee, or general agent of Owner, nor shall either Party have any authority to 
bind the other in any respect. 
 

BREC, subject to Effective Utility Management, shall provide the Services under its own authority 
and direction; notwithstanding the foregoing, BREC shall have no control, authority or direction over any 
legislative function related to the Electric System, specifically including policies, rates, budgeting and 
appropriation of funds, service terms and decisions, customer disputes or similar actions (collectively, 
“Legislative Functions”, all of which shall be exclusively retained by Owner). The Parties expressly agree 
that to the extent any Legislative Function is assigned or transferred under this Agreement, such action is 
unintentional and shall be unenforceable under this Agreement.  

 
BREC shall pay all its own expenses including, without limitation, all taxes properly and lawfully 

associated with doing business as an independent contractor and withholdings for BREC and its 
employees, if any.  BREC specifically agrees that it will not receive any fringe benefits from Owner. Further, 
BREC shall maintain insurance for all employees in accordance with Section 10 hereinbelow. 

 
ARTICLE 5 – TERM OF AGREEMENT 

 Subject to the other provisions of this Agreement, the initial term of this Agreement shall be for 
a period beginning on the Agreement Start Date through [June 30, 2025] (“Initial Term”).  Thereafter, this 
Agreement shall be automatically renewed for consecutive terms of one (1) year each, unless a notice of 
non-renewal is provided in writing by either Party no less than sixty (60) days prior to expiration of the 
Initial Term (or the then current extension term).  The Owner shall make available all Facilities to BREC on 
the Agreement Start Date, free and clear of the rights of any other operator thereof, and BREC shall 
commence providing the Services on the Agreement Start Date and for all periods that this Agreement is 
in force and effect. 
 

ARTICLE 6 – TERMINATION 

 6.1  Either Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement for any reason or no reason 
at all, upon sixty (60) days written notice to the non-terminating Party prior to the expiration of the Initial 
Term or then then current extension Term. 

 6.2 Either Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon an Event of Default in 
accordance with Section 15.2 herein.   

ARTICLE 7 – COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT TO BREC 

For the provision of the Services and subject to appropriation of available funds by Owner during 
its annual budget process, Owner shall pay BREC the Annual Fee (as defined in Exhibit C) during the Initial 
Term and any subsequent Term , which is described and calculated as set forth in Exhibit C, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein to this Agreement.   

Owner shall pay BREC one-twelfth (1/12) of the Annual Fee (the “Monthly Operating Fee”) each 
month during the Contract Year within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of an invoice from BREC for Services 
provided during the preceding month.  Owner shall pay BREC interest at an annual rate equal to the lesser 
of six percent (6.0%) per year or the highest rate allowable under South Carolina law, on payments not 



7 
 

timely paid and received on the due date of the payment.  BREC shall provide each invoice on or about 
the first day of the month for services provided during the preceding month.    

ARTICLE 8 – NON-SOLICIATION OF EMPLOYEES 

Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, the Parties will not, during or for 12 months after 
termination of this Agreement, recruit or otherwise solicit any employee, or any of its parents or 
subsidiaries to terminate employment with or otherwise cease his or her relationship with the other Party 
or any of its parents or subsidiaries. In addition, neither Party will, during or for 12 months after 
termination of this Agreement, hire any employee of the Party or any of its parents or subsidiaries without 
paying a liquidation fee to the non-soliciting party equal to the most recent annual salary of the employee 
to whom the solicitation was made. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Parties acknowledge and agree 
that BREC may, within six months of the Effective Date, engage the City’s utility employees (as identified 
by the City in writing) to facilitate provision of Services hereunder, and such action by Owner shall not be 
a violation of this provision. The identified employees will be initially engaged and trained by BREC as 
independent contractors and shall be offered full-time employment by BREC within one year so long as 
they perform satisfactorily and obtain all qualifications and as determined in BREC’s discretion.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, BREC has no obligation or duty to engage, train, hire or retain any 
employee identified by the City. 

ARTICLE 9 – INDEMNIFICATION 

 BREC agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the Owner, its officers, agents, servants, and 
employees from and against any and all suits, actions, legal proceedings, claims, demands, damages, fines, 
civil penalties, cost, expenses, and attorney’s fee to the extent resulting from the negligence or willful 
misconduct of BREC, its officers, agents, servants and employees in the performance of this Agreement, 
including the preparation of regulatory reports prepared for the benefit of, and authorized by, the Owner; 
provided, however, that BREC shall not be liable for any suits, actions, legal proceedings, claims, demands, 
fines, civil penalties, damages, costs, expenses, and attorney’s fees arising out of (i) the negligence or 
willful misconduct of the Owner, (ii) Owner’s nonpayment of amounts due hereunder; or (iii) Owner’s 
failure to approve Services or a budget for Services necessary for the safe and reliable operation of the 
Electric System, or any of the foregoing in (i)-(iii) of this paragraph by Owner’s officers, agents, servants, 
and employees.  BREC shall be given full authority to contest such suits, actions, legal proceedings, claims, 
demands, fines, civil penalties, and violations of this Agreement. 

To the extent provided by law, neither Party nor its affiliates shall be liable to the other Party for 
any special, consequential, indirect or incidental damages relating in any way to this Agreement or the 
Facilities, loss of actual or anticipated profits or revenue or cost of claims of customers. 

ARTICLE 10 – INSURANCE 

 BREC shall maintain at its own expense Worker’s Compensation, Commercial General Liability, 
and Automobile Liability insurance policies for the duration of this Agreement in the following amounts: 

Type of Insurance Limits of Liability 

Workers’ Compensation Statutory Workers’ Compensation 



8 
 

Commercial General Liability  $1,000,000 limit for personal injury and  
 property damage per occurrence and $ 
 $2,000,000 in the aggregate 

Automotive Liability (Auto) $1,000,000 each accident or loss 

Combined Bodily Injury and Property Damage  

All Vehicles covered hired car and non-owned 
Automobiles. 

 Owner agrees to procure and maintain in full force and effect at all times during the Term such 
liability, errors and omissions or other policies of insurance in sufficient coverage amounts, naming BREC 
as a loss payee (as applicable), to protect BREC, together with its affiliates, officers, directors, employees, 
and agents, in the event that an act or omission by an agent or employee of Owner results in any third-
party claims against BREC.  BREC agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Owner in the event that any act 
by an agent or employee of BREC results in any third-party claims against Owner. BREC agrees to include 
Owner in any liability insurance policies it holds as a named insured, and certificates of insurance shall be 
provided upon request.  In no event shall BREC be responsible for the intentional wrongful acts of the 
other.  All policies of liability insurance required to be maintained by BREC shall provide that coverage 
shall not be canceled or non-renewed until at least thirty (30) days prior notice has been given, except 
only ten (10) days’ notice shall be provided for non-payment of premium. Regardless of the notice or 
termination requirements in this Agreement, this Agreement shall automatically terminate upon the 
lapse, suspension or termination without proper replacement of the insurance coverages described 
herein.  

 In addition to Owner’s insurance obligation set forth in the preceding paragraph, Owner shall 
procure and maintain fire, property and boiler and machinery insurance, on an all-risk basis, on the 
Facilities, in an amount equal to 100% of the value of their repair or replacement.   

Owner shall procure and maintain an appropriate crime insurance policy providing coverage for 
criminal acts or omissions committed by BREC, endorsed to include faithful performance to cover the 
faithful performance of BREC and with policy limits as established by South Carolina law.  Should Owner 
fail to procure or maintain the insurance policy specified in this paragraph, BREC may, but is not obligated 
to, procure such policy and invoice Owner for the cost of same.  Owner shall be responsible for any fines, 
penalties, costs or damages associated with any failure to maintain the insurance policy specified in this 
paragraph. 

ARTICLE 11:  FORCE MAJEURE 

 Neither Party shall be considered in default in the performance of its obligations hereunder to the 
extent that performance of such obligations is delayed, hindered or prevented by any cause which is 
beyond the reasonable control of such Party, including without limitation an Uncontrollable Circumstance 
(hereinafter called “Force Majeure”).  Force Majeure includes, but is not limited to, any of the following, 
if reasonably beyond the control of the Party claiming Force Majeure:  war (declared or undeclared), 
blockages, hostilities, revolutions, riots, strikes, lockouts or other labor disturbances, epidemics, fires, 
delays or interruptions in transportation, terrorist acts, or any other cause (whether or not of kinds 
specifically mentioned herein) that is not reasonably within the control of the Party claiming Force 
Majeure. 



9 
 

ARTICLE 12 – NOTICE 

 For purposes of this Agreement, notices and all other communications provided for or permitted 
herein shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given when personally delivered or when 
mailed by United States certified mail or nationally recognized courier service, prepaid, return receipt 
requested, addressed as follows (email addresses are provided for convenience; delivery of notices by 
email does not satisfy the notice requirements of this section): 

If to BREC: 
 
Blue Ridge Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Attn: James L. Lovinggood, President and Chief Executive Officer 
734 W. Main St. 
Pickens, SC 29671 
Tel: 800-240-3400 
Email: jim.lovinggood@blueridge.coop 
 
With a copy (which shall not constitute notice) to: 
 
The Tiencken Law Firm, LLC 
Attn: Chris McDonald, Esq. 
234 Seven Farms Dr., Suite 114 
Daniel Island, SC 29492 
Tel: 843-377-8415 
Email: cmcdonald@tienckenlaw.com 
 
If to the Owner: 
City of Westminster, South Carolina 
Attn: City Administrator 
100 E. Windsor Street (PO Box 399) 
Westminster, South Carolina 
Tel: 803-647-3200 
Email: kbronson@westminstersc.org 

With copy (which shall not constitute notice) to: 
 
Pope Flynn, LLC 
Attn: Lawrence Flynn, Esq. 
PO Box 11509 
Columbia, SC 29206 
Tel: 803-354-4902 
Email: lflynn@popeflynn.com 
 
Or to such other addresses as either Party may furnish to the other in writing in accordance herewith, 
except that notices of changes of address shall be effective only upon receipt.  The Parties must provide 
written notice of any changes to the authorized representatives and such changes, when made in the sole 
discretion of the applicable Party, shall be considered as a supplement to this Agreement. 



10 
 

The following individuals are the initial point of contact for the administration of this Agreement: 
 
 
BREC: 
Blue Ridge Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Attn: Mark Waters, Senior Vice President of Engineering & Operations 
734 W. Main St.  
Pickens, SC 29671 
Tel: (864) 898-2053 
Email: mark.waters@blueridge.coop 
 
Owner: 
City of Westminster, South Carolina 
Attn: Kevin Bronson, City Administrator 
100 E. Windsor Street (PO Box 399) 
Westminster, South Carolina 
Tel: 803-647-3200 
Email: kbronson@westminstersc.org 

ARTICLE 13 – EVENTS OF DEFAULT; REMEDIES 

13.1  Events of Default. Each of the following constitutes an “Event of Default” under this 
Agreement: 

13.1.1 Failure by Owner to make any scheduled payment in accordance with this 
Agreement that is not cured within five Business Days’ after written notice of such failure is 
provided by BREC; 

13.1.2 Failure of a Party to perform any material duty, including maintenance of the 
Electric System in accordance with Effective Utility Management, imposed on it by this Agreement 
(other than a failure to make a payment when due) within 10 days following the non-performing 
Party’s receipt of written notice of the non-performing Party’s breach of its duty hereunder; 

13.1.3 Failure by a Party to pay any amounts under this Agreement within three 
Business Days following the non-performing Party’s receipt of written notice of the non-
performing Party’s default in its payment obligation, except as provided in Section 15.1.1; 

13.1.4 Any attempt by a Party to transfer an interest in this Agreement other than as 
permitted pursuant to Article 15;  

13.1.5 Allowance by a Party of the appointment of a receiver or trustee of all or a 
material part of its property and such receiver or trustee has not been discharged within 60 days 
after appointment; 

13.1.6 The continuation of a material change that affects BREC’s ability to perform or 
fulfill the Services as contemplated by Exhibit B. 

13.2 Remedies, General. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, following the 
occurrence and during the continuance of an Event of Default by either Party, the non-defaulting Party 



11 
 

may, in its sole discretion, elect to terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the other Party, or to 
seek enforcement of its terms at law or in equity. Unless otherwise provided herein, remedies provided 
in this Agreement are cumulative, unless specifically designated to be an exclusive remedy and nothing 
contained in this Agreement may be construed to abridge, limit, or deprive either Party of any means of 
enforcing any remedy either at law or in equity for the breach or default of any of the provisions herein 
provided that: 

13.2.1 If Owner fails to pay any invoice rendered by or on behalf of the BREC within the 
time prescribed in Article 7 and such payment default has not otherwise been cured under the 
time period provided in Section 13.1.1 above, the BREC may discontinue any or all Services 
hereunder upon not less than 30 days’ prior written notice to Owner of its intention to do so 
unless Owner has cured such default within those 30 days. Except as otherwise provided in this 
Agreement, BREC’s discontinuance of such service for non-payment will not in any way affect, 
diminish or limit the obligations of Owner to make all payments required under this Agreement 
through the date of discontinuance by BREC. 

ARTICLE 14 – GOVERNING LAW 

The interpretation, validity, effect, and enforcement of this Agreement are to be governed and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of South Carolina.  

ARTICLE 15 – ASSIGNMENT 

The benefits and obligations hereunder shall inure to, and be binding upon, the Parties hereto.  
This Agreement may not be assigned by either Party, either in whole or in part, without the prior written 
consent of the other Party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, except that the Owner’s 
consent shall not be required for any assignment by BREC to an affiliate controlled by BREC or its parent 
or to a wholly owned subsidiary of BREC. 

ARTICLE 16 – CHANGES ORDERS AND AMENDMENTS 

 This Agreement may not be modified unless in writing signed by both Parties. Either Party may 
request changes in the Scope of Services to be performed pursuant to this Agreement. All changes to the 
Scope of Services must be in a written Change Order signed by the Parties which sets forth in detail (i) the 
services to be added, removed or modified; (ii) the changes, if any, to the Annual Fee; (iii) the changes, if 
any, to the time required for, or the nature of, performance of the Scope of Services. Exhibit B may be 
supplemented to include any additional services contemplated as a result of a Change Order. Further, 
Exhibit C, regarding remuneration, shall be supplemented as necessary. 

ARTICLE 17 – ACCESS AND USE OF OWNER EQUIPMENT 

 Owner shall provide access to, and use of, all Facilities related to the Electric System, both inside 
and outside the Owner’s municipal limits, that are under the Owner’s ownership or control and are 
necessary for BREC to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement.   



12 
 

ARTICLE 18:  DISPUTES AND VENUE 

 Any dispute arising under this Agreement shall be heard exclusively in a court of competent 
jurisdiction within the State. 

ARTICLE 19 – SEVERABILITY 

 In the event any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable for any 
reason and in any respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability thereof shall not affect the 
remainder of this Agreement, which shall be in full force and effect, enforceable in accordance with its 
terms. 

ARTICLE 20 – HEADINGS AND DEFINITIONS 

 The section headings have been inserted for purposes of convenience and shall not be used for 
interpretive purposes.  

ARTICLE 21 – SUCCESSORS BINDING AGREEMENT 

 This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure the benefit of the Parties and their respective 
successors and permitted assigns. 

ARTICLE 22 – E-VERIFY COMPLIANCE 

 BREC hereby certifies that it shall comply with the requirements of Title 41, Chapter 8 of the Code 
of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended.    

ARTICLE 23 – DISPARAGEMENT 

Subject to applicable law, each of the Parties covenants and agrees that neither it nor any of its 
respective agents, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors, assigns, officers, key employees or directors, will in 
any way publicly disparage, call into disrepute, defame, slander or otherwise criticize the other Parties or 
such other Parties’ subsidiaries, affiliates, successors, assigns, officers (including any current officer of a 
Party or a Parties’ subsidiaries who no longer serves in such capacity following the execution of this 
Agreement), directors (including any current director of a Party or a Parties’ subsidiaries who no longer 
serves in such capacity following the execution of this Agreement), employees, shareholders, agents, 
attorneys or representatives, or any of their products or services, in any manner that would damage the 
business or reputation of such other Parties, their products or services or their subsidiaries, affiliates, 
successors, assigns, officers (or former officers), directors (or former directors), employees, shareholders, 
agents, attorneys or representatives. 

Consistent with Section 11-35-5300 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended, 
BREC represents and acknowledges that it is not currently engaged in, and will not engage in, the boycott 
of a person or an entity based in or doing business with a “jurisdiction with whom South Carolina can 
enjoy open trade” (as such phrase is defined in Section 11-35-5300(B)(3)). 

  



13 
 

ARTICLE 24 – COUNTERPARTS 

This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and 
all of which shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

ARTICLE 25 – CONFLICT PROVISION 

This Agreement is being entered into by Owner with the express understanding that this 
Agreement is subject in all respects to the undertakings and requirements of Owner under the JMEP Act, 
the Existing Agreement, and, notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, in the event of 
any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and the JMEP Act or the Existing Agreements, the 
terms and provisions of the JMEP Act and the Existing Agreements shall control. 

ARTICLE 26 – ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement, including all Exhibits attached hereto and any Change Orders provided under the 
provisions hereof, sets forth the entire agreement and understanding between the Parties as to the 
matters contained herein and merges and supersedes all prior discussion, proposals, presentations, 
agreements and understandings of every kind and nature among them. No Party shall be bound by any 
condition, definition or representation other than as expressly provided for in this Agreement. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly 
authorized representatives. 

 

City of Westminster, South Carolina 
 
By:       
Name: Kevin Bronson 
Title: City Administrator 
Date:       
 

 

 
Blue Ridge Electric Cooperative 
 
By:       
Name: James L. Lovinggood 
Title: President & Chief Executive Officer 
Date:       

 

 



TLF Draft 9/20/2023 

A-1 
 

EXHIBIT A 

Description of the Facilities 



 

B-1 
 

Exhibit B 
 

Scope of Services 
 

The following categories of services shall be within the Scope of Services: 
 
I. Substation Maintenance  
 
BREC’s substations are jointly owned, operated, and maintained by New Horizon Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
(“NHEC”), of which it is a member. As of the Agreement Start Date, the Parties intend to have NHEC 
perform O&M on Owner’s substation, likely through the BREC’s member agreement with NHEC (in lieu of 
Owner’s entry into a separate contract with NHEC). Thus, unless otherwise agreed by the Parties, BREC’s 
primary role in Owner substation O&M will be in monitoring and coordination of NHEC substation O&M 
activities. The cost for substation O&M services performed by NHEC through BREC’s member agreement 
will be included, as appropriate, in the Annual Fees (subject to any true-up) and Additional Fees as 
described in Exhibit C hereto.  
 
II. Westminster Distribution System Operation and Maintenance 
 
BREC will operate and maintain the Westminster Distribution System on Owner’s behalf in a manner that 
is comparable to the operation and maintenance of BREC’s distribution system and in a manner which 
permits Owner to comply with the applicable requirements of the Existing Agreements. The following are 
included in the Scope of Services: 
 

1) monitoring the Westminster Distribution System, responding to outages, and carrying out 
restoration activities;  

2) conducting routine inspections and testing of the Westminster Distribution System and associated 
component parts and Facilities;  

3) maintaining records of inspections and tests;  
4) implementing all needed repairs, replacements, alterations, additions, betterments, and 

improvements;  
5) ensuring protection systems and facilities are properly coordinated and maintained;  
6) application of BREC cybersecurity practices to Westminster Distribution System; 
7) Westminster Distribution System compliance with NESC standards; and  
8) coordinating the maintenance of Westminster Distribution System easements. 

 
For avoidance of doubt, the term “comparable” as used above means that all activities will be, to the 
extent practicable, consistent with BREC’s policies, practices and procedures for its own assigned service 
territory. In any event, BREC will perform the Services in compliance with applicable laws, regulations and, 
as applicable orders, and consistent with Effective Utility Management.  
 
For major outage restoration activities (by way of example and not limitation, non-isolated outages due 
to widespread weather events, etc.), BREC agrees, and Owner acknowledges, that it will not prioritize 
Owner outage restoration differently than BREC member restoration, and that all such activities will be 
conducted in accordance with Effective Utility Management.  
 
  



 

B-2 
 

III. Planning and Coordination 
 

A. BREC representatives will actively participate in the Joint Engineering & Operations 
Committee and the Management Committee, each as more fully described in Exhibit E. 

 
B. Based on ongoing system inspections and priorities identified by the Joint Planning & 

Engineering Committee, BREC will include with its annual proposed budget (as described in Exhibit C) a 
detail of proposed capital improvements for the upcoming Contract Year. Proposed capital improvements 
will consist of the items set forth in the Construction Work Plan and Long-Range Engineering Plan, as 
prepared by the Joint Planning & Engineering Committee.  

 
C. Periodic review of the applicable requirements of the Existing Agreements. 

 
IV. Material Acquisition & Inventory Management 
 
The Parties acknowledge that Owner, as a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina, is prohibited 
by South Carolina law from delegating its procurement authority to a third party. BREC will assist Owner 
as requested by Owner in its procurement of Inventory and other physical resources required for 
operating and maintaining the Electric System. Such assistance, at Owner’s option, may include, but not 
be limited to, facilitating Owner’s access to procurement channels that may not have otherwise been 
available to Owner but for its entry into this Agreement (for example, Cooperative Electric Energy Supply, 
or CEEUS).  
 
BREC will perform the following as part of the Scope of Services: 
 

1) Identify to Owner all physical materials, equipment and supplies to procure reasonable and 
necessary for performance of the Services.  

2) Coordinate with Owner delivery and storage of all acquired materials and other physical resources 
needed for O&M of the Electric System, subject to the following principles: 

a. Owner Inventory will be segregated and maintained separately from BREC inventory and 
materials regardless of where stored; 

b. Subject to approval by BREC, Inventory may be stored on BREC premises; and 
c. Owner will designate and maintain an appropriate location and facilities on its own 

premises for the storage and testing of Inventory not approved for storage at BREC 
premises, and grant access to BREC as needed.  

3) Manage the Inventory, to include the following: 
a. Monitor Inventory levels and recommend changes to same based on principles of 

Effective Utility Management. BREC will provide an Inventory report (and 
recommendations, if any) no more often than once per Contract Year. 

b. As practicable, utilize its inventory management systems to manage the Inventory 
(alternatively, BREC may maintain separate inventory management systems for 
management of the Inventory).  

c. Advise Owner on standard inventory thresholds and storm inventories.  
 
V. Billing and Customer Care  
 
Owner will make a determination whether it will retain billing and customer care or to delegate such 
functions to BREC upon conducting an evaluation of cost and comparability of services. If Owner elects to 



 

B-3 
 

delegate such functions, the Parties will prepare appropriate amendments to the Agreement and Exhibit 
B setting forth in detail the cost and scope of these services.  



 

C-1 
 

EXHIBIT C 

BREC Remuneration 

As described in this exhibit, BREC shall be paid during the Term the Annual Fee, plus or minus the Annual 
True-Up, and the Additional Fees for Out-of-Scope Services (each of the foregoing capitalized terms as 
defined below).   

1. ANNUAL SERVICE COST 

(a) For the initial Contract Year, the Annual Fee, as that term is defined in subparagraph (i) of 
this paragraph (a), shall be $[AMOUNT]. Thereafter, the Annual Fee for each Contract Year will be 
determined as follows: 

(i) At least 120 days before the beginning of each Contract Year, BREC will provide a 
projected budget to Owner for BREC’s performance of the Services for that upcoming 
Contract Year (if Services for the first Contract Year commence less than 120 days prior 
to June 30, the projected budget for the second Contract Year will be attached as an 
exhibit hereto). The projected budget shall be based on BREC’s good-faith estimate of its 
costs for performance of the Services determined in accordance with principles of 
Effective Utility Management, plus an administrative fee equal to [#] percent of those 
costs (collectively, the “Annual Fee”) and shall (A) include shorter and longer term 
objectives of the Construction Work Plan and Long-Range Engineering Plan for a particular 
Contract Year developed by the Joint Engineering & Operations Committee, each as 
described in Exhibit E; and (B) be calculated using the labor and service equipment 
utilization rates as set forth in Exhibit D, “Preferred Client Labor and Service Equipment 
Utilization Rate Schedule.” The Annual Fee shall be due and payable in accordance with 
Article 7 of the Agreement.  

(ii) Within 60 days following the end of each Contract Year, when actual costs for 
providing the Services for that year have been finally determined, BREC will present a 
statement with reasonable supporting documentation reflecting its actual costs and 
corresponding administrative fee for providing the Services for the previous Contract Year 
(collectively, the “Actual Service Cost”). The positive or negative difference between the 
Annual Fee and the Actual Service Cost (“Annual True-Up”) will be charged or credited, as 
the case may be, to Owner. If the Actual Service Cost is between ninety-five percent (95%) 
and one hundred five percent (105%) of the Annual Fee (the “Range”) for any Contract 
Year, BREC will issue a credit or Owner will issue a payment for the Annual True-Up to the 
other Party, as the case may be; if the difference between the Actual Service Cost and 
Annual Fee is outside of the Range, one-sixth (1/6) of the charge or credit will be applied 
to the next six (6) monthly billing statements issued by BREC to Owner.  The Owner, in its 
sole discretion, may elect to challenge the Actual Service Cost and the applicable Annual 
True-Up in writing within five (5) business days of written notice from BREC. In the event 
of such challenge, the Owner shall engage a certified professional account to review the 
Actual Service Cost determination and materials associated therewith, which should be 
provided by BREC upon request within 24 hours. Upon such review and by no later than 
the 30th day after notice of the challenge is provided to BREC, such accountant shall 
provide a written determination to the Owner and BREC regarding the reliability of the 



 

C-2 
 

Annual Service Cost. Absent an extension by BREC, if the accounting is not timely provided 
by the 30th day, then the challenge shall be deemed waived. In the event that the Annual 
Service Cost, as timely determined by the accountant, is less than the Annual Service Cost 
initially provided by BREC by a factor of 5.0% or more, then BREC shall be responsible for 
all costs of engaging the accountant and the Actual Service Cost and Annual True-Up shall 
be revised to conform to the values determined by the accountant. Further, in the event 
that BREC disagrees with the final determination by such accountant, BREC shall still be 
responsible for all costs of the accountants (including fees and expenses), but the Actual 
Service Cost and Annual True-Up shall be revised to an amount equal to the average of 
the Actual Service Cost and Annual True-Up as determined by BREC and the accountant, 
respectively. Thereafter, the Annual True-Up shall be paid or credited in accordance with 
the methodology otherwise described herein. 

2. FEES FOR WORK PERFORMED OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

(a) From time to time during the Term, BREC may, subject to prior to written authorization 
by Owner, perform or cause to be performed (i) non-budgeted, non-routine maintenance, 
replacement, repair, upgrades, rehabilitation and new installation of Facilities; or (ii) other 
services that are outside the Scope of Services (such services, collectively, “Out-of-Scope 
Services”). Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, BREC shall not be required to obtain prior 
written authorization before performing or causing to be performed Out-of-Scope Services when 
such services result from an Uncontrollable Circumstance or otherwise involve outage restoration 
activities or other maintenance, repair and replacement of Owner’s Facilities that, in BREC’s 
reasonable judgment consistent with principles of Effective Utility Management, constitute an 
emergency. All non-emergency Out-of-Scope Services shall be set forth in a Change Order agreed 
to by the Parties prior to their performance by BREC or its contactors. The costs and fees for all 
Out-of-Scope Services (“Additional Fees”), which shall be determined in accordance with 
paragraph (b) of this section, will be itemized separately in invoicing by BREC from the Monthly 
Operating Charges.  
 
(b) Whether or not set forth in a Change Order executed by the Parties, the Additional Fees 
for Out-of-Scope Services shall be determined as follows: 
 
 (i) For Out-of-Scope Services that BREC can perform in-house (i.e., BREC does not 
have to enlist the services of a contractor or subcontractor and BREC does not have to lease any 
service equipment to provide the Out-of-Scope Services), Owner shall pay to BREC Additional Fees 
equal to BREC’s actual costs, including overhead, equipment, materials and labor as shall be 
confirmed in writing to Owner upon request, plus fifteen percent (15%) of that cost, with costs 
for labor and service equipment calculated pursuant to the rates set forth in Exhibit D.  
 
 (ii) For Out-of-Scope Services that BREC cannot provide in-house (i.e., BREC has to 
enlist the services of a contractor or subcontractor or BREC has to lease equipment to provide the 
services), Owner shall pay BREC additional compensation based upon BREC’s actual costs, 
including overhead, equipment, materials and labor as shall be confirmed in writing to Owner 
upon request, plus fifteen percent (15%) of that cost. 
 

  



 

C-3 
 

3. TASK ORDER AUTHORIZATION FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 

Except as otherwise budgeted by the Owner each Contract Year and except relating to costs incurred in 
emergency situations, all Capital Expenditures must be pre-approved and authorized by the contracting 
officer representative for the Owner. 

4. SUBCONTRACTING 

BREC may subcontract any part, but not all, of the Scope of Work to be provided by it under this 
Agreement without the prior written consent of the Owner, but without relieving BREC of its obligations 
under the Agreement. In such event and notwithstanding any provisions in this Agreement to the 
contrary, BREC shall be fully responsible for the payment of contractors and subcontractors for the 
Services. BREC shall inform the Owner of the identity or any change in the identity of the contractors and 
subcontractors being used in respect of any part of the Scope of Services and the details of the services 
which are being subcontracted. BREC shall ensure that subcontractors engaged by BREC follow all the 
statutory provisions applicable in South Carolina from time to time in relation to labor and industrial law. 
BREC shall ensure that subcontractors follow safety procedures in effect at the relevant Facilities from 
time to time and all subcontractors are properly insured within the limits of this Agreement. 

5. CHANGE ORDERS 

(a) A Change Order may be initiated by either Party at any time during the pendency of this 
Agreement to address (i) Out-of-Scope Services to be performed by BREC that will not 
become a part of an amended Scope of Services; or (ii) if either Party desires to alter the 
Scope of Services by adding, removing or modifying services set forth in the Scope of 
Services.  If the Owner requests BREC to submit a proposal and subsequently elects not 
to proceed with the Change Order, BREC shall be reimbursed by the Owner for its actual 
documented costs incurred in preparing and submitting such proposal, including (without 
limitation) design Scope of Services for outsourced activities.  

(b) Regardless of whether a Change Order is proposed by Owner or BREC, BREC shall submit 
to Owner, as soon as reasonably practicable after a Change Order is proposed, (i) a 
description of the proposed design, work and/or services to be performed and a plan for 
its execution; (ii) a proposal for the fees to be charged (i.e., the amount of Additional Fees 
to be charged for the proposed Out-of-Scope Services under paragraph (a)(i) of this 
section or changes to the Annual Fee if the Change Order is intended to effectuate a 
modification of the Scope of Services under paragraph (a)(ii) of this section); and (iii) if 
the Change Order is intended to modify the Scope of Services, proposed modifications to 
the Agreement, which may be done as a supplement to Exhibit B. Owner shall then 
approve or reject BREC’s proposal and provide appropriate comments to BREC as soon as 
practicable thereafter. 

 

 



 

D-1 
 

 

EXHIBIT D 

BREC PREFERRED CLIENT LABOR AND SERVICE EQUIPMENT UTILIZATION RATE SCHEDULE 

The rates set forth in this Exhibit D are subject to adjustment no more often than once per Contract Year 
by BREC. Owner’s consent is not required for any annual adjustment by BREC that does not exceed the 
increase in consumer price index for the year preceding such change, but BREC shall notify Owner of such 
adjustment in writing prior to its effective date. Mutual agreement of the Parties shall be required for 
annual adjustments that in the aggregate exceed the consumer price index and shall be memorialized by 
replacement of this Exhibit D with a new Exhibit D signed by duly authorized officers of each Party. 

[DETAIL TO BE PROVIDED BY BREC] 

Labor Rates? 

Service Equipment (bucket trucks, etc.)? 

 

 



 

E-1 
 

EXHIBIT E 

COMMITTEES 

I. Joint Engineering & Operations Committee 

The Joint Planning & Engineering Committee (“JEOC”) shall consist of two designees from each Party and 
shall meet no less often than quarterly during each Contract Year. Unless otherwise agreed from time to 
time by the Management Committee, the JPEC shall perform the following functions:  

1) Developing and updating the Construction Work Plan and Long-Range Engineering Plan, to include 
review of requirements of the Financing Documents, PMPA Agreements and Related Agreements 
for applicable standards. 

2) Recommending policy and procedure recommendations for consideration by the Management 
Committee. 

3) Developing processes and procedures for: 

a. prioritizing, approving and implementing improvements to the Electric System; 

b. addressing power quality issues;  

c. maintaining documentation of proposed capital improvement projects and prioritization 
of same; 

d. integrating the Electric System into BREC’s overall emergency restoration plans; 

e. maintaining documentation of minimum and recommended Inventory levels; 

f. maintaining records of Inventory and other material approved for storage at BREC 
facilities; 

g. inspection of poles, administering pole attachment agreements and remediation of pole 
attachment issues;  

h. reviewing and recommending adjustments, with assistance from independent rate 
consultants as determined necessary or appropriate, to Owner rate structures; 

i. connection of new customers and interconnection of customer load-side resources;  

j. addressing customer complaints;  

k. developing, approving and executing service orders; and 

l. implementing disconnects and reconnects. 

4) Approving non-emergency Capital Expenditures.  

  



 

E-2 
 

II. Management Committee 

The Management Committee shall consist of one senior-level representative from each Party (for Owner, 
“senior-level representative” shall mean the City Administrator or a member of the City Council, and for 
BREC, a vice president or higher employee), and shall perform the following functions: 

1) To the extent the JEOC cannot achieve consensus in performance of any of its functions as set 
forth above, the Management Committee shall meet and attempt to resolve any dispute;  

2) Considering policy and procedure recommendations commended by JEOC; and  

3) Altering the functions of the JEOC from time to time as deemed necessary.  

If a dispute arises that cannot be resolved after reasonable, good-faith efforts by the JEOC and 
Management Committee after the committees have endeavored to achieve such resolution for a 
collective period of not less than 45 days, the Parties will engage an independent third-party subject 
matter expert (by way of example and not limitation, an engineering consultant for operational matters, 
an accountant or auditor for financial matters, etc.) to attempt for a period of not less than 30 days to 
facilitate a mutually agreeable resolution. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the recommendations of the 
subject-matter expert shall not be binding on the Parties. The costs for engaging the subject-matter expert 
shall be borne equally by the Parties.  



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-02 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  ) 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION 
METHOD AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”) is a municipal 
corporation created under the laws of the State of South Carolina, that is duly empowered to extend 
its municipal boundaries through annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
amended, provides that one hundred percent of the freeholders owning one hundred percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous real property in the area requesting annexation may petition the 
City for annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received such a petition for annexation of certain real property, 
a map of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, from Miles 302 Palmer LLC  (the “Property”); 
and 
 
  WHEREAS, it appears that the Property is contiguous to the City’s existing municipal 
boundary; and  
 
  WHEREAS, based upon its review of the petition, the City Council, as the governing body 
of the City (the “Council”), believes that annexation of the Property would be beneficial to the 
best interests of the owners of the Property and the City.  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BEING DULY ASSEMBLED, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1.  Ratification of Findings. All of the recitals and findings of fact set forth above 
are ratified and confirmed. 
 
  Section 2.  Acceptance.  The City, acting through the Council, accepts the petition for 
annexation of the Property, and the Property shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City 
upon the due enactment of this Ordinance. The Property, a map of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is more particularly described below: 
 

That certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee County, South Carolina, more 
particularly described as Tax Map # 250-00-04-001 and commonly known as 100 
Dunlop Drive. 
 



 
 

2 
 

The Property represents a portion of Tax Map Number: 250-00-04-001. 
 
 Section 3.  Zoning: Pursuant to Section 151.018 of the City’s code of ordinances, the 
Property shall be initially classified as R-25 – “One Family Residential” until such time as the 
Property is assigned a final zoning determination under the City’s normal zoning procedures. Upon 
the approval of this Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review the zoning for the Property 
and make a recommendation for final zoning under the provisions of the City’s zoning 
requirements. 
 
 Section 4.     Land Use:  To amend the Land Use Plan to include this parcel, the Property 
shall be classified as a Land Use Designation of “Light Industrial.”  
 
  Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance for any reason, held or determined to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
  Section 6.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance Shall be effective upon its enactment by the 
City Council of the City of Westminster. 
 
  DONE AND ORDAINED, this __ day of ______________ 20__.  
 
 
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL)  

By:_________________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
  
By:______________________  
City Clerk  

 
 
First Reading:   ___________________ 20__ 
Second Reading:  ___________________ 20__



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 
250-00-04-001. 











STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-03 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  ) 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION 
METHOD AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”) is a municipal 
corporation created under the laws of the State of South Carolina, that is duly empowered to extend 
its municipal boundaries through annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
amended, provides that one hundred percent of the freeholders owning one hundred percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous real property in the area requesting annexation may petition the 
City for annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received such a petition for annexation of certain real property, 
a map of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, from the City of Westminster  (the “Property”); 
and 
 
  WHEREAS, it appears that the Property is contiguous to the City’s existing municipal 
boundary; and  
 
  WHEREAS, based upon its review of the petition, the City Council, as the governing body 
of the City (the “Council”), believes that annexation of the Property would be beneficial to the 
best interests of the owners of the Property and the City.  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BEING DULY ASSEMBLED, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1.  Ratification of Findings. All of the recitals and findings of fact set forth above 
are ratified and confirmed. 
 
  Section 2.  Acceptance.  The City, acting through the Council, accepts the petition for 
annexation of the Property, and the Property shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City 
upon the due enactment of this Ordinance. The Property, a map of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is more particularly described below: 
 

That certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee County, South Carolina, more 
particularly described as Tax Map # 250-00-04-023 and commonly known as 198 
Dunlop Drive. 
 



 
 

2 
 

The Property represents a portion of Tax Map Number: 250-00-04-023. 
 
 Section 3.  Zoning: Pursuant to Section 151.018 of the City’s code of ordinances, the 
Property shall be initially classified as R-25 – “One Family Residential” until such time as the 
Property is assigned a final zoning determination under the City’s normal zoning procedures. Upon 
the approval of this Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review the zoning for the Property 
and make a recommendation for final zoning under the provisions of the City’s zoning 
requirements. 
 
 Section 4.     Land Use:  To amend the Land Use Plan to include this parcel, the Property 
shall be classified as a Land Use Designation of “Medium Density Residential.”  
 
  Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance for any reason, held or determined to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
  Section 6.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance Shall be effective upon its enactment by the 
City Council of the City of Westminster. 
 
  DONE AND ORDAINED, this __ day of ______________ 20__.  
 
 
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL)  

By:_________________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
  
By:______________________  
City Clerk  

 
 
First Reading:   ___________________ 20__ 
Second Reading:  ___________________ 20__



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 
250-00-04-023. 





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-04 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  ) 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION 
METHOD AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”) is a municipal 
corporation created under the laws of the State of South Carolina, that is duly empowered to extend 
its municipal boundaries through annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
amended, provides that one hundred percent of the freeholders owning one hundred percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous real property in the area requesting annexation may petition the 
City for annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received such a petition for annexation of certain real property, 
a map of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, from Joyce Winkler  (the “Property”); and 
 
  WHEREAS, it appears that the Property is contiguous to the City’s existing municipal 
boundary; and  
 
  WHEREAS, based upon its review of the petition, the City Council, as the governing body 
of the City (the “Council”), believes that annexation of the Property would be beneficial to the 
best interests of the owners of the Property and the City.  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BEING DULY ASSEMBLED, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1.  Ratification of Findings. All of the recitals and findings of fact set forth above 
are ratified and confirmed. 
 
  Section 2.  Acceptance.  The City, acting through the Council, accepts the petition for 
annexation of the Property, and the Property shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City 
upon the due enactment of this Ordinance. The Property, a map of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is more particularly described below: 
 

That certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee County, South Carolina, more 
particularly described as Tax Map # 235-00-02-033 and commonly known as 143 
Oakmont  Road. 
 
The Property represents a portion of Tax Map Number: 235-00-02-033. 



 
 

2 
 

 
 Section 3.  Zoning: Pursuant to Section 151.018 of the City’s code of ordinances, the 
Property shall be initially classified as R-25 – “One Family Residential” until such time as the 
Property is assigned a final zoning determination under the City’s normal zoning procedures. Upon 
the approval of this Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review the zoning for the Property 
and make a recommendation for final zoning under the provisions of the City’s zoning 
requirements. 
 
 Section 4.     Land Use:  To amend the Land Use Plan to include this parcel, the Property 
shall be classified as a Land Use Designation of “Medium Density Residential.”  
 
  Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance for any reason, held or determined to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
  Section 6.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance Shall be effective upon its enactment by the 
City Council of the City of Westminster. 
 
 
  DONE AND ORDAINED, this __ day of ______________ 20__.  
 
 
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL)  

By:_________________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
  
By:______________________  
City Clerk  

 
 
First Reading:   ___________________ 20__ 
Second Reading:  ___________________ 20__



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 
235-00-02-033 













STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-05 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  ) 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION 
METHOD AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”) is a municipal 
corporation created under the laws of the State of South Carolina, that is duly empowered to extend 
its municipal boundaries through annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
amended, provides that one hundred percent of the freeholders owning one hundred percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous real property in the area requesting annexation may petition the 
City for annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received such a petition for annexation of certain real property, 
a map of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, from Quinterria Owens and Lawrence Bernard, Jr. 
(the “Property”); and 
 
  WHEREAS, it appears that the Property is contiguous to the City’s existing municipal 
boundary; and  
 
  WHEREAS, based upon its review of the petition, the City Council, as the governing body 
of the City (the “Council”), believes that annexation of the Property would be beneficial to the 
best interests of the owners of the Property and the City.  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BEING DULY ASSEMBLED, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1.  Ratification of Findings. All of the recitals and findings of fact set forth above 
are ratified and confirmed. 
 
  Section 2.  Acceptance.  The City, acting through the Council, accepts the petition for 
annexation of the Property, and the Property shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City 
upon the due enactment of this Ordinance. The Property, a map of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is more particularly described below: 
 

That certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee County, South Carolina, more 
particularly described as Tax Map # 235-00-02-088 and commonly known as 1405 
Clearmont Road. 
 



 
 

2 
 

The Property represents a portion of Tax Map Number: 235-00-02-088. 
 
 Section 3.  Zoning: Pursuant to Section 151.018 of the City’s code of ordinances, the 
Property shall be initially classified as R-25 – “One Family Residential” until such time as the 
Property is assigned a final zoning determination under the City’s normal zoning procedures. Upon 
the approval of this Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review the zoning for the Property 
and make a recommendation for final zoning under the provisions of the City’s zoning 
requirements. 
 
 Section 4.     Land Use:  To amend the Land Use Plan to include this parcel, the Property 
shall be classified as a Land Use Designation of “Medium Density Residential.”  
 
  Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance for any reason, held or determined to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
  Section 6.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance Shall be effective upon its enactment by the 
City Council of the City of Westminster. 
 
  DONE AND ORDAINED, this __ day of ______________ 20__.  
 
 
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL)  

By:_________________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
  
By:______________________  
City Clerk  

 
 
First Reading:   ___________________ 20__ 
Second Reading:  ___________________ 20__



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
 
 
235-00-02-088 













STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-06 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  ) 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION 
METHOD AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”) is a municipal 
corporation created under the laws of the State of South Carolina, that is duly empowered to extend 
its municipal boundaries through annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
amended, provides that one hundred percent of the freeholders owning one hundred percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous real property in the area requesting annexation may petition the 
City for annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received such a petition for annexation of certain real property, 
a map of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, from Jeremy Fassett and Shellie Fassett (the 
“Property”); and 
 
  WHEREAS, it appears that the Property is contiguous to the City’s existing municipal 
boundary; and  
 
  WHEREAS, based upon its review of the petition, the City Council, as the governing body 
of the City (the “Council”), believes that annexation of the Property would be beneficial to the 
best interests of the owners of the Property and the City.  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BEING DULY ASSEMBLED, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1.  Ratification of Findings. All of the recitals and findings of fact set forth above 
are ratified and confirmed. 
 
  Section 2.  Acceptance.  The City, acting through the Council, accepts the petition for 
annexation of the Property, and the Property shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City 
upon the due enactment of this Ordinance. The Property, a map of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is more particularly described below: 
 

That certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee County, South Carolina, more 
particularly described as Tax Map # 249-00-03-013 and commonly known as 650 
Marcengill Road. 
 



 
 

2 
 

The Property represents a portion of Tax Map Number: 249-00-03-013. 
 
 
 Section 3.  Zoning: Pursuant to Section 151.018 of the City’s code of ordinances, the 
Property shall be initially classified as R-25 – “One Family Residential” until such time as the 
Property is assigned a final zoning determination under the City’s normal zoning procedures. Upon 
the approval of this Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review the zoning for the Property 
and make a recommendation for final zoning under the provisions of the City’s zoning 
requirements. 
 
 Section 4.     Land Use:  To amend the Land Use Plan to include this parcel, the Property 
shall be classified as a Land Use Designation of “Medium Density Residential.”  
 
  Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance for any reason, held or determined to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
  Section 6.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance Shall be effective upon its enactment by the 
City Council of the City of Westminster. 
 
 
  DONE AND ORDAINED, this __ day of ______________ 20__.  
 
 
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL)  

By:_________________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
  
By:______________________  
City Clerk  

 
 
First Reading:   ___________________ 20__ 
Second Reading:  ___________________ 20__



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
 
 
249-00-03-013 

















STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-07 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  ) 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION 
METHOD AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”) is a municipal 
corporation created under the laws of the State of South Carolina, that is duly empowered to extend 
its municipal boundaries through annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
amended, provides that one hundred percent of the freeholders owning one hundred percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous real property in the area requesting annexation may petition the 
City for annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received such a petition for annexation of certain real property, 
a map of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, from James R Moore (the “Property”); and 
 
  WHEREAS, it appears that the Property is contiguous to the City’s existing municipal 
boundary; and  
 
  WHEREAS, based upon its review of the petition, the City Council, as the governing body 
of the City (the “Council”), believes that annexation of the Property would be beneficial to the 
best interests of the owners of the Property and the City.  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BEING DULY ASSEMBLED, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1.  Ratification of Findings. All of the recitals and findings of fact set forth above 
are ratified and confirmed. 
 
  Section 2.  Acceptance.  The City, acting through the Council, accepts the petition for 
annexation of the Property, and the Property shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City 
upon the due enactment of this Ordinance. The Property, a map of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is more particularly described below: 
 

That certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee County, South Carolina, more 
particularly described as Tax Map # 234-03-01-033 and commonly known as Lot 
A. 
 
The Property represents a portion of Tax Map Number: 234-03-01-033. 



 
 

2 
 

 
 Section 3.  Zoning: Pursuant to Section 151.018 of the City’s code of ordinances, the 
Property shall be initially classified as R-25 – “One Family Residential” until such time as the 
Property is assigned a final zoning determination under the City’s normal zoning procedures. Upon 
the approval of this Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review the zoning for the Property 
and make a recommendation for final zoning under the provisions of the City’s zoning 
requirements. 
 
 Section 4.     Land Use:  To amend the Land Use Plan to include this parcel, the Property 
shall be classified as a Land Use Designation of “Medium Density Residential.”  
 
  Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance for any reason, held or determined to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
  Section 6.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance Shall be effective upon its enactment by the 
City Council of the City of Westminster. 
 
 
  DONE AND ORDAINED, this __ day of ______________ 20__.  
 
 
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL)  

By:_________________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
  
By:______________________  
City Clerk  

 
 
First Reading:   ___________________ 20__ 
Second Reading:  ___________________ 20__



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 
234-03-01-033 











STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-08 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  ) 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION 
METHOD AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”) is a municipal 
corporation created under the laws of the State of South Carolina, that is duly empowered to extend 
its municipal boundaries through annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
amended, provides that one hundred percent of the freeholders owning one hundred percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous real property in the area requesting annexation may petition the 
City for annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received such a petition for annexation of certain real property, 
a map of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, from James R Moore (the “Property”); and 
 
  WHEREAS, it appears that the Property is contiguous to the City’s existing municipal 
boundary; and  
 
  WHEREAS, based upon its review of the petition, the City Council, as the governing body 
of the City (the “Council”), believes that annexation of the Property would be beneficial to the 
best interests of the owners of the Property and the City.  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BEING DULY ASSEMBLED, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1.  Ratification of Findings. All of the recitals and findings of fact set forth above 
are ratified and confirmed. 
 
  Section 2.  Acceptance.  The City, acting through the Council, accepts the petition for 
annexation of the Property, and the Property shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City 
upon the due enactment of this Ordinance. The Property, a map of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is more particularly described below: 
 

That certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee County, South Carolina, more 
particularly described as Tax Map # 234-03-01-010 and commonly known as 311 
Cornelia Avenue. 
 
The Property represents a portion of Tax Map Number: 234-03-01-010. 



 
 

2 
 

 
 Section 3.  Zoning: Pursuant to Section 151.018 of the City’s code of ordinances, the 
Property shall be initially classified as R-25 – “One Family Residential” until such time as the 
Property is assigned a final zoning determination under the City’s normal zoning procedures. Upon 
the approval of this Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review the zoning for the Property 
and make a recommendation for final zoning under the provisions of the City’s zoning 
requirements. 
 
 Section 4.     Land Use:  To amend the Land Use Plan to include this parcel, the Property 
shall be classified as a Land Use Designation of “Medium Density Residential.”  
 
  Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance for any reason, held or determined to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
 Section 6.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance Shall be effective upon its enactment by the City 
Council of the City of Westminster. 
 
 
  DONE AND ORDAINED, this __ day of ______________ 20__.  
 
 
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL)  

By:_________________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
  
By:______________________  
City Clerk  

 
 
First Reading:   ___________________ 20__ 
Second Reading:  ___________________ 20__



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
 
 
234-03-01-010 











STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-09 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  ) 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION 
METHOD AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”) is a municipal 
corporation created under the laws of the State of South Carolina, that is duly empowered to extend 
its municipal boundaries through annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
amended, provides that one hundred percent of the freeholders owning one hundred percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous real property in the area requesting annexation may petition the 
City for annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received such a petition for annexation of certain real property, 
a map of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, from James R Moore (the “Property”); and 
 
  WHEREAS, it appears that the Property is contiguous to the City’s existing municipal 
boundary; and  
 
  WHEREAS, based upon its review of the petition, the City Council, as the governing body 
of the City (the “Council”), believes that annexation of the Property would be beneficial to the 
best interests of the owners of the Property and the City.  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BEING DULY ASSEMBLED, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1.  Ratification of Findings. All of the recitals and findings of fact set forth above 
are ratified and confirmed. 
 
  Section 2.  Acceptance.  The City, acting through the Council, accepts the petition for 
annexation of the Property, and the Property shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City 
upon the due enactment of this Ordinance. The Property, a map of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is more particularly described below: 
 

That certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee County, South Carolina, more 
particularly described as Tax Map # 234-03-01-032 and commonly known as Lot 
G- Nina Circle. 
 
The Property represents a portion of Tax Map Number: 234-03-01-032. 



 
 

2 
 

 
 Section 3.  Zoning: Pursuant to Section 151.018 of the City’s code of ordinances, the 
Property shall be initially classified as R-25 – “One Family Residential” until such time as the 
Property is assigned a final zoning determination under the City’s normal zoning procedures. Upon 
the approval of this Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review the zoning for the Property 
and make a recommendation for final zoning under the provisions of the City’s zoning 
requirements. 
 
 Section 4.     Land Use:  To amend the Land Use Plan to include this parcel, the Property 
shall be classified as a Land Use Designation of “Medium Density Residential.”  
 
  Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance for any reason, held or determined to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
  Section 6.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance Shall be effective upon its enactment by the 
City Council of the City of Westminster. 
 
  DONE AND ORDAINED, this __ day of ______________ 20__.  
 
 
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL)  

By:_________________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
  
By:______________________  
City Clerk  

 
 
First Reading:   ___________________ 20__ 
Second Reading:  ___________________ 20__



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
 
 
234-03-01-032 











STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-10 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  ) 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION 
METHOD AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”) is a municipal 
corporation created under the laws of the State of South Carolina, that is duly empowered to extend 
its municipal boundaries through annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
amended, provides that one hundred percent of the freeholders owning one hundred percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous real property in the area requesting annexation may petition the 
City for annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received such a petition for annexation of certain real property, 
a map of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, from James R Moore (the “Property”); and 
 
  WHEREAS, it appears that the Property is contiguous to the City’s existing municipal 
boundary; and  
 
  WHEREAS, based upon its review of the petition, the City Council, as the governing body 
of the City (the “Council”), believes that annexation of the Property would be beneficial to the 
best interests of the owners of the Property and the City.  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BEING DULY ASSEMBLED, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1.  Ratification of Findings. All of the recitals and findings of fact set forth above 
are ratified and confirmed. 
 
  Section 2.  Acceptance.  The City, acting through the Council, accepts the petition for 
annexation of the Property, and the Property shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City 
upon the due enactment of this Ordinance. The Property, a map of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is more particularly described below: 
 

That certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee County, South Carolina, more 
particularly described as Tax Map # 234-03-01-028 and commonly known as Lot 
E- Cornelia Avenue. 
 
The Property represents a portion of Tax Map Number: 234-03-01-028. 



 
 

2 
 

 
 Section 3.  Zoning: Pursuant to Section 151.018 of the City’s code of ordinances, the 
Property shall be initially classified as R-25 – “One Family Residential” until such time as the 
Property is assigned a final zoning determination under the City’s normal zoning procedures. Upon 
the approval of this Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review the zoning for the Property 
and make a recommendation for final zoning under the provisions of the City’s zoning 
requirements. 
 
 Section 4.     Land Use:  To amend the Land Use Plan to include this parcel, the Property 
shall be classified as a Land Use Designation of “Medium Density Residential.”  
 
  Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance for any reason, held or determined to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
  Section 6.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance Shall be effective upon its enactment by the 
City Council of the City of Westminster. 
 
 
  DONE AND ORDAINED, this __ day of ______________ 20__.  
 
 
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL)  

By:_________________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
  
By:______________________  
City Clerk  

 
 
First Reading:   ___________________ 20__ 
Second Reading:  ___________________ 20__



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
 
 
234-03-01-028 











STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-11 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  ) 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION 
METHOD AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”) is a municipal 
corporation created under the laws of the State of South Carolina, that is duly empowered to extend 
its municipal boundaries through annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
amended, provides that one hundred percent of the freeholders owning one hundred percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous real property in the area requesting annexation may petition the 
City for annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received such a petition for annexation of certain real property, 
a map of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, from James R Moore (the “Property”); and 
 
  WHEREAS, it appears that the Property is contiguous to the City’s existing municipal 
boundary; and  
 
  WHEREAS, based upon its review of the petition, the City Council, as the governing body 
of the City (the “Council”), believes that annexation of the Property would be beneficial to the 
best interests of the owners of the Property and the City.  
 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BEING DULY ASSEMBLED, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1.  Ratification of Findings. All of the recitals and findings of fact set forth above 
are ratified and confirmed. 
 
  Section 2.  Acceptance.  The City, acting through the Council, accepts the petition for 
annexation of the Property, and the Property shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City 
upon the due enactment of this Ordinance. The Property, a map of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is more particularly described below: 
 

That certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee County, South Carolina, more 
particularly described as Tax Map # 234-03-01-030 and commonly known as 199 
Nina Circle. 
 



 
 

2 
 

The Property represents a portion of Tax Map Number: 234-03-01-030. 
 
 Section 3.  Zoning: Pursuant to Section 151.018 of the City’s code of ordinances, the 
Property shall be initially classified as R-25 – “One Family Residential” until such time as the 
Property is assigned a final zoning determination under the City’s normal zoning procedures. Upon 
the approval of this Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review the zoning for the Property 
and make a recommendation for final zoning under the provisions of the City’s zoning 
requirements. 
 
 Section 4.     Land Use:  To amend the Land Use Plan to include this parcel, the Property 
shall be classified as a Land Use Designation of “Medium Density Residential.”  
 
  Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance for any reason, held or determined to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
  Section 6.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance Shall be effective upon its enactment by the 
City Council of the City of Westminster. 
 
 
  DONE AND ORDAINED, this __ day of ______________ 20__.  
 
 
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL)  

By:_________________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
  
By:______________________  
City Clerk  

 
 
First Reading:   ___________________ 20__ 
Second Reading:  ___________________ 20__



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
 
 
234-03-01-030 











STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-12 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  ) 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION 
METHOD AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”) is a municipal 
corporation created under the laws of the State of South Carolina, that is duly empowered to extend 
its municipal boundaries through annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
amended, provides that one hundred percent of the freeholders owning one hundred percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous real property in the area requesting annexation may petition the 
City for annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received such a petition for annexation of certain real property, 
a map of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, from James Moore, which has been recorded with 
the deed of the property (the “Property”); and 
 
  WHEREAS, it appears that the Property is contiguous to the City’s existing municipal 
boundary; and  
 
  WHEREAS, based upon its review of the petition, the City Council, as the governing body 
of the City (the “Council”), believes that annexation of the Property would be beneficial to the 
best interests of the owners of the Property and the City.  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BEING DULY ASSEMBLED, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1.  Ratification of Findings. All of the recitals and findings of fact set forth above 
are ratified and confirmed. 
 
  Section 2.  Acceptance.  The City, acting through the Council, accepts the petition for 
annexation of the Property, and the Property shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City 
upon the due enactment of this Ordinance. The Property, a map of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is more particularly described below: 
 

That certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee County, South Carolina, more 
particularly described as Tax Map # 234-03-01-026 and commonly known as 198 
Nina Circle. 
 



 
 

2 
 

The Property represents a portion of Tax Map Number: 234-03-01-026. 
 
 Section 3.  Zoning: Pursuant to Section 151.018 of the City’s code of ordinances, the 
Property shall be initially classified as R-25 – “One Family Residential” until such time as the 
Property is assigned a final zoning determination under the City’s normal zoning procedures. Upon 
the approval of this Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review the zoning for the Property 
and make a recommendation for final zoning under the provisions of the City’s zoning 
requirements. 
 
 Section 4.     Land Use:  To amend the Land Use Plan to include this parcel, the Property 
shall be classified as a Land Use Designation of “Medium Density Residential.”  
 
  Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance for any reason, held or determined to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
  Section 6.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance Shall be effective upon its enactment by the 
City Council of the City of Westminster. 
 
 
  DONE AND ORDAINED, this __ day of ______________ 20__.  
 
 
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL)  

By:_________________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
  
By:______________________  
City Clerk  

 
 
First Reading:   ___________________ 20__ 
Second Reading:  ___________________ 20__



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
 
 
234-03-01-026 











STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
 
COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-13 
 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER  ) 

 
AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING PROPERTY UNDER 100% ANNEXATION 
METHOD AND ASSIGNING ZONING CLASSIFICATION; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Westminster, South Carolina (the “City”) is a municipal 
corporation created under the laws of the State of South Carolina, that is duly empowered to extend 
its municipal boundaries through annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Section 5-3-150(3) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as 
amended, provides that one hundred percent of the freeholders owning one hundred percent of the 
assessed value of the contiguous real property in the area requesting annexation may petition the 
City for annexation; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has received such a petition for annexation of certain real property, 
a map of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, from James R Moore (the “Property”); and 
 
  WHEREAS, it appears that the Property is contiguous to the City’s existing municipal 
boundary; and  
 
  WHEREAS, based upon its review of the petition, the City Council, as the governing body 
of the City (the “Council”), believes that annexation of the Property would be beneficial to the 
best interests of the owners of the Property and the City.  
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BEING DULY ASSEMBLED, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
  Section 1.  Ratification of Findings. All of the recitals and findings of fact set forth above 
are ratified and confirmed. 
 
  Section 2.  Acceptance.  The City, acting through the Council, accepts the petition for 
annexation of the Property, and the Property shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City 
upon the due enactment of this Ordinance. The Property, a map of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is more particularly described below: 
 

That certain tract or parcel of land located in Oconee County, South Carolina, more 
particularly described as Tax Map # 234-03-01-031 and commonly known as Lot 
F- Cornelia Avenue. 
 
The Property represents a portion of Tax Map Number: 234-03-01-031. 



 
 

2 
 

 
 Section 3.  Zoning: Pursuant to Section 151.018 of the City’s code of ordinances, the 
Property shall be initially classified as R-25 – “One Family Residential” until such time as the 
Property is assigned a final zoning determination under the City’s normal zoning procedures. Upon 
the approval of this Ordinance, the Planning Commission shall review the zoning for the Property 
and make a recommendation for final zoning under the provisions of the City’s zoning 
requirements. 
 
 Section 4.     Land Use:  To amend the Land Use Plan to include this parcel, the Property 
shall be classified as a Land Use Designation of “Medium Density Residential.”  
 
  Section 5.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this 
Ordinance for any reason, held or determined to be invalid, such decision shall not affect the 
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. 
 
  Section 6.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance Shall be effective upon its enactment by the 
City Council of the City of Westminster. 
 
 
  DONE AND ORDAINED, this __ day of ______________ 20__.  
 
 
 CITY OF WESTMINSTER,  

SOUTH CAROLINA 
  
(SEAL)  

By:_________________________________ 
 Mayor 
Attest:  
  
By:______________________  
City Clerk  

 
 
First Reading:   ___________________ 20__ 
Second Reading:  ___________________ 20__



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
 
 
234-03-01-031 









































                       

City of Westminster| PO Box 399 | Westminster, SC 29693 | 864.647.3200 |www.westminstersc.org 

 
 

To:      Kevin Bronson 
From: Reagan Osbon 
Re:      City Council Insurance Benefit Addendum Draft Policy 
Date:  05/30/2024 
Memorandum 

PEBA is requiring all participating agencies’ governing body to determine if their governing bodies be 
included as “employees” for PEBA purposes. Westminster City Council will make the determination at its 
June 11 City Council meeting.   

If City Council elects itself as employees for insurance purposes, they would need to understand the 
practical implications and processes of PEBA insurance implementation.  

Currently, full time city employees (FTEs) are eligible for insurance coverage.  The City pays the 
employer portion and employee portion of the insurance premium at the beginning of each month. The 
City withholds the employee portion from each paycheck.  

Currently City Council members make $7,200, and the Mayor, $ 12,000, with the option to contribute 
towards the state retirement system. If a council member were to contribute to their retirement and 
opt for full family health insurance, the deductions could exceed their gross pay. As such, the 
councilmember could have a negative balance with the city from their paycheck.  

Policy Proposal: Because the city pays PEBA for the future month’s coverage and in some cases, the City 
could need to withhold the entire paycheck and the remaining balance must be paid before the by the 
5th of each month or the “employee” would be removed from city coverage, to ensure that the city is 
not “floating” the employee portion of health insurance. The city does not float the employee portion 
for any other FTE. If the councilmember does not pay their employee portion of insurance, they shall be 
removed from the health plan and will be unable to reenroll until the next open enrollment period, 
usually in October. It is the sole responsibility of the Councilmembers to get the payment to City staff.  

The proposal accomplishes the following objectives: 

• Councilmembers and FTEs will receive the same benefits, and therefore be held to the same 
standards as any employee. 

• Gives City staff the ability to hold City Council accountable to their employee portion of the 
coverage in an effort be good stewards of a self-elected, tax-funded Council benefit. 

• Clearly defines the expectations, outcomes, and consequences of potentially uncomfortable 
situations if a Councilmember’s deductions exceed their City income. 

City Hall Staff (Rebecca, Kiley, and Reagan) recommend that the Employee Handbook be amended to 
include this Council-specific policy if Council decides to opt into health insurance, and that each 
participating member sign the policy before enrolling. 



77



 

 

 

 

 
110 WEST FIRST AVE., SUITE D 

EASLEY, SC  29640 

 

PHONE:  (864)-859-6900 

FAX:  (864) 859-6980 
email: team@rosier.group 

 

 

 

E-MAIL TRANSMITTAL 
  

  

TO: CITY OF WESTMINSTER 

  

ATTN: Kevin Bronson 

  

DATE: August 1, 2024 

  

JOB: SCIIP A-23-C207 Sewer Collection Improvements 

  

The following items are enclosed  As Requested  For Your Use X For Approval 

   For Bids Due  For Review and Comment 

     Prints returned after loan to us. 

 

Quantity. Date Description 

1 Ea 7/30/2024 Bid Tab  

1 Ea 7/30/2024 Letter of Recommendation 

   

   

   

 

  

REMARKS:  

Kevin, 

Please see attached Bid Tab and Letter of Recommendation.  We are 

currently putting a SCIIP Construction Contract Submission Checklist to 

Submit to RIA for their review and approval to continue with contract 

documents. 

Any questions or concerns please advise. 
 

 

Thank you, 

 

Carol Holcombe 

 

  













 

 

 

 

 
110 WEST FIRST AVE., SUITE D 

EASLEY, SC  29640 

 

PHONE:  (864)-859-6900 

FAX:  (864) 859-6980 
email: team@rosier.group 

 

 

 

E-MAIL TRANSMITTAL 
  

  

TO: CITY OF WESTMINSTER 

  

ATTN: Mr. Kevin Bronson 

  

DATE: August 30, 2022 

  

JOB: HEIRLOOM FARMS S/D - PHASE 1 SEWER 

  

The following items are enclosed  As Requested  For Your Use X For Approval 

   For Bids Due  For Review and Comment 

     Prints returned after loan to us. 

 

Quantity. Date Description 

1 Ea 7/30/2024 Bid Tab  

1 Ea 7/30/2024 Letter of Recommendation 

1 Ea  Notice of Award 

   

   

 

  

REMARKS:  

Mr. Bronson, 

I have included a completed Notice of Award.  If you concur with the 

recommendation, please sign/date this form and return to Rosier 

Group and I will forward to the Contractor so they may obtain their 

Performance and Payment Bond.  According to the bid documents they 

have 15 days to do so after the Notice of Award is signed. 
 

 

Thank you, 

 

Carol Holcombe 

 

  









 

EJCDC® C-510 (Rev. 1), Notice of Award. 
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.   

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

NOTICE OF AWARD 

Date of Issuance:    

Owner:  CITY OF WESTMINSTER Owner's Contract No.:  

Engineer: Rosier Group Engineer's Project No.: S-23-51 

Project: HEIRLOOM FARMS S/D - 

PHASE 1 SEWER 

Contract Name: HEIRLOOM FARMS S/D - 

PHASE 1 SEWER 

Bidder: Long & Sons Utility Co., LLC 

Bidder’s Address: P.O. Box 578, Simpsonville, SC  29681 

TO BIDDER: 

 You are notified that Owner has accepted your Bid dated _July 30, 2024_ for the above Contract, and that you 
are the Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for: 

________________________________Sanitary System Improvements____________________________. 
[describe Work, alternates, or sections of Work awarded] 

The Contract Price of the awarded Contract is:   
$954,913.00, Nine Hundred Fifty-Four Thousand Nine Hundred Thirteen & 00/100 Dollars 

 
        [     ] unexecuted counterparts of the Agreement accompany this Notice of Award, and one copy of the 

Contract Documents accompanies this Notice of Award, or has been transmitted or made available to 
Bidder electronically. [revise if multiple copies accompany the Notice of Award] 

           a set of the Drawings will be delivered separately from the other Contract Documents.  

 You must comply with the following conditions precedent within 15 days of the date of this Notice of Award: 
 

1. Deliver to Owner [CITY OF WESTMINSTER] counterparts of the Agreement, fully executed by Bidder. 

2. Deliver with the executed Agreement(s) the Contract security [e.g., performance and payment bonds] 
and insurance documentation as specified in the Instructions to Bidders and General Conditions, 
Articles 2 and 6. 

3. Other conditions precedent (if any):  
 

 Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in default, 
annul this Notice of Award, and declare your Bid security forfeited.   

 Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed 
counterpart of the Agreement, together with any additional copies of the Contract Documents as indicated in 
Paragraph 2.02 of the General Conditions. 

Owner: CITY OF WESTMINSTER 

 P.O. Box 399 / 100 E. Windsor Street, Westminster, SC  29693 
Authorized 
Signature: ________________________________________ 

By: Kevin Bronson 

Title: City Administrator 
Copy: Engineer 



 

 

 

 

 
110 WEST FIRST AVE., SUITE D 

EASLEY, SC  29640 

 

PHONE:  (864)-859-6900 

FAX:  (864) 859-6980 
email: team@rosier.group 

 

 

 

E-MAIL TRANSMITTAL 
  

  

TO: CITY OF WESTMINSTER 

  

ATTN: Mr. Kevin Bronson 

  

DATE: August 30, 2022 

  

JOB: HEIRLOOM FARMS S/D - PHASE I WATER 

  

The following items are enclosed  As Requested  For Your Use X For Approval 

   For Bids Due  For Review and Comment 

     Prints returned after loan to us. 

 

Quantity. Date Description 

1 Ea 7/30/2024 Bid Tab  

1 Ea 7/30/2024 Letter of Recommendation 

1 Ea  Notice of Award 

   

   

 

  

REMARKS:  

Mr. Bronson, 

I have included a completed Notice of Award.  If you concur with the 

recommendation, please sign/date this form and return to Rosier 

Group and I will forward to the Contractor so they may obtain their 

Performance and Payment Bond.  According to the bid documents they 

have 15 days to do so after the Notice of Award is signed. 
 

 

Thank you, 

 

Carol Holcombe 

 

  











 

EJCDC® C-510 (Rev. 1), Notice of Award. 
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.   

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

NOTICE OF AWARD 

Date of Issuance:    

Owner:  CITY OF WESTMINSTER Owner's Contract No.:  

Engineer: Rosier Group Engineer's Project No.: W-24-57 

Project: HEIRLOOM FARMS S/D - PHASE 

I WATER 

Contract Name: HEIRLOOM FARMS S/D - 

PHASE I WATER 

Bidder: J & M Construction, Inc. 

Bidder’s Address: 6930 Hwy 76, Pendleton, SC  29670 

TO BIDDER: 

 You are notified that Owner has accepted your Bid dated _July 30, 2024_ for the above Contract, and that you 
are the Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for: 

___________________________________Water System Improvements____________________________. 
[describe Work, alternates, or sections of Work awarded] 

The Contract Price of the awarded Contract is:   

$553,075.00, Five Hundred Fifty-Three Thousand Seventy-Five & 00/100 Dollars 

        [     ] unexecuted counterparts of the Agreement accompany this Notice of Award, and one copy of the 
Contract Documents accompanies this Notice of Award, or has been transmitted or made available to 
Bidder electronically. [revise if multiple copies accompany the Notice of Award] 

           a set of the Drawings will be delivered separately from the other Contract Documents.  

 You must comply with the following conditions precedent within 15 days of the date of this Notice of Award: 
 

1. Deliver to Owner [CITY OF WESTMINSTER] counterparts of the Agreement, fully executed by Bidder. 

2. Deliver with the executed Agreement(s) the Contract security [e.g., performance and payment bonds] 
and insurance documentation as specified in the Instructions to Bidders and General Conditions, 
Articles 2 and 6. 

3. Other conditions precedent (if any):  
 

 Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in default, 
annul this Notice of Award, and declare your Bid security forfeited.   

 Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed 
counterpart of the Agreement, together with any additional copies of the Contract Documents as indicated in 
Paragraph 2.02 of the General Conditions. 

Owner: CITY OF WESTMINSTER 

 P.O. Box 399 / 100 E. Windsor Street, Westminster, SC  29693 
Authorized 
Signature: ________________________________________ 

By: Kevin Bronson 

Title: City Administrator 
 
Copy: Engineer 









Page 1 of 22

Revenue Report
City Of Westminster

00400 PROPERTY TAXES

100 ADMINISTRATION

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

100 ADMINISTRATION

00400 PROPERTY TAXES

40000 PROPERTY TAXES $525,000.00 $0.00 $525,000.00 $0.00  0 ($1,063.38)  0 $526,063.38 

40001 DELIQUENT TAXES $54,500.00 $0.00 $54,500.00 $0.00  0 $2,867.32  5 $51,632.68 

40002 VEHICLE TAXES $92,750.00 $0.00 $92,750.00 $0.00  0 $9,576.61  10 $83,173.39 

40003 HOMESTEAD EXPT. STATE $55,000.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $55,000.00 

40004 MERCHANTS INVT. TAX $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $7,500.00 

40005 WATERCRAFT TAX $6,100.00 $0.00 $6,100.00 $0.00  0 $624.62  10 $5,475.38 

$740,850.00 $740,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,005.17 $728,844.83  0  2 Total Property Taxes

00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV

40100 C FUNDS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40102 AID TO SUBDIVISION $56,000.00 $0.00 $56,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $56,000.00 

40104 OCONEE VOLUNTEER BONUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40105 TRANSPORTATION NETWORK ACT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40106 C FUNDS - SIDEWALKS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40107 C FUNDS - ROADWAY RESURFACING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$56,000.00 $56,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56,000.00  0  0 Total Intergovenmental Rev

00402 LICENSE, PERMITS, & FEES

40200 BUSINESS LICENSE $101,275.00 $0.00 $101,275.00 $149.60  0 $3,659.12  4 $97,615.88 

40202 TELECOM. TAX MASC $9,800.00 $0.00 $9,800.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $9,800.00 

40203 BROKER TAX MASC $11,001.00 $0.00 $11,001.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $11,001.00 

40204 MANUFACTURERS TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40205 INSURANCE TAX $233,690.00 $0.00 $233,690.00 $6,447.64  3 $6,447.64  3 $227,242.36 

40210 GARBAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

Revenue Report  Page 1 of 228/9/2024 



00402 LICENSE, PERMITS, & FEES

100 ADMINISTRATION

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

40214  CELL TOWER RENT $27,800.00 $0.00 $27,800.00 $1,725.00  6 $3,950.00  14 $23,850.00 

40215 FACILITY RENTAL $22,550.00 $0.00 $22,550.00 $250.00  1 $835.00  4 $21,715.00 

40216 FOIA REQUEST FEES $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $500.00 

40217 VACANT BUILDING REGIST FEE $7,800.00 $0.00 $7,800.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $7,800.00 

$414,416.00 $414,416.00 $0.00 $8,572.24 $14,891.76 $399,524.24  2  4 Total License, Permits, & Fees

00404 PYMT IN LIEU OF TAX & FRAN FEE

40400 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX $7,300.00 $0.00 $7,300.00 $0.00  0 $8,652.49  119 ($1,352.49)

40401 FRANCHISE FEES $55,053.00 $0.00 $55,053.00 $0.00  0 $127.44  0 $54,925.56 

40402 WUD FRANCISE FEE $426,621.00 $0.00 $426,621.00 $0.00  0 $35,551.75  8 $391,069.25 

$488,974.00 $488,974.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,331.68 $444,642.32  0  9 Total Pymt In Lieu Of Tax & Fran Fee

00405 INTEREST INCOME

40500 INTEREST INCOME $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,500.00 

$2,500.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00  0  0 Total Interest Income

00406 GRANT INCOME

40602 STATE GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40700 SERVICE CHARGES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40701 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40702 DONATIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $6,900.00 $0.00 $6,900.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $6,900.00 

40708 INTERFUND TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40709 SKATEBOARD PARK $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40719 CAPITAL LEASE PROCEEDS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

Revenue Report  Page 2 of 228/9/2024 



00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

100 ADMINISTRATION

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

40720 SALE OF PROPERTY (EASEMENTS) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40721 NON GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40734 COURT ORDERED RESTITUTION $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $1,500.00 

40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40736 GHS FACILITY REIMBURSEMENT $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $700.00  14 $4,300.00 

40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS $20,875.00 $0.00 $20,875.00 $0.00  0 $1,805.14  9 $19,069.86 

40745 OLD VOIDED CHECKS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$34,275.00 $34,275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,505.14 $31,769.86  0  7 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$1,737,015.00 $1,737,015.00 $0.00 $8,572.24 $73,733.75 $1,663,281.25  0  4 Total ADMINISTRATION

200 FIRE DEPARTMENT

00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV

40101 COUNTY ALLOCATION $550,000.00 $0.00 $550,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $550,000.00 

$550,000.00 $550,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $550,000.00  0  0 Total Intergovenmental Rev

00405 INTEREST INCOME

40500 INTEREST INCOME $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,000.00 

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00  0  0 Total Interest Income

00406 GRANT INCOME

40601 SC MUNI TRUST $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,000.00 

40602 STATE GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP $9,200.00 $0.00 $9,200.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $9,200.00 

40705 FD TRAINING FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40706 FD DRINK MACHINE FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

Revenue Report  Page 3 of 228/9/2024 



00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

200 FIRE DEPARTMENT

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

40716 FIRE PREVENTION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40717 FIRE DEPARTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS $1,300.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $1,300.00 

40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $5,000.00 

$15,500.00 $15,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,500.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$569,500.00 $569,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $569,500.00  0  0 Total FIRE DEPARTMENT

296 NO DESCRIPTION FOUND

00404 PYMT IN LIEU OF TAX & FRAN FEE

40402 WUD FRANCISE FEE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Pymt In Lieu Of Tax & Fran Fee

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total NO DESCRIPTION FOUND

300 POLICE

00403 FINES & FORFEITURES

40300 POLICE FINES $38,147.00 $0.00 $38,147.00 $0.00  0 $2,908.94  8 $35,238.06 

40302 DRUG SEIZURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$38,147.00 $38,147.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,908.94 $35,238.06  0  8 Total Fines & Forfeitures

00405 INTEREST INCOME

40500 INTEREST INCOME $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $500.00 

$500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00  0  0 Total Interest Income

00406 GRANT INCOME

40601 SC MUNI TRUST $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,000.00 

40602 STATE GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40603 MISC GRANTS $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $5,000.00 

$7,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40702 DONATIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $10,000.00 

Revenue Report  Page 4 of 228/9/2024 



00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

300 POLICE

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

40704 POLICE FUND $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $45.00  5 $55.00  6 $945.00 

40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $1,000.00 

40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $7,500.00 

$19,500.00 $19,500.00 $0.00 $45.00 $55.00 $19,445.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$65,147.00 $65,147.00 $0.00 $45.00 $2,963.94 $62,183.06  0  5 Total POLICE

400 RECREATION

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40745 OLD VOIDED CHECKS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total RECREATION

500 CODES

00402 LICENSE, PERMITS, & FEES

40211 SIGN PERMIT FEES $1,900.00 $0.00 $1,900.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $1,900.00 

40212 ZONING HEARINGS $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $75.00  8 $925.00 

$2,900.00 $2,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75.00 $2,825.00  0  3 Total License, Permits, & Fees

00403 FINES & FORFEITURES

40301 CODE ENFORCEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Fines & Forfeitures

$2,900.00 $2,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75.00 $2,825.00  0  3 Total CODES

600 PUBLIC WORKS

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP $14,000.00 $0.00 $14,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $14,000.00 

$14,000.00 $14,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,000.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$14,000.00 $14,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,000.00  0  0 Total PUBLIC WORKS

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00405 INTEREST INCOME

40500 INTEREST INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Interest Income

Revenue Report  Page 5 of 228/9/2024 



00405 INTEREST INCOME

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $3,119.00 $0.00 $3,119.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $3,119.00 

40728 FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40730 HTAX TRANSFER $102,000.00 $0.00 $102,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $102,000.00 

40742 CAPITAL LEASE PURCHASE REVENUE $165,000.00 $0.00 $165,000.00 $0.00  0 $114,524.00  69 $50,476.00 

40744 ARC GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40751 TRANSFER FROM SOLID WASTE $49,606.00 $0.00 $49,606.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $49,606.00 

$319,725.00 $319,725.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114,524.00 $205,201.00  0  36 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$319,725.00 $319,725.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114,524.00 $205,201.00  0  36 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

$2,708,287.00 $2,708,287.00 $0.00 $8,617.24 $191,296.69 $2,516,990.31 Total CITY GENERAL FUND  0  7 

Revenue Report  Page 6 of 228/9/2024 



00405 INTEREST INCOME

150 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

150 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION

00405 INTEREST INCOME

40500 INTEREST INCOME $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,000.00 

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00  0  0 Total Interest Income

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40700 SERVICE CHARGES $56,000.00 $0.00 $56,000.00 $50.00  0 $5,150.00  9 $50,850.00 

40701 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $2,217.54  22 $7,782.46 

40708 INTERFUND TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40710 PENALTIES $78,000.00 $0.00 $78,000.00 $0.00  0 $4,533.44  6 $73,466.56 

40712 DEBT SET OFF FEES $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $3,000.00 

40713 PMPA ECONOMIC DEV. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40714 GARBAGE FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40719 CAPITAL LEASE PROCEEDS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40723 AMI FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40734 COURT ORDERED RESTITUTION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,500.00 

40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $5,000.00 

40746 PMPA TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00  0 $2,959.68  20 $12,040.32 

$169,500.00 $169,500.00 $0.00 $50.00 $14,860.66 $154,639.34  0  9 Total Miscellaneous & Other

00412 OTHER REVENUE

41200 GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Other Revenue

$171,500.00 $171,500.00 $0.00 $50.00 $14,860.66 $156,639.34  0  9 Total UTILITY ADMINISTRATION

Revenue Report  Page 7 of 228/9/2024 



00406 GRANT INCOME

250 ELECTRIC

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

250 ELECTRIC

00406 GRANT INCOME

40602 STATE GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $10,000.00 

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $5,000.00 

40711 POLE RENTAL FEES $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $10,000.00 

40733 TRANSFER FROM HOSPITALITY FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,500.00 

40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $5,000.00 

$32,500.00 $32,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,500.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

00408 ELECTRIC

40800 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC $1,996,273.00 $0.00 $1,996,273.00 $148,220.02  7 $281,773.75  14 $1,714,499.25 

40801 RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC $2,458,642.00 $0.00 $2,458,642.00 $201,958.97  8 $365,297.98  15 $2,093,344.02 

40802 SC SALES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40803 COMMERCIAL ELE NTX $428,000.00 $0.00 $428,000.00 $18,630.33  4 $52,848.77  12 $375,151.23 

40804 TEMP POWER/UNDERGRND PW $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $6,000.00 

$4,888,915.00 $4,888,915.00 $0.00 $368,809.32 $699,920.50 $4,188,994.50  8  14 Total Electric

$4,921,415.00 $4,921,415.00 $0.00 $368,809.32 $699,920.50 $4,221,494.50  7  14 Total ELECTRIC

350 WATER

00406 GRANT INCOME

40601 SC MUNI TRUST $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,000.00 

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $10,000.00 

Revenue Report  Page 8 of 228/9/2024 



00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

350 WATER

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40715 ELEVATED TANK MAINTENANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS $4,000.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $4,000.00 

$14,000.00 $14,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,000.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

00409 WATER

40900 WATER SALES $2,432,922.00 $0.00 $2,432,922.00 $206,063.67  8 $387,128.00  16 $2,045,794.00 

40901 WATER TAPS $80,000.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 $0.00  0 $18,300.00  23 $61,700.00 

40902 DHEC $16,000.00 $0.00 $16,000.00 $1,202.95  8 $2,405.55  15 $13,594.45 

$2,528,922.00 $2,528,922.00 $0.00 $207,266.62 $407,833.55 $2,121,088.45  8  16 Total Water

00411 PROJECT OPERATIONS

41100 WATER LINE EXTENSION $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $5,000.00 

$5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00  0  0 Total Project Operations

$2,549,922.00 $2,549,922.00 $0.00 $207,266.62 $407,833.55 $2,142,088.45  8  16 Total WATER

400 RECREATION

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40745 OLD VOIDED CHECKS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total RECREATION

450 SEWER

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40701 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40722 MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40732 PRITCHARD/PARK GRANT PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

Revenue Report  Page 9 of 228/9/2024 



00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

450 SEWER

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

40739 BEACON MILL PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40740 SEWER PROJECT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

00410 SEWER

41000 SEWER SALES $829,583.00 $0.00 $829,583.00 $71,664.46  9 $142,496.29  17 $687,086.71 

41001 SEWER TAPS $54,000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $54,000.00 

$883,583.00 $883,583.00 $0.00 $71,664.46 $142,496.29 $741,086.71  8  16 Total Sewer

$883,583.00 $883,583.00 $0.00 $71,664.46 $142,496.29 $741,086.71  8  16 Total SEWER

550 WATER PLANT

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $3,500.00 

40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,500.00 

$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00  0  0 Total WATER PLANT

650 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40742 CAPITAL LEASE PURCHASE REVENUE $195,000.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 $0.00  0 $73,920.62  38 $121,079.38 

$195,000.00 $195,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,920.62 $121,079.38  0  38 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$195,000.00 $195,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,920.62 $121,079.38  0  38 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

$8,727,420.00 $8,727,420.00 $0.00 $647,790.40 $1,339,031.62 $7,388,388.38 Total UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND  7  15 

Revenue Report  Page 10 of 228/9/2024 



00405 INTEREST INCOME

900 SOLID WASTE

030 SOLID WASTE

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

030 SOLID WASTE

900 SOLID WASTE

00405 INTEREST INCOME

40500 INTEREST INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Interest Income

00406 GRANT INCOME

40601 SC MUNI TRUST $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,000.00 

$2,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40700 SERVICE CHARGES $545,000.00 $0.00 $545,000.00 $0.00  0 $40,454.69  7 $504,545.31 

40701 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $10,000.00 

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,000.00 

40719 CAPITAL LEASE PROCEEDS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40728 FUND BALANCE $27,791.00 $0.00 $27,791.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $27,791.00 

40729 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40734 COURT ORDERED RESTITUTION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,000.00 

40742 CAPITAL LEASE PURCHASE REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$586,791.00 $586,791.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,454.69 $546,336.31  0  7 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$588,791.00 $588,791.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,454.69 $548,336.31  0  7 Total SOLID WASTE

$588,791.00 $588,791.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,454.69 $548,336.31 Total SOLID WASTE  0  7 

Revenue Report  Page 11 of 228/9/2024 



00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

004 REVENUE

040 FIRE DEPARTMENT 1% FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

040 FIRE DEPARTMENT 1% FUND

004 REVENUE

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $86,150.00 $0.00 $86,150.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $86,150.00 

$86,150.00 $86,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $86,150.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$86,150.00 $86,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $86,150.00  0  0 Total REVENUE

$86,150.00 $86,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $86,150.00 Total FIRE DEPARTMENT 1% FUND  0  0 

Revenue Report  Page 12 of 228/9/2024 



00406 GRANT INCOME

004 REVENUE

045 GRANT HOLDING ACCOUNT

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

045 GRANT HOLDING ACCOUNT

004 REVENUE

00406 GRANT INCOME

40604 CDBG ANDERSON PARK $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total REVENUE

100 ADMINISTRATION

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40708 INTERFUND TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40730 HTAX TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total ADMINISTRATION

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Total GRANT HOLDING ACCOUNT  0  0 

Revenue Report  Page 13 of 228/9/2024 



00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV

400 RECREATION

050 YOUTH RECREATION FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

050 YOUTH RECREATION FUND

400 RECREATION

00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV

40101 COUNTY ALLOCATION $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $50,000.00 

$50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00  0  0 Total Intergovenmental Rev

00402 LICENSE, PERMITS, & FEES

40206 ADMISSION $83,000.00 $0.00 $83,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $83,000.00 

40207 CONCESSIONS $67,000.00 $0.00 $67,000.00 $1,380.50  2 $1,380.50  2 $65,619.50 

40208 REGISTRATION $86,000.00 $0.00 $86,000.00 $555.00  1 $845.00  1 $85,155.00 

40209 SPONSOR FEES $52,000.00 $0.00 $52,000.00 $0.00  0 $1,350.00  3 $50,650.00 

40213 TOURNAMENT FEE $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $20,000.00 

$308,000.00 $308,000.00 $0.00 $1,935.50 $3,575.50 $304,424.50  1  1 Total License, Permits, & Fees

00405 INTEREST INCOME

40500 INTEREST INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Interest Income

00406 GRANT INCOME

40600 PARD GRANT $10,000.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $10,000.00 

$10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40700 SERVICE CHARGES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40702 DONATIONS $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $120.00  1 $2,955.16  15 $17,044.84 

40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP $9,800.00 $0.00 $9,800.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $9,800.00 

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $10,881.00 $0.00 $10,881.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $10,881.00 

40709 SKATEBOARD PARK $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40729 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND $36,219.00 $0.00 $36,219.00 $0.00  0 $9,054.75  25 $27,164.25 

40730 HTAX TRANSFER $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $100,000.00 

Revenue Report  Page 14 of 228/9/2024 



00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

400 RECREATION

050 YOUTH RECREATION FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

40734 COURT ORDERED RESTITUTION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS $6,500.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $380.00  6 $758.58  12 $5,741.42 

40745 OLD VOIDED CHECKS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40752 TRANSFER FROM ATAX $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $3,500.00 

$186,900.00 $186,900.00 $0.00 $500.00 $12,768.49 $174,131.51  0  7 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$554,900.00 $554,900.00 $0.00 $2,435.50 $16,343.99 $538,556.01  0  3 Total RECREATION

$554,900.00 $554,900.00 $0.00 $2,435.50 $16,343.99 $538,556.01 Total YOUTH RECREATION FUND  0  3 

Revenue Report  Page 15 of 228/9/2024 



00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

060 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORP

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

060 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORP

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $20,000.00 

40708 INTERFUND TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40728 FUND BALANCE $33,780.00 $0.00 $33,780.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $33,780.00 

40750 MASC GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$53,780.00 $53,780.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,780.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$53,780.00 $53,780.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,780.00  0  0 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

$53,780.00 $53,780.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,780.00 Total LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORP  0  0 

Revenue Report  Page 16 of 228/9/2024 



00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV

004 REVENUE

070 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

070 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP

004 REVENUE

00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV

40106 C FUNDS - SIDEWALKS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40107 C FUNDS - ROADWAY RESURFACING $760,400.00 $0.00 $760,400.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $760,400.00 

$760,400.00 $760,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $760,400.00  0  0 Total Intergovenmental Rev

00406 GRANT INCOME

40602 STATE GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40708 INTERFUND TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40718 COOPERS MILL PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40747 USDA-RD FEDERAL LOAN $8,705,000.00 $0.00 $8,705,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $8,705,000.00 

40748 WESTMINSTER REC COMPLEX CONSTR $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $5,000,000.00 

$13,705,000.00 $13,705,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,705,000.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05650 HALL ST. WATER LINE REPLACE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

$14,465,400.00 $14,465,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,465,400.00  0  0 Total REVENUE

100 ADMINISTRATION

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total ADMINISTRATION

450 SEWER

00406 GRANT INCOME

40605 SCIIP (RIA) GRANT PROJECT $3,929,180.00 $0.00 $3,929,180.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $3,929,180.00 

$3,929,180.00 $3,929,180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,929,180.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

Revenue Report  Page 17 of 228/9/2024 



00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

450 SEWER

070 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40726 GRANT MATCH FUNDS $982,295.00 $0.00 $982,295.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $982,295.00 

$982,295.00 $982,295.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $982,295.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$4,911,475.00 $4,911,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,911,475.00  0  0 Total SEWER

550 WATER PLANT

00406 GRANT INCOME

40608 RIA UNITY TANK $428,274.00 $0.00 $428,274.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $428,274.00 

$428,274.00 $428,274.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $428,274.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

$428,274.00 $428,274.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $428,274.00  0  0 Total WATER PLANT

650 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40753 UTILITY BOND $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $5,000,000.00 

40754 HEIRLOOM FARMS $2,350,000.00 $0.00 $2,350,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,350,000.00 

$7,350,000.00 $7,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,350,000.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$7,350,000.00 $7,350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,350,000.00  0  0 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00406 GRANT INCOME

40606 CDBG STREETSCAPE $750,000.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $750,000.00 

40607 ARC STREETSCAPE $298,331.00 $0.00 $298,331.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $298,331.00 

$1,048,331.00 $1,048,331.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,048,331.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40728 FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$1,048,331.00 $1,048,331.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,048,331.00  0  0 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

800 ANDERSON PARK

00406 GRANT INCOME

40604 CDBG ANDERSON PARK $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $250,000.00 

$250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

$250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00  0  0 Total ANDERSON PARK

Revenue Report  Page 18 of 228/9/2024 



00406 GRANT INCOME

800 ANDERSON PARK

070 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts
$28,453,480.00 $28,453,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28,453,480.00 Total CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP  0  0 

Revenue Report  Page 19 of 228/9/2024 



00406 GRANT INCOME

004 REVENUE

071 COUNTY ARP

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

071 COUNTY ARP

004 REVENUE

00406 GRANT INCOME

40602 STATE GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40708 INTERFUND TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total REVENUE

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Total COUNTY ARP  0  0 

Revenue Report  Page 20 of 228/9/2024 



00301 FUND BALANCE

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

080 HOSPITALITY FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

080 HOSPITALITY FUND

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00301 FUND BALANCE

03000 FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Fund Balance

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40724 FOOD & BEV TAX $202,000.00 $0.00 $202,000.00 $89.10  0 $16,586.24  8 $185,413.76 

40728 FUND BALANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40741 TRANSFER FROM ATAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

40742 CAPITAL LEASE PURCHASE REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$202,000.00 $202,000.00 $0.00 $89.10 $16,586.24 $185,413.76  0  8 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$202,000.00 $202,000.00 $0.00 $89.10 $16,586.24 $185,413.76  0  8 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

$202,000.00 $202,000.00 $0.00 $89.10 $16,586.24 $185,413.76 Total HOSPITALITY FUND  0  8 

Revenue Report  Page 21 of 228/9/2024 



00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

090 LOCAL ACCOMMODATION

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Revenue Report

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Adjusted 

Budget

Current Pd

Revenue

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Revenue

YTD

Pct

Budget

BalanceAccounts

090 LOCAL ACCOMMODATION

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV

40103 STATE ACCOM. TAX $7,600.00 $0.00 $7,600.00 $0.00  0 $1,077.95  14 $6,522.05 

$7,600.00 $7,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,077.95 $6,522.05  0  14 Total Intergovenmental Rev

00406 GRANT INCOME

40603 MISC GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total Grant Income

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40725 LOCAL ACCOM REVENUE $4,900.00 $0.00 $4,900.00 $0.00  0 $9.26  0 $4,890.74 

$4,900.00 $4,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.26 $4,890.74  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

$12,500.00 $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,087.21 $11,412.79  0  9 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

$12,500.00 $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,087.21 $11,412.79 Total LOCAL ACCOMMODATION  0  9 

$41,387,308.00 $41,387,308.00 $0.00 $658,932.24 $1,604,800.44 $39,782,507.56 TOTAL ALL FUNDS  2  4 

Revenue Report  Page 22 of 228/9/2024 



Page 1 of 48

Expenditure Report
City Of Westminster

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

100 ADMINISTRATION

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

100 ADMINISTRATION

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05100 SALARIES $13,095.39 $153,050.00 $0.00  9 $39,286.15  26 $0.00 $113,763.85  74 

05101 OVERTIME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05102 MAYOR SALARY $461.54 $15,000.00 $0.00  3 $1,384.62  9 $0.00 $13,615.38  91 

05103 ANNUAL BONUS $0.00 $1,705.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,705.00  100 

05104 SOCIAL SECURITY $1,134.90 $16,604.00 $0.00  7 $3,404.70  21 $0.00 $13,199.30  79 

05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS $2,567.56 $42,456.00 $0.00  6 $7,702.68  18 $0.00 $34,753.32  82 

05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS $2,594.26 $19,650.00 $0.00  13 $7,782.78  40 $0.00 $11,867.22  60 

05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $1,500.00  75 $0.00 $500.00  25 

05108 EMPLOYEE BONDING $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,000.00  100 

05109 PART TIME EMPLOYEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05112 UNEMPLOYEMENT INSURANCE REIMBU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05114 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05115 CELLPHONE ALLOWANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05157 COUNCIL SALARIES $1,661.58 $48,000.00 $0.00  3 $4,984.74  10 $0.00 $43,015.26  90 

05810 UNIFORM EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $302,465.00 $21,515.23 $66,045.67 $0.00 $236,419.33  22  78  7 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05200 POSTAGE $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,200.00  100 

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $46.62 $6,000.00 $0.00  1 $46.62  1 $0.00 $5,953.38  99 

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $57.98 $500.00 $0.00  12 $57.98  12 $0.00 $442.02  88 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $38.71 $3,000.00 $0.00  1 $38.71  1 $0.00 $2,961.29  99 

05211 SERVICE FEES $33.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  1 $80.25  3 $0.00 $2,919.75  97 

Expenditure Report  Page 1 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

100 ADMINISTRATION

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,000.00  100 

05214 PRINTING $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05215 BUILDING MAINT. $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,000.00  100 

05227 BANK RECON ADJUSTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $21,700.00 $176.31 $223.56 $0.00 $21,476.44  1  99  1 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES $0.00 $1,800.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,800.00  100 

05301 TELEPHONES $0.00 $2,400.00 $0.00  0 $43.81  2 $0.00 $2,356.19  98 

05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING $849.08 $5,000.00 $0.00  17 $849.08  17 $0.00 $4,150.92  83 

05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $265.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  5 $265.00  5 $0.00 $4,735.00  95 

05306 ADVERTISING $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05308 OFFICE EQUIP/RENTAL/LEASE $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $111.93  6 $0.00 $1,888.07  94 

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $152.91 $3,200.00 $0.00  5 $152.91  5 $0.00 $3,047.09  95 

05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD $0.00 $8,250.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $8,250.00  100 

05314 UTILITIES PURCH FROM OTHER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05318 SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $30,000.00  100 

05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05321  COMPUTER MAINTENANCE $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $5,000.00  100 

05323 VEHICLE & PROPERTY INSURANCE $0.00 $54,000.00 $0.00  0 $35,561.75  66 $0.00 $18,438.25  34 

05328 CUSTOMER REFUNDS $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05336 SC SALES TAX $0.00 $400.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $400.00  100 

05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE $0.00 $3,200.00 $0.00  0 $300.00  9 $0.00 $2,900.00  91 

05356 TREE BOARD PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 2 of 488/9/2024 



00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

100 ADMINISTRATION

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05362 MUNICIPAL COURT $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00  0 $1,350.00  7 $0.00 $18,650.00  93 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $55,750.00 $0.00  0 $1.33  0 $0.00 $55,748.67  100 

05368 INTERFUND TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $10,000.00  0 $0.00 ($10,000.00)  0 

05372 ELECTION EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05378 PRINTING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05379 LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $20,000.00  100 

05380 DOWNTOWN EVENTS/REPAIRS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05383 PUBLIC RELATIONS/PROMOTIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05387 HALL ST PROPERTY PURCHASE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05394 CITY COUNCIL TRAVEL & TRAINING $750.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  15 $806.28  16 $0.00 $4,193.72  84 

05395 CITY COUNCIL MEMBER & SUBSCRIP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $223,000.00 $2,016.99 $49,442.09 $0.00 $173,557.91  22  78  1 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05618 FIRE BAY DEMOLITION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05646 C FUNDS - SIDEWALKS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05647 C FUNDS - ROADWAY RESURFACING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $547,165.00 $0.00 $431,453.68  21 $23,708.53 $115,711.32  79  4 Total ADMINISTRATION

200 FIRE DEPARTMENT

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05100 SALARIES $16,480.85 $405,500.00 $0.00  4 $52,359.80  13 $0.00 $353,140.20  87 

05101 OVERTIME $79.71 $35,000.00 $0.00  0 $2,358.80  7 $0.00 $32,641.20  93 

Expenditure Report  Page 3 of 488/9/2024 



00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

200 FIRE DEPARTMENT

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05103 ANNUAL BONUS $0.00 $2,030.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,030.00  100 

05104 SOCIAL SECURITY $1,254.76 $28,780.00 $0.00  4 $4,151.07  14 $0.00 $24,628.93  86 

05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS $3,670.19 $81,400.00 $0.00  5 $12,084.48  15 $0.00 $69,315.52  85 

05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS $5,799.94 $73,000.00 $0.00  8 $16,379.26  22 $0.00 $56,620.74  78 

05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION $0.00 $19,700.00 $0.00  0 $7,500.00  38 $0.00 $12,200.00  62 

05109 PART TIME EMPLOYEES $719.04 $34,000.00 $0.00  2 $2,176.14  6 $0.00 $31,823.86  94 

05110 VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS BONUS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $680,410.00 $28,004.49 $97,009.55 $0.00 $583,400.45  14  86  4 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05201 FUEL $0.00 $13,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $13,000.00  100 

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $72.20  3 $0.00 $2,427.80  97 

05203 RADIO/PAGERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05204 BUNKER / PPE GEAR $0.00 $9,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $9,000.00  100 

05205 AWARDS / FLOWERS $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05207 VEHICLE SUPPLIES / PARTS $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,000.00  100 

05208 UNIFORMS $0.00 $7,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $7,000.00  100 

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,500.00  100 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $10,000.00  100 

05218 VOLUNTEER FUND EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05219 FD DRINK FUND EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05221 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05222 SUPPLIES $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,500.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 4 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

200 FIRE DEPARTMENT

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05235 MEDICAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,000.00  100 

$0.00 $53,000.00 $0.00 $72.20 $0.00 $52,927.80  0  100  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,000.00  100 

05301 TELEPHONES $0.00 $3,300.00 $0.00  0 $43.81  1 $0.00 $3,256.19  99 

05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $8,000.00  100 

05303 RADIO/PAGER REPAIR $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05304 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $12,000.00  100 

05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $10,000.00  100 

05306 ADVERTISING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05309 FIRE EXTINGUISHER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD $0.00 $24,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $24,000.00  100 

05314 UTILITIES PURCH FROM OTHER $0.00 $4,200.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,200.00  100 

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $95.00  5 $0.00 $1,905.00  95 

05322 CABLE $0.00 $900.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $900.00  100 

05325 SECURITY MONITORING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05354 FIRE PREVENTION $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,500.00  100 

05355 BUNKER GEAR REPAIR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05357 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT. $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $5,000.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 5 of 488/9/2024 



00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

200 FIRE DEPARTMENT

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $3,800.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,800.00  100 

05367 ZONING/COMP PLAN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05369 TRAINING FUND EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05370 DRINK FUND EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $80,200.00 $0.00 $138.81 $0.00 $80,061.19  0  100  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05600 SCBA'S $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $28,000.00  100 

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05609 TRAILER FOR CRIBBING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05620 BRUSH TRUCK $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05623 RADIO/PAGERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05624 BUNKER/PPE GEAR $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $8,000.00  100 

05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $36,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,000.00  0  100  0 Total Capital Outlay

00700 DEBT SERVICE

05700 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05701 PAYOFF OF TRUCK BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05702 FD PUMPER TRUCK $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Debt Service

$0.00 $849,610.00 $0.00 $752,389.44  11 $28,004.49 $97,220.56  89  3 Total FIRE DEPARTMENT

300 POLICE

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05100 SALARIES $19,251.81 $484,000.00 $0.00  4 $64,520.71  13 $0.00 $419,479.29  87 

05101 OVERTIME $1,644.44 $30,000.00 $0.00  5 $5,691.74  19 $0.00 $24,308.26  81 

05103 ANNUAL BONUS $0.00 $1,520.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,520.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 6 of 488/9/2024 



00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

300 POLICE

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05104 SOCIAL SECURITY $1,536.13 $34,100.00 $0.00  5 $5,185.63  15 $0.00 $28,914.37  85 

05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS $4,438.36 $100,510.00 $0.00  4 $14,913.12  15 $0.00 $85,596.88  85 

05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS $6,975.24 $75,500.00 $0.00  9 $18,065.76  24 $0.00 $57,434.24  76 

05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00  0 $7,500.00  27 $0.00 $20,500.00  73 

05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $753,630.00 $33,845.98 $115,876.96 $0.00 $637,753.04  15  85  4 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05201 FUEL $0.00 $28,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $28,000.00  100 

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $254.32 $2,500.00 $0.00  10 $383.11  15 $0.00 $2,116.89  85 

05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $211.97  2 $0.00 $9,788.03  98 

05208 UNIFORMS $0.00 $13,000.00 $0.00  0 $402.80  3 $0.00 $12,597.20  97 

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $261.94 $1,000.00 $0.00  26 $261.94  26 $0.00 $738.06  74 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05215 BUILDING MAINT. $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05222 SUPPLIES $0.00 $6,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $6,500.00  100 

05224 POLICE K9 $61.09 $0.00 $0.00  0 $61.09  0 $0.00 ($61.09)  0 

05226 DRUG SEIZURE EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $1,693.00  0 $0.00 ($1,693.00)  0 

05232 MATERIAL/SCRAP RECOVERY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $62,500.00 $577.35 $3,013.91 $0.00 $59,486.09  5  95  1 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,000.00  100 

05301 TELEPHONES $0.00 $2,900.00 $0.00  0 $43.81  2 $0.00 $2,856.19  98 

05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING $0.00 $5,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $5,500.00  100 

05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $15,000.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 7 of 488/9/2024 



00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

300 POLICE

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05306 ADVERTISING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05307 PUBLIC RELATIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05311 RADAR CERTIFICATION $0.00 $600.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $600.00  100 

05312 NARCOTICS BUY MONEY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $10,000.00  100 

05315 POLICE FUND $261.94 $1,000.00 $0.00  26 $261.94  26 $0.00 $738.06  74 

05318 SOFTWARE $0.00 $9,000.00 $0.00  0 $286.00  3 $0.00 $8,714.00  97 

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,500.00  100 

05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE $0.00 $2,400.00 $0.00  0 $300.00  13 $0.00 $2,100.00  88 

05357 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE $0.00 $9,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $9,000.00  100 

05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT. $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,500.00  100 

05359 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,500.00  100 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05373 JUVENILE DETENTION $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,000.00  100 

05376 E-TICKET FOR VEHICLES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05381 DRUG SEIZURE EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05389 DONATIONS EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $71,400.00 $261.94 $891.75 $0.00 $70,508.25  1  99  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05601 VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 8 of 488/9/2024 



00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

300 POLICE

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

00700 DEBT SERVICE

05703 PD VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Debt Service

$0.00 $887,530.00 $0.00 $767,747.38  13 $34,685.27 $119,782.62  87  4 Total POLICE

400 RECREATION

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total RECREATION

500 CODES

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05100 SALARIES $1,485.60 $19,330.00 $0.00  8 $4,456.81  23 $0.00 $14,873.19  77 

05101 OVERTIME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05103 ANNUAL BONUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05104 SOCIAL SECURITY $101.93 $1,480.00 $0.00  7 $305.79  21 $0.00 $1,174.21  79 

05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS $275.73 $3,780.00 $0.00  7 $827.19  22 $0.00 $2,952.81  78 

05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS $1,020.56 $6,500.00 $0.00  16 $3,061.68  47 $0.00 $3,438.32  53 

05112 UNEMPLOYEMENT INSURANCE REIMBU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $31,090.00 $2,883.82 $8,651.47 $0.00 $22,438.53  28  72  9 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05201 FUEL $0.00 $800.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $800.00  100 

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR $0.00 $250.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $250.00  100 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05214 PRINTING $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 9 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

500 CODES

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

$0.00 $3,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,050.00  0  100  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05301 TELEPHONES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $60.00  12 $0.00 $440.00  88 

05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05306 ADVERTISING $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05318 SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05367 ZONING/COMP PLAN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05385 CODE SERVICES CONTRACT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05386 ABATEMENT EXPENSES $0.00 $14,750.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $14,750.00  100 

$0.00 $15,750.00 $0.00 $60.00 $0.00 $15,690.00  0  100  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $49,890.00 $0.00 $41,178.53  17 $2,883.82 $8,711.47  83  6 Total CODES

600 PUBLIC WORKS

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05100 SALARIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05101 OVERTIME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05103 ANNUAL BONUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05104 SOCIAL SECURITY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 10 of 488/9/2024 



00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

600 PUBLIC WORKS

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05201 FUEL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,500.00  100 

05208 UNIFORMS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $13.23 $1,000.00 $0.00  1 $23.25  2 $0.00 $976.75  98 

05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05215 BUILDING MAINT. $32.40 $5,000.00 $0.00  1 $32.40  1 $384.80 $4,582.80  92 

05216 MATERIALS - MAINT. $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $61.16 $1,938.84  97 

05222 SUPPLIES $58.29 $1,000.00 $0.00  6 $102.17  10 $0.00 $897.83  90 

05223 TOOLS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $54.31 $945.69  95 

$0.00 $13,000.00 $103.92 $157.82 $500.27 $12,341.91  1  95  1 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05301 TELEPHONES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05306 ADVERTISING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD $0.00 $12,800.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $12,800.00  100 

05316 RAILROAD PROPERTY RENTAL $0.00 $900.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $900.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 11 of 488/9/2024 



00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

600 PUBLIC WORKS

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05325 SECURITY MONITORING $0.00 $750.00 $0.00  0 $120.00  16 $0.00 $630.00  84 

05341 ASPHALT/PAVING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE $0.00 $5,500.00 $0.00  0 $300.00  5 $0.00 $5,200.00  95 

05357 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT. $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05360 HAND POWER / HYDRAULIC TOOLS $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05363 R.O.W. MAINTENANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05364 MOSQUITO SPRAYING $0.00 $7,900.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $7,900.00  100 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $284.00  28 $0.00 $716.00  72 

05374 GARBAGE PERMIT FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $30,850.00 $0.00 $704.00 $0.00 $30,146.00  2  98  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05607 FIELD/FACILITY  IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05616 C FUNDS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05631 LEGION DRIVE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,000.00  100 

$0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00  0  100  0 Total Capital Outlay

00700 DEBT SERVICE

05708 GARBAGE TRUCK PRINCIPAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Debt Service

$500.27 $45,850.00 $0.00 $44,487.91  2 $103.92 $861.82  97  0 Total PUBLIC WORKS

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

Expenditure Report  Page 12 of 488/9/2024 



00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $10,000.00  100 

$0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00  0  100  0 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05222 SUPPLIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05317 TRANSFER TO CHAMBER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05377 SOLID WASTE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05384 TRANSFER TO YOUTH RECREATION $0.00 $36,219.00 $0.00  0 $9,054.75  25 $0.00 $27,164.25  75 

05388 GRANT MATCH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $36,219.00 $0.00 $9,054.75 $0.00 $27,164.25  25  75  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05602 DEPOT HANDRAIL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $165,000.00 $0.00  0 $114,524.00  69 $0.00 $50,476.00  31 

05616 C FUNDS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05617 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05622 ARCHITECTURAL STUDY CITY HALL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05648 PUBLIC SAFETY VEHICLES UPFIT $131.98 $23,000.00 $0.00  1 $131.98  1 $0.00 $22,868.02  99 

05653 ARC DOWTOWN MASTER PLAN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $188,000.00 $131.98 $114,655.98 $0.00 $73,344.02  61  39  0 Total Capital Outlay

00700 DEBT SERVICE

05717 2023 LEASE/PURCHASE $0.00 $50,659.22 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $50,659.22  100 

05718 2024 LEASE PURCHASE $0.00 $31,964.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $31,964.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 13 of 488/9/2024 



00700 DEBT SERVICE

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

010 CITY GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct
$0.00 $82,623.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $82,623.22  0  100  0 Total Debt Service

00800 OTHER

05800 GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Other

$0.00 $316,842.22 $0.00 $193,131.49  39 $131.98 $123,710.73  61  0 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

800 ANDERSON PARK

00200 COMMODITIES

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,400.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,400.00  100 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05215 BUILDING MAINT. $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,000.00  100 

05216 MATERIALS - MAINT. $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05222 SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,000.00  100 

$0.00 $11,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,400.00  0  100  0 Total Commodities

$0.00 $11,400.00 $0.00 $11,400.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total ANDERSON PARK

$500.27 Total CITY GENERAL FUND $2,241,788.43 $0.00  17 $2,708,287.22 $89,518.01 $465,998.52  83  3 

Expenditure Report  Page 14 of 488/9/2024 



00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

150 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

150 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05100 SALARIES $8,436.14 $377,000.00 $0.00  2 $21,164.34  6 $0.00 $355,835.66  94 

05101 OVERTIME $29.36 $1,500.00 $0.00  2 $58.72  4 $0.00 $1,441.28  96 

05103 ANNUAL BONUS $0.00 $1,005.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,005.00  100 

05104 SOCIAL SECURITY $613.65 $29,000.00 $0.00  2 $1,545.07  5 $0.00 $27,454.93  95 

05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS $1,571.20 $71,200.00 $0.00  2 $3,939.01  6 $0.00 $67,260.99  94 

05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS $1,845.80 $57,900.00 $0.00  3 $5,537.40  10 $0.00 $52,362.60  90 

05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00  0 $2,500.00  31 $0.00 $5,500.00  69 

05108 EMPLOYEE BONDING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05112 UNEMPLOYEMENT INSURANCE REIMBU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05114 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $545,605.00 $12,496.15 $34,744.54 $0.00 $510,860.46  6  94  2 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05200 POSTAGE $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,500.00  100 

05201 FUEL $0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,500.00  100 

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $5,000.00  100 

05205 AWARDS / FLOWERS $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,000.00  100 

05208 UNIFORMS $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,000.00  100 

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $900.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $900.00  100 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 $159.88  11 $0.00 $1,340.12  89 

05211 SERVICE FEES $192.50 $45,000.00 $0.00  0 $254.75  1 $0.00 $44,745.25  99 

05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,000.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 15 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

150 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05215 BUILDING MAINT. $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,000.00  100 

05216 MATERIALS - MAINT. $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05222 SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,800.00 $0.00  0 $635.77  35 $0.00 $1,164.23  65 

05223 TOOLS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05227 BANK RECON ADJUSTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05228 BANK ADJUSTMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $74,700.00 $192.50 $1,050.40 $0.00 $73,649.60  1  99  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,500.00  100 

05301 TELEPHONES $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $43.82  1 $0.00 $2,956.18  99 

05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $90.00 $2,910.00  97 

05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $185.00  7 $0.00 $2,315.00  93 

05306 ADVERTISING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05308 OFFICE EQUIP/RENTAL/LEASE $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $45.42  2 $0.00 $1,954.58  98 

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $26.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  1 $32.00  1 $0.00 $4,968.00  99 

05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD $0.00 $9,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $9,000.00  100 

05318 SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $35,000.00  100 

05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $47.50  0 $0.00 ($47.50)  0 

05321  COMPUTER MAINTENANCE $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $7,500.00  100 

05323 VEHICLE & PROPERTY INSURANCE $0.00 $55,000.00 $0.00  0 $35,561.75  65 $0.00 $19,438.25  35 

05324 ALLOCATION TO CITY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05326 FRANCHISE FEE $0.00 $426,621.00 $0.00  0 $35,551.75  8 $0.00 $391,069.25  92 

05327 ONLINE UTILITY EXCHANGE $64.51 $1,000.00 $0.00  6 $64.51  6 $0.00 $935.49  94 

Expenditure Report  Page 16 of 488/9/2024 



00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

150 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05328 CUSTOMER REFUNDS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05336 SC SALES TAX $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE $0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00  0 $300.00  7 $0.00 $4,200.00  93 

05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT. $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05360 HAND POWER / HYDRAULIC TOOLS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05363 R.O.W. MAINTENANCE $5,500.00 $66,000.00 $0.00  8 $11,000.00  17 $0.00 $55,000.00  83 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $202.51 $58,000.00 $0.00  0 $4,874.08  8 $0.00 $53,125.92  92 

05366 EV CHARGING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05368 INTERFUND TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05375 RECORDS CHECK $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05379 LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $20,000.00  100 

05393 SCAMPS $0.00 $2,200.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,200.00  100 

05394 CITY COUNCIL TRAVEL & TRAINING $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00  0 $944.80  8 $0.00 $11,055.20  92 

05395 CITY COUNCIL MEMBER & SUBSCRIP $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,000.00  100 

$0.00 $718,821.00 $5,793.02 $88,650.63 $90.00 $630,080.37  12  88  1 Total Contractual Services

00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER

40745 OLD VOIDED CHECKS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Miscellaneous & Other

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05601 VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05603 OPEN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05618 FIRE BAY DEMOLITION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

Expenditure Report  Page 17 of 488/9/2024 



00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

150 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct
$90.00 $1,339,126.00 $0.00 $1,214,590.43  9 $18,481.67 $124,445.57  91  1 Total UTILITY ADMINISTRATION

250 ELECTRIC

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05100 SALARIES $6,167.33 $250,400.00 $0.00  2 $16,781.43  7 $0.00 $233,618.57  93 

05101 OVERTIME $641.66 $13,000.00 $0.00  5 $1,469.92  11 $0.00 $11,530.08  89 

05103 ANNUAL BONUS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05104 SOCIAL SECURITY $504.03 $18,500.00 $0.00  3 $1,345.65  7 $0.00 $17,154.35  93 

05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS $1,263.75 $48,610.00 $0.00  3 $3,387.46  7 $0.00 $45,222.54  93 

05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS $1,769.02 $30,750.00 $0.00  6 $5,307.06  17 $0.00 $25,442.94  83 

05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION $0.00 $19,000.00 $0.00  0 $7,000.00  37 $0.00 $12,000.00  63 

05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $381,260.00 $10,345.79 $35,291.52 $0.00 $345,968.48  9  91  3 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05201 FUEL $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $1,004.93 $18,995.07  95 

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $67.29  3 $0.00 $1,932.71  97 

05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00  0 $600.00  2 $0.00 $29,400.00  98 

05208 UNIFORMS $0.00 $8,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $8,500.00  100 

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05216 MATERIALS - MAINT. $0.00 $160,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $160,000.00  100 

05217 MATERIALS - EXTENSION $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $10,000.00  100 

05222 SUPPLIES $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $352.90  18 $42.67 $1,604.43  80 

05223 TOOLS $0.00 $6,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $6,500.00  100 

05229 ELECTRIC DEPRECIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 18 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

250 ELECTRIC

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05232 MATERIAL/SCRAP RECOVERY $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,000.00  100 

05233 METER MAINTENANCE $0.00 $35,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $626.24 $34,373.76  98 

$0.00 $280,500.00 $0.00 $1,020.19 $1,673.84 $277,805.97  0  99  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,500.00  100 

05301 TELEPHONES $0.00 $1,900.00 $0.00  0 $43.81  2 $0.00 $1,856.19  98 

05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $10,000.00  100 

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,500.00  100 

05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $5,000.00  100 

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $70,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $70,000.00  100 

05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05336 SC SALES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05338 ROW LIABILITIES $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,000.00  100 

05340 ENERGY PURCHASED $0.00 $2,630,052.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,630,052.00  100 

05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT. $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $5,000.00  100 

05360 HAND POWER / HYDRAULIC TOOLS $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $5,000.00  100 

05361 HEAVY DUTY EQUIP RENT/LEASE $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $344.09  34 $0.00 $655.91  66 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $90,000.00 $0.00  0 $1,470.00  2 $0.00 $88,530.00  98 

05366 EV CHARGING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05371 CUT LINES $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,500.00  100 

05396 PMPA BOND SETTLEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $2,829,452.00 $0.00 $1,857.90 $0.00 $2,827,594.10  0  100  0 Total Contractual Services

Expenditure Report  Page 19 of 488/9/2024 



00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

250 ELECTRIC

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05608 TRANSFORMERS $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $25,000.00  100 

05632 RECONDUCTOR TO RAW WATER STATI $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,500.00  100 

05633 TRANSFORMER INSTALLATION $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $10,000.00  100 

05634 SCIIP (RIA) GRANT PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $80,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $80,000.00  100 

05639 WESTMINSTER CROSSING PROJECT $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $5,000.00  100 

05642 SUBSTATION REPAIRS $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $15,000.00  100 

$0.00 $137,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $137,500.00  0  100  0 Total Capital Outlay

$1,673.84 $3,628,712.00 $0.00 $3,588,868.55  1 $10,345.79 $38,169.61  99  0 Total ELECTRIC

350 WATER

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05100 SALARIES $11,488.48 $240,500.00 $0.00  5 $34,861.72  14 $0.00 $205,638.28  86 

05101 OVERTIME $522.93 $15,000.00 $0.00  3 $2,229.39  15 $0.00 $12,770.61  85 

05103 ANNUAL BONUS $0.00 $1,420.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,420.00  100 

05104 SOCIAL SECURITY $872.31 $17,400.00 $0.00  5 $2,697.78  16 $0.00 $14,702.22  84 

05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS $2,229.33 $48,000.00 $0.00  5 $6,884.14  14 $0.00 $41,115.86  86 

05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS $4,059.08 $32,000.00 $0.00  13 $7,023.56  22 $0.00 $24,976.44  78 

05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION $0.00 $13,800.00 $0.00  0 $5,320.25  39 $0.00 $8,479.75  61 

05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $368,120.00 $19,172.13 $59,016.84 $0.00 $309,103.16  16  84  5 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05200 POSTAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 20 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

350 WATER

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05201 FUEL $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $1,004.91 $18,995.09  95 

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $67.29  2 $0.00 $2,932.71  98 

05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $20,000.00  100 

05208 UNIFORMS $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $6,000.00  100 

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $6,000.00  100 

05213 CHEMICALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05215 BUILDING MAINT. $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $5,000.00  100 

05216 MATERIALS - MAINT. $0.00 $182,000.00 $0.00  0 $2,205.81  1 $1,024.88 $178,769.31  98 

05217 MATERIALS - EXTENSION $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $15,000.00  100 

05222 SUPPLIES $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $352.90  7 $42.67 $4,604.43  92 

05223 TOOLS $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,500.00  100 

05230 WATER DEPRECIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05232 MATERIAL/SCRAP RECOVERY $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,000.00  100 

05233 METER MAINTENANCE $0.00 $70,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $70,000.00  100 

$0.00 $340,500.00 $0.00 $2,626.00 $2,072.46 $335,801.54  1  99  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES $0.00 $3,300.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,300.00  100 

05301 TELEPHONES $0.00 $2,200.00 $0.00  0 $43.81  2 $0.00 $2,156.19  98 

05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,500.00  100 

05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05306 ADVERTISING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 21 of 488/9/2024 



00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

350 WATER

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $50,000.00  100 

05314 UTILITIES PURCH FROM OTHER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $8,000.00  100 

05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05338 ROW LIABILITIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05339 PURCHASED WATER $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,500.00  100 

05341 ASPHALT/PAVING $0.00 $38,000.00 $0.00  0 $10,509.06  28 $0.00 $27,490.94  72 

05342 H2O QUALITY REPORT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05343 WATER SAMPLING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05344 DHEC/INTERAL FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05345 LAB EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05346 PUMP STATION RAW WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05347 WASTE HANDLING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05348 GENERATOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05349 SCADA MAINTENANCE $0.00 $15,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $58.28 $15,441.72  100 

05350 PUMP STATION MAINT/REPAIR $0.00 $19,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $19,000.00  100 

05351 ELEVATED TANK MAINT. $0.00 $45,000.00 $0.00  0 $11,576.89  26 $30,423.11 $3,000.00  7 

05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05353 HYDRANT MAINTENANCE $0.00 $17,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $17,000.00  100 

05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT. $0.00 $12,500.00 $0.00  0 $14.84  0 $1,653.50 $10,831.66  87 

05360 HAND POWER / HYDRAULIC TOOLS $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,000.00  100 

05361 HEAVY DUTY EQUIP RENT/LEASE $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,500.00  100 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $18,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $18,000.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 22 of 488/9/2024 



00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

350 WATER

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05371 CUT LINES $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,500.00  100 

$0.00 $244,000.00 $0.00 $22,144.60 $32,134.89 $189,720.51  9  78  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05605 HWY 76 WATER LINE MATCH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05606 COBB BRIDGE RD WATER LINE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $171,000.00 $0.00  0 $44,998.00  26 $123,712.00 $2,290.00  1 

05640 WATER LINE LONG CRK HWY/US 76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05649 RIA GRANT EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05651 LOCAL RIA MATCH EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05663 USDA-RD SHORT LIVED ASSET RESE $0.00 $94,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $94,000.00  100 

$0.00 $265,000.00 $0.00 $44,998.00 $123,712.00 $96,290.00  17  36  0 Total Capital Outlay

00700 DEBT SERVICE

05704 2005 WATER PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05706 2014 UTILITY REV BOND PRINCIPA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05710 2015 UTILITY REV BOND INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05711 2014 UTILITY BOND REV INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05716 CONSERFUND LOAN $0.00 $40,115.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $40,115.00  100 

05720 USDA LOAN $0.00 $352,032.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $352,032.00  100 

05721 RESERVE $0.00 $29,340.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $29,340.00  100 

05722 HALF YEAR INTEREST FOR LOAN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $421,487.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $421,487.00  0  100  0 Total Debt Service

$157,919.35 $1,639,107.00 $0.00 $1,352,402.21  8 $19,172.13 $128,785.44  83  1 Total WATER

Expenditure Report  Page 23 of 488/9/2024 



00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

450 SEWER

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

450 SEWER

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05100 SALARIES $3,736.21 $118,000.00 $0.00  3 $10,979.52  9 $0.00 $107,020.48  91 

05101 OVERTIME $134.64 $13,000.00 $0.00  1 $607.01  5 $0.00 $12,392.99  95 

05103 ANNUAL BONUS $0.00 $700.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $700.00  100 

05104 SOCIAL SECURITY $276.40 $8,500.00 $0.00  3 $827.18  10 $0.00 $7,672.82  90 

05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS $718.43 $21,800.00 $0.00  3 $2,150.46  10 $0.00 $19,649.54  90 

05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS $2,803.06 $24,800.00 $0.00  11 $8,409.18  34 $0.00 $16,390.82  66 

05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION $0.00 $10,500.00 $0.00  0 $5,320.25  51 $0.00 $5,179.75  49 

05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $197,300.00 $7,668.74 $28,293.60 $0.00 $169,006.40  14  86  4 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05201 FUEL $0.00 $18,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $1,004.91 $16,995.09  94 

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $67.28  7 $0.00 $932.72  93 

05203 RADIO/PAGERS $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,000.00  100 

05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR $0.00 $10,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $10,500.00  100 

05208 UNIFORMS $0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,500.00  100 

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00  0 $339.19  6 $0.00 $5,660.81  94 

05216 MATERIALS - MAINT. $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $352.72  4 $0.00 $9,647.28  96 

05222 SUPPLIES $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $352.90  18 $42.67 $1,604.43  80 

05223 TOOLS $0.00 $4,300.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $61.46 $4,238.54  99 

05231 SEWER DEPRECIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05232 MATERIAL/SCRAP RECOVERY $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,000.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 24 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

450 SEWER

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

$0.00 $64,300.00 $0.00 $1,112.09 $1,109.04 $62,078.87  2  97  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,000.00  100 

05301 TELEPHONES $0.00 $1,800.00 $0.00  0 $43.81  2 $0.00 $1,756.19  98 

05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,000.00  100 

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,500.00  100 

05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05329 OCONEE COUNTY SEWER BILL $0.00 $557,209.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $557,209.00  100 

05341 ASPHALT/PAVING $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00  0 $3,090.94  15 $0.00 $16,909.06  85 

05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05357 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,000.00  100 

05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT. $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00  0 $474.20  4 $0.00 $11,525.80  96 

05360 HAND POWER / HYDRAULIC TOOLS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $30,000.00  100 

05388 GRANT MATCH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $634,009.00 $0.00 $3,608.95 $0.00 $630,400.05  1  99  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05610 MANHOLE REPLACEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05611 MIMOSA SEWER REPLACEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05612 FLOW METERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05613 HAMPTON STREET SEWER MATCH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 25 of 488/9/2024 



00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

450 SEWER

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05621 BACKHOE PURCHASE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05625 PRITCHARD/PARK AVE REHAB $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05626 SEWER RIGHT-A-WAY CLEARING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $24,000.00 $0.00  0 $19,975.00  83 $0.00 $4,025.00  17 

05641 BEACON MILL PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $24,000.00 $0.00 $19,975.00 $0.00 $4,025.00  83  17  0 Total Capital Outlay

$1,109.04 $919,609.00 $0.00 $865,510.32  6 $7,668.74 $52,989.64  94  1 Total SEWER

550 WATER PLANT

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05100 SALARIES $8,881.89 $246,500.00 $0.00  4 $26,542.65  11 $0.00 $219,957.35  89 

05101 OVERTIME $309.33 $5,000.00 $0.00  6 $1,821.02  36 $0.00 $3,178.98  64 

05103 ANNUAL BONUS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05104 SOCIAL SECURITY $801.44 $18,500.00 $0.00  4 $2,445.50  13 $0.00 $16,054.50  87 

05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS $2,001.57 $47,200.00 $0.00  4 $6,104.62  13 $0.00 $41,095.38  87 

05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS $2,294.00 $28,000.00 $0.00  8 $6,882.00  25 $0.00 $21,118.00  75 

05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00  0 $2,500.00  31 $0.00 $5,500.00  69 

05109 PART TIME EMPLOYEES $1,593.12 $12,500.00 $0.00  13 $4,527.56  36 $0.00 $7,972.44  64 

$0.00 $366,700.00 $15,881.35 $50,823.35 $0.00 $315,876.65  14  86  4 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05200 POSTAGE $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05201 FUEL $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $3,000.00 $1,000.00  25 

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $32.49  1 $0.00 $2,467.51  99 

05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR $229.38 $2,500.00 $0.00  9 $229.38  9 $0.00 $2,270.62  91 

05208 UNIFORMS $0.00 $2,250.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,250.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 26 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

550 WATER PLANT

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $250.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $250.00  100 

05213 CHEMICALS $0.00 $65,000.00 $0.00  0 $7,479.36  12 $0.00 $57,520.64  88 

05215 BUILDING MAINT. $0.00 $38,500.00 $0.00  0 $2,852.84  7 $18,081.94 $17,565.22  46 

05222 SUPPLIES $88.05 $1,000.00 $0.00  9 $175.40  18 $0.00 $824.60  82 

05232 MATERIAL/SCRAP RECOVERY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $118,500.00 $317.43 $10,769.47 $22,581.94 $85,148.59  9  72  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00  0 $73.00  2 $1,607.00 $1,820.00  52 

05301 TELEPHONES $0.00 $1,800.00 $0.00  0 $43.81  2 $0.00 $1,756.19  98 

05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00  0 $152.42  3 $611.00 $5,236.58  87 

05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,000.00  100 

05306 ADVERTISING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD $0.00 $298,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $298,000.00  100 

05314 UTILITIES PURCH FROM OTHER $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $15,000.00  100 

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $10,000.00  100 

05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES $0.00 $650.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $650.00  100 

05342 H2O QUALITY REPORT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05343 WATER SAMPLING $0.00 $11,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $7,000.00 $4,500.00  39 

05344 DHEC/INTERAL FEES $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $20,000.00 $0.00  0 

05345 LAB EXPENSE $0.00 $40,000.00 $0.00  0 $1,857.37  5 $30,358.64 $7,783.99  19 

05347 WASTE HANDLING $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $106.25  2 $3,800.00 $1,093.75  22 

05348 GENERATOR $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $8,000.00 $0.00  0 

05349 SCADA MAINTENANCE $0.00 $4,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,500.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 27 of 488/9/2024 



00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

550 WATER PLANT

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05350 PUMP STATION MAINT/REPAIR $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT. $0.00 $38,000.00 $0.00  0 $301.40  1 $10,813.05 $26,885.55  71 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00  0 $141.75  1 $13,808.91 $6,049.34  30 

05371 CUT LINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $484,950.00 $0.00 $2,676.00 $95,998.60 $386,275.40  1  80  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05627 DEMOLITION OF RAMSEY CREEK PUM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $2,420.67 $5,579.33  70 

05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $159,941.06 ($159,941.06)  0 

$0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,361.73 ($154,361.73) 0 (1930) 0 Total Capital Outlay

$280,942.27 $978,150.00 $0.00 $632,938.91  7 $16,198.78 $64,268.82  65  2 Total WATER PLANT

650 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

00700 DEBT SERVICE

05706 2014 UTILITY REV BOND PRINCIPA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05707 2015 UTILITY REV BOND PRINCIPA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05710 2015 UTILITY REV BOND INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05711 2014 UTILITY BOND REV INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05715 2022 LEASE/PURCHASE $0.00 $77,001.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $77,001.00  100 

05717 2023 LEASE/PURCHASE $0.00 $39,527.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $39,527.00  100 

05718 2024 LEASE PURCHASE $0.00 $24,588.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $24,588.00  100 

$0.00 $141,116.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $141,116.00  0  100  0 Total Debt Service

Expenditure Report  Page 28 of 488/9/2024 



00800 OTHER

650 NON DEPARTMENTAL

020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

00800 OTHER

05853 CONTINGENCY APPROPRIATION $0.00 $66,200.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $66,200.00  100 

$0.00 $66,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $66,200.00  0  100  0 Total Other

$0.00 $207,316.00 $0.00 $207,316.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $15,000.00  100 

05156 CONTINGENCY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00  0  100  0 Total Personal Services

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05377 SOLID WASTE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05388 GRANT MATCH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

00800 OTHER

05801 TRANSFER TO CITY GF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05852 RESERVED - FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05853 CONTINGENCY APPROPRIATION $0.00 $400.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $400.00  100 

$0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00  0  100  0 Total Other

$0.00 $15,400.00 $0.00 $15,400.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

$441,734.50 Total UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND $7,877,026.42 $0.00  5 $8,727,420.00 $71,867.11 $408,659.08  90  1 

Expenditure Report  Page 29 of 488/9/2024 



00515 EXPENSE

005 EXPENSE

030 SOLID WASTE

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

030 SOLID WASTE

005 EXPENSE

00515 EXPENSE

05851 INTERFUND TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Expense

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total EXPENSE

083 NO DESCRIPTION FOUND

00700 DEBT SERVICE

05712 GARBAGE TRUCK INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Debt Service

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total NO DESCRIPTION FOUND

900 SOLID WASTE

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05100 SALARIES $9,625.90 $193,704.00 $0.00  5 $29,172.94  15 $0.00 $164,531.06  85 

05101 OVERTIME $259.34 $10,000.00 $0.00  3 $1,022.88  10 $0.00 $8,977.12  90 

05103 ANNUAL BONUS $0.00 $1,050.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,050.00  100 

05104 SOCIAL SECURITY $716.29 $15,100.00 $0.00  5 $2,190.24  15 $0.00 $12,909.76  85 

05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS $1,834.70 $35,800.00 $0.00  5 $5,604.35  16 $0.00 $30,195.65  84 

05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS $3,841.04 $39,900.00 $0.00  10 $11,523.12  29 $0.00 $28,376.88  71 

05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00  0 $2,500.00  50 $0.00 $2,500.00  50 

05109 PART TIME EMPLOYEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05112 UNEMPLOYEMENT INSURANCE REIMBU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $300,554.00 $16,277.27 $52,013.53 $0.00 $248,540.47  17  83  5 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05201 FUEL $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $1,004.92 $13,995.08  93 

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR $0.00 $39,650.00 $0.00  0 $30.25  0 $268.40 $39,351.35  99 

05208 UNIFORMS $0.00 $6,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $6,500.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 30 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

900 SOLID WASTE

030 SOLID WASTE

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05211 SERVICE FEES $33.00 $500.00 $0.00  7 $65.25  13 $0.00 $434.75  87 

05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,000.00  100 

05215 BUILDING MAINT. $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05216 MATERIALS - MAINT. $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $74.05 $925.95  93 

05221 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05222 SUPPLIES $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $747.73 $2,252.27  75 

05223 TOOLS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05225 TRASH CAN/DUMP REPLAC/PARTS $0.00 $18,430.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $18,430.00  100 

05232 MATERIAL/SCRAP RECOVERY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $90,080.00 $33.00 $95.50 $2,095.10 $87,889.40  0  98  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES $0.00 $900.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $900.00  100 

05301 TELEPHONES $0.00 $2,400.00 $0.00  0 $43.81  2 $0.00 $2,356.19  98 

05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,000.00  100 

05306 ADVERTISING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD $0.00 $3,800.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,800.00  100 

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05323 VEHICLE & PROPERTY INSURANCE $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00  0 $8,000.00  100 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 31 of 488/9/2024 



00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

900 SOLID WASTE

030 SOLID WASTE

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05357 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT. $26.48 $10,000.00 $0.00  0 $176.48  2 $0.00 $9,823.52  98 

05360 HAND POWER / HYDRAULIC TOOLS $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,500.00  100 

05361 HEAVY DUTY EQUIP RENT/LEASE $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05364 MOSQUITO SPRAYING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,000.00  100 

05374 GARBAGE PERMIT FEES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

$0.00 $36,100.00 $26.48 $8,220.29 $0.00 $27,879.71  23  77  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05601 VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05628 KNUCKLE BOOM TRUCK $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05635 TRAILER PURCHASE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

00700 DEBT SERVICE

05708 GARBAGE TRUCK PRINCIPAL $0.00 $34,980.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $34,980.00  100 

05709 KNUCKLE BOOM PAYMENT PRINCIPAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05712 GARBAGE TRUCK INTEREST $0.00 $11,083.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $11,083.00  100 

05713 KNUCKLE BOOM PAYMENT INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05714 INTEREST EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05718 2024 LEASE PURCHASE $0.00 $66,388.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $66,388.00  100 

05719 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND $0.00 $49,606.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $49,606.00  100 

$0.00 $162,057.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,057.00  0  100  0 Total Debt Service

Expenditure Report  Page 32 of 488/9/2024 



00700 DEBT SERVICE

900 SOLID WASTE

030 SOLID WASTE

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct
$2,095.10 $588,791.00 $0.00 $526,366.58  10 $16,336.75 $60,329.32  89  3 Total SOLID WASTE

$2,095.10 Total SOLID WASTE $526,366.58 $0.00  10 $588,791.00 $16,336.75 $60,329.32  89  3 

Expenditure Report  Page 33 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

005 EXPENSE

040 FIRE DEPARTMENT 1% FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

040 FIRE DEPARTMENT 1% FUND

005 EXPENSE

00200 COMMODITIES

05227 BANK RECON ADJUSTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Commodities

00515 EXPENSE

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $86,150.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $86,150.00  100 

$0.00 $86,150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $86,150.00  0  100  0 Total Expense

$0.00 $86,150.00 $0.00 $86,150.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total EXPENSE

$0.00 Total FIRE DEPARTMENT 1% FUND $86,150.00 $0.00  0 $86,150.00 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 34 of 488/9/2024 



00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

100 ADMINISTRATION

045 GRANT HOLDING ACCOUNT

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

045 GRANT HOLDING ACCOUNT

100 ADMINISTRATION

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05660 ANDERSON PARK CDBG $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total ADMINISTRATION

$0.00 Total GRANT HOLDING ACCOUNT $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 35 of 488/9/2024 



00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

400 RECREATION

050 YOUTH RECREATION FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

050 YOUTH RECREATION FUND

400 RECREATION

00100 PERSONAL SERVICES

05100 SALARIES $3,957.59 $110,500.00 $0.00  4 $11,872.77  11 $0.00 $98,627.23  89 

05103 ANNUAL BONUS $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,000.00  100 

05104 SOCIAL SECURITY $409.63 $9,400.00 $0.00  4 $1,246.49  13 $0.00 $8,153.51  87 

05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS $1,005.17 $18,000.00 $0.00  6 $3,058.34  17 $0.00 $14,941.66  83 

05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS $507.56 $10,000.00 $0.00  5 $1,522.68  15 $0.00 $8,477.32  85 

05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00  0 $2,500.00  31 $0.00 $5,500.00  69 

05109 PART TIME EMPLOYEES $1,458.17 $45,000.00 $0.00  3 $4,605.26  10 $0.00 $40,394.74  90 

$0.00 $202,900.00 $7,338.12 $24,805.54 $0.00 $178,094.46  12  88  4 Total Personal Services

00200 COMMODITIES

05201 FUEL $0.00 $5,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $5,500.00  100 

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $2,900.00 $0.00  0 $55.06  2 $0.00 $2,844.94  98 

05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR $0.00 $4,400.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $4,400.00  100 

05208 UNIFORMS $0.00 $30,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $15,000.00 $15,000.00  50 

05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $750.00 $1,250.00  63 

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05211 SERVICE FEES $33.00 $500.00 $0.00  7 $65.25  13 $0.00 $434.75  87 

05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED $0.00 $2,550.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,550.00  100 

05227 BANK RECON ADJUSTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $48,350.00 $33.00 $120.31 $15,750.00 $32,479.69  0  67  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES $0.00 $2,400.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,400.00  100 

05301 TELEPHONES $0.00 $2,700.00 $0.00  0 $43.82  2 $0.00 $2,656.18  98 

05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $0.00 $3,200.00 $0.00  0 $100.00  3 $0.00 $3,100.00  97 

Expenditure Report  Page 36 of 488/9/2024 



00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

400 RECREATION

050 YOUTH RECREATION FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05306 ADVERTISING $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD $0.00 $45,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $45,000.00  100 

05314 UTILITIES PURCH FROM OTHER $0.00 $250.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $250.00  100 

05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $500.00  100 

05323 VEHICLE & PROPERTY INSURANCE $0.00 $1,400.00 $0.00  0 $1,400.00  100 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05328 CUSTOMER REFUNDS $200.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  20 $200.00  20 $0.00 $800.00  80 

05330 TROPHY AWARDS $0.00 $7,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $6,000.00 $1,000.00  14 

05331 INSURANCE EXPENSE $0.00 $900.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $900.00  100 

05332 OFFICIALS EXPENSE $0.00 $37,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $37,000.00  100 

05333 SPORTS/EQUIP SUPPLIES $0.00 $18,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $6,000.00 $12,000.00  67 

05334 GROUNDS EXPENSE $178.23 $20,000.00 $0.00  1 $178.23  1 $10,396.90 $9,424.87  47 

05335 TOURNAMENT EXPENSE $0.00 $7,400.00 $0.00  0 $10,043.08  136 $0.00 ($2,643.08) (36)

05337 CONCESSIONS $0.00 $14,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $10,500.00 $3,500.00  25 

05357 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE $0.00 $400.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $400.00  100 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $1,565.60 $90,000.00 $0.00  2 $4,350.35  5 $0.00 $85,649.65  95 

05389 DONATIONS EXPENSE $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,000.00  100 

$0.00 $253,650.00 $1,943.83 $16,315.48 $32,896.90 $204,437.62  6  81  1 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05607 FIELD/FACILITY  IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05617 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 37 of 488/9/2024 



00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

400 RECREATION

050 YOUTH RECREATION FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05644 COUNTY ALLOCATION EXPENSE $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $50,000.00  100 

05645 PARD GRANT EXPENSE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00  0  100  0 Total Capital Outlay

$48,646.90 $554,900.00 $0.00 $465,011.77  7 $9,314.95 $41,241.33  84  2 Total RECREATION

$48,646.90 Total YOUTH RECREATION FUND $465,011.77 $0.00  7 $554,900.00 $9,314.95 $41,241.33  84  2 

Expenditure Report  Page 38 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

060 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORP

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

060 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORP

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00200 COMMODITIES

05227 BANK RECON ADJUSTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05367 ZONING/COMP PLAN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Contractual Services

00800 OTHER

05800 GRANTS $0.00 $53,780.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $53,780.00  100 

05824 SENIOR OUTREACH GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $53,780.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $53,780.00  0  100  0 Total Other

$0.00 $53,780.00 $0.00 $53,780.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

$0.00 Total LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORP $53,780.00 $0.00  0 $53,780.00 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 39 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

100 ADMINISTRATION

070 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

070 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP

100 ADMINISTRATION

00200 COMMODITIES

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05368 INTERFUND TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05618 FIRE BAY DEMOLITION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05646 C FUNDS - SIDEWALKS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05647 C FUNDS - ROADWAY RESURFACING $0.00 $760,400.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $760,400.00  100 

05660 ANDERSON PARK CDBG $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $760,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $760,400.00  0  100  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $760,400.00 $0.00 $760,400.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total ADMINISTRATION

250 ELECTRIC

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05633 TRANSFORMER INSTALLATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05642 SUBSTATION REPAIRS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total ELECTRIC

350 WATER

00200 COMMODITIES

05216 MATERIALS - MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05217 MATERIALS - EXTENSION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 40 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

350 WATER

070 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $50,000.00  100 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $8,605,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $8,605,000.00  100 

05379 LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $50,000.00  100 

05388 GRANT MATCH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $8,705,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,705,000.00  0  100  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05604 VEHICLES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05650 HALL ST. WATER LINE REPLACE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05661 COOPERS MILL WATER PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05663 USDA-RD SHORT LIVED ASSET RESE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05672 LUCKY STREET $0.00 $275,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $275,000.00  100 

05674 HEIRLOOM FARMS $0.00 $1,250,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,250,000.00  100 

$0.00 $1,525,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,525,000.00  0  100  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $10,230,000.00 $0.00 $10,230,000.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total WATER

400 RECREATION

00200 COMMODITIES

05211 SERVICE FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Commodities

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05643 HALL STREET PROPERTY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05664 WESTMINSTER REC COMPLEX CONSTR $10,000.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00  0 $20,000.00  0 $0.00 $4,980,000.00  100 

$0.00 $5,000,000.00 $10,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $4,980,000.00  0  100  0 Total Capital Outlay

Expenditure Report  Page 41 of 488/9/2024 



00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

400 RECREATION

070 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

$0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,980,000.00  0 $10,000.00 $20,000.00  100  0 Total RECREATION

450 SEWER

00200 COMMODITIES

05216 MATERIALS - MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05217 MATERIALS - EXTENSION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05368 INTERFUND TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05388 GRANT MATCH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05612 FLOW METERS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05634 SCIIP (RIA) GRANT PROJECT $0.00 $5,403,475.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $5,403,475.00  100 

05662 COOPERS MILL SEWER PROJECT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05670 OAK STREET $0.00 $2,000,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,000,000.00  100 

05671 MANHOLES $0.00 $700,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $700,000.00  100 

05674 HEIRLOOM FARMS $0.00 $1,100,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,100,000.00  100 

$0.00 $9,203,475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,203,475.00  0  100  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $9,203,475.00 $0.00 $9,203,475.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total SEWER

550 WATER PLANT

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05668 RIA UNITY TANK $0.00 $668,274.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $668,274.00  100 

Expenditure Report  Page 42 of 488/9/2024 



00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

550 WATER PLANT

070 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct
$0.00 $668,274.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $668,274.00  0  100  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $668,274.00 $0.00 $668,274.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total WATER PLANT

650 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05669 BOND ADMIN $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $150,000.00  100 

05673 DOWNTOWN UTILITIES $0.00 $294,669.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $294,669.00  100 

$0.00 $444,669.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $444,669.00  0  100  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $444,669.00 $0.00 $444,669.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05652 UPCOUNTRY FIBER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05665 CDBG STREETSCAPE $0.00 $1,300,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $1,300,000.00  100 

05667 ARC STREETSCAPE $0.00 $596,662.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $596,662.00  100 

$0.00 $1,896,662.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,896,662.00  0  100  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $1,896,662.00 $0.00 $1,896,662.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

800 ANDERSON PARK

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05660 ANDERSON PARK CDBG $0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $250,000.00  100 

$0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00  0  100  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total ANDERSON PARK

$0.00 Total CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP $28,433,480.00 $0.00  0 $28,453,480.00 $10,000.00 $20,000.00  100  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 43 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

350 WATER

071 COUNTY ARP

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

071 COUNTY ARP

350 WATER

00200 COMMODITIES

05216 MATERIALS - MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05217 MATERIALS - EXTENSION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Contractual Services

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total WATER

450 SEWER

00200 COMMODITIES

05216 MATERIALS - MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05217 MATERIALS - EXTENSION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Contractual Services

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total SEWER

550 WATER PLANT

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05655 INSTALL VFDS & UPGRADE 300 HP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05656 REPAIR PLANT RESERVOIR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05657 FILTER UPGRADE & MAINTENANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 44 of 488/9/2024 



00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

550 WATER PLANT

071 COUNTY ARP

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05658 REPAIR/IMPROVE WP PIPE GALLERY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05659 UPGRADES TO VARIOUS PLANT COMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 Total WATER PLANT

$0.00 Total COUNTY ARP $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 45 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

080 HOSPITALITY FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

080 HOSPITALITY FUND

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00200 COMMODITIES

05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05227 BANK RECON ADJUSTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05310 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05363 R.O.W. MAINTENANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05367 ZONING/COMP PLAN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05368 INTERFUND TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05380 DOWNTOWN EVENTS/REPAIRS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05382 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND $0.00 $102,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $102,000.00  100 

05383 PUBLIC RELATIONS/PROMOTIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05384 TRANSFER TO YOUTH RECREATION $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $100,000.00  100 

05388 GRANT MATCH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05391 SPECIAL EVENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05392 CHRISTMAS LIGHTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $202,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $202,000.00  0  100  0 Total Contractual Services

00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

05602 DEPOT HANDRAIL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05607 FIELD/FACILITY  IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05629 RETREAT STREET PARK $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05630 SPECIAL EVENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05643 HALL STREET PROPERTY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 46 of 488/9/2024 



00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

080 HOSPITALITY FUND

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

05654 TRAIN DEPOT RENOVATIONS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Capital Outlay

00800 OTHER

05800 GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Other

$0.00 $202,000.00 $0.00 $202,000.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

$0.00 Total HOSPITALITY FUND $202,000.00 $0.00  0 $202,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 

Expenditure Report  Page 47 of 488/9/2024 



00200 COMMODITIES

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

090 LOCAL ACCOMMODATION

Level 4 Summary for August 2025

City Of Westminster
Expenditure Report

Accounts

Budget 

Appropriation

Supplemental 

Appropriation

Current Pd

Expenditures

Curr

Pct

Year To Date

Expenditures

YTD

Pct

Unencumbered

Balance

Encumbered

Balance

Une

Pct

090 LOCAL ACCOMMODATION

700 NON DEPARTMENTAL

00200 COMMODITIES

05210 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0  0  0 Total Commodities

00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05367 ZONING/COMP PLAN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05384 TRANSFER TO YOUTH RECREATION $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $3,500.00  100 

05390 DUES $0.00 $6,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $6,500.00  100 

$0.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00  0  100  0 Total Contractual Services

00800 OTHER

05801 TRANSFER TO CITY GF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

05821 TOURISM PROMOTION $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $2,500.00  100 

05823 TRANSFER TO HTAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  0 $0.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  0 

$0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00  0  100  0 Total Other

$0.00 $12,500.00 $0.00 $12,500.00  0 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 Total NON DEPARTMENTAL

$0.00 Total LOCAL ACCOMMODATION $12,500.00 $0.00  0 $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  100  0 

$492,976.77 TOTAL ALL FUNDS $39,898,103.20 $41,387,308.22 $0.00 $197,036.82 $996,228.25  0  2  96 

Expenditure Report  Page 48 of 488/9/2024 



Current Pd

Total

Year To Date

Total

$2,601,028.69 $855,969.06 Grand Total

8/9/2024 



Report Summary

Type From Period 02Type To

System Date 8/9/2024 4 - Revenues 5 - Expenses

System Time  3:06:51 pm

Print Date 8/9/2024Detail Level Level 4 double space

Print Time  3:07:10 pmAdjusted Budget Column N

RARun bySkip Zero/ No Activity N

381Print ID

ToLevel New PageFrom System version 7.1.27

1 ALL n/a APGLXP17Export

ALL N2 Export version VM-07123000
ALL N3

4 ALL N

5 ALL n/a

8/9/2024 


	August 13, 2024 AGENDA
	SoftballTeam Proclamation
	Resolution 2024-08-13-01 Coffee BL Hearing Results
	06112024 Meeting Minutes
	Ordinance Riley St. Sale Josh Thomas
	Riley St. Purchase Contract
	___________                                        P.O. Box 399 ___________                                            Westminster, SC 29693                           COUNTY OF OCONEE
	Signed, Sealed, and Delivered City of Westminster

	Thomas and Crain Original Offer
	Ordinance #2024-08-21-01 Franchise Spectrum
	Ordinance #2024-08-21-01 spectrum application
	Ordinance - Approving BREC Management Agreement
	Management Contract - BREC  Westminister 2022.02.05 TLF
	ARTICLE 2 - SCOPE OF SERVICES BY BREC
	ARTICLE 3 – REPRESENTATIONS OF PARTIES
	ARTICLE 4 – INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR
	ARTICLE 5 – TERM OF AGREEMENT
	Subject to the other provisions of this Agreement, the initial term of this Agreement shall be for a period beginning on the Agreement Start Date through [June 30, 2025] (“Initial Term”).  Thereafter, this Agreement shall be automatically renewed for...
	ARTICLE 6 – TERMINATION

	ARTICLE 7 – COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT TO BREC
	For the provision of the Services and subject to appropriation of available funds by Owner during its annual budget process, Owner shall pay BREC the Annual Fee (as defined in Exhibit C) during the Initial Term and any subsequent Term , which is descr...
	Owner shall pay BREC one-twelfth (1/12) of the Annual Fee (the “Monthly Operating Fee”) each month during the Contract Year within fifteen (15) days of the receipt of an invoice from BREC for Services provided during the preceding month.  Owner shall ...
	ARTICLE 9 – INDEMNIFICATION

	ARTICLE 12 – NOTICE

	ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-02 Annex 100 Dunlop Drive
	COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-02

	Ordinance #2024-09-10-02 Annexation Convenant
	ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-03 Annex 198 Dunlop Drive
	COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-03

	Ordinance #2024-09-10-03 Annexation Convenant
	ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-04 Annex 143 Oakmont
	COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-04

	ordinance #2024-09-10-04 annexation covenant
	ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-05 Annex 1405 Clearmont Road
	COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-05

	Ordinance #2024-09-10-05 Annexation Convenant
	ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-06 Annex 650 Marcengill Road
	COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-06

	Ordinance #2024-09-10-06 Annexation Convenant
	ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-07 Annex Lot A (Cornelia Ave)
	COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-07

	Ordinance #2024-09-10-07 Annexation Covenant
	ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-08 Annex 313 Cornelia Avenue
	COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-08

	Ordinance #2024-09-10-08 Annexation Covenant
	ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-09 Annex Lot G (Nina Circle)
	COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-09

	Ordinance #2024-09-10-09 Annexation Covenant
	ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-10 Annex Lot E (Cornelia Avenue)
	COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-10

	Ordinance #2024-09-10-10 Annexation Covenant
	ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-11 Annex 199 Nina Circle
	COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-11

	Ordinance #2024-09-10-11 Annexation Covenant
	ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-12 Annex 198 Nina Circle
	COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-12

	Ordinance #2024-09-10-12 Annexation Covenant
	ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-13 Annex Lot F (Nina Circle)
	COUNTY OF OCONEE   )            ORDINANCE #2024-09-10-13

	Ordinance #2024-09-10-13 Annexation Covenant
	Law EnforcementSherriff's
	Law EnforcementWalhalla
	Law EnforcementSeneca
	Law Enforcement West Union
	draft City Council Insurance Policy
	2024-23-07 Westminster Render
	Bid Results Pkg SCIIP A-23-C207 Sewer Collection Improvements S-23-52
	Bid Results Pkg Heirloom Farms SD Phase 1 SEWER_S-23-51
	Bid Results Pkg Heirloom Farms SD Phase I_W-24-57
	Stage Agreement Cross Hill Fellowship
	Stage Agreement Cleveland Rural Fire
	0000_gl_381revexpreport
	0000_GL_381RevExpReport.rpt
	Revenue
	010 CITY GENERAL FUND
	100 ADMINISTRATION
	00400 PROPERTY TAXES
	40000 PROPERTY TAXES
	 

	40001 DELIQUENT TAXES
	 

	40002 VEHICLE TAXES
	 

	40003 HOMESTEAD EXPT. STATE
	 

	40004 MERCHANTS INVT. TAX
	 

	40005 WATERCRAFT TAX
	 


	00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV
	40100 C FUNDS
	 

	40102 AID TO SUBDIVISION
	 

	40104 OCONEE VOLUNTEER BONUS
	 

	40105 TRANSPORTATION NETWORK ACT
	 

	40106 C FUNDS - SIDEWALKS
	 

	40107 C FUNDS - ROADWAY RESURFACING
	 


	00402 LICENSE, PERMITS, & FEES
	40200 BUSINESS LICENSE
	 

	40202 TELECOM. TAX MASC
	 

	40203 BROKER TAX MASC
	 

	40204 MANUFACTURERS TAX
	 

	40205 INSURANCE TAX
	 

	40210 GARBAGE
	 

	40214  CELL TOWER RENT
	 

	40215 FACILITY RENTAL
	 

	40216 FOIA REQUEST FEES
	 

	40217 VACANT BUILDING REGIST FEE
	 


	00404 PYMT IN LIEU OF TAX & FRAN FEE
	40400 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX
	 

	40401 FRANCHISE FEES
	 

	40402 WUD FRANCISE FEE
	 


	00405 INTEREST INCOME
	40500 INTEREST INCOME
	 


	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40602 STATE GRANTS
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40700 SERVICE CHARGES
	 

	40701 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING
	 

	40702 DONATIONS
	 

	40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP
	 

	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 

	40708 INTERFUND TRANSFER
	 

	40709 SKATEBOARD PARK
	 

	40719 CAPITAL LEASE PROCEEDS
	 

	40720 SALE OF PROPERTY (EASEMENTS)
	 

	40721 NON GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS
	 

	40734 COURT ORDERED RESTITUTION
	 

	40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS
	 

	40736 GHS FACILITY REIMBURSEMENT
	 

	40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS
	 

	40745 OLD VOIDED CHECKS
	 



	200 FIRE DEPARTMENT
	00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV
	40101 COUNTY ALLOCATION
	 


	00405 INTEREST INCOME
	40500 INTEREST INCOME
	 


	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40601 SC MUNI TRUST
	 

	40602 STATE GRANTS
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP
	 

	40705 FD TRAINING FUND
	 

	40706 FD DRINK MACHINE FUND
	 

	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 

	40716 FIRE PREVENTION
	 

	40717 FIRE DEPARTMENT
	 

	40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS
	 

	40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS
	 



	296 NO DESCRIPTION FOUND
	00404 PYMT IN LIEU OF TAX & FRAN FEE
	40402 WUD FRANCISE FEE
	 



	300 POLICE
	00403 FINES & FORFEITURES
	40300 POLICE FINES
	 

	40302 DRUG SEIZURES
	 


	00405 INTEREST INCOME
	40500 INTEREST INCOME
	 


	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40601 SC MUNI TRUST
	 

	40602 STATE GRANTS
	 

	40603 MISC GRANTS
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40702 DONATIONS
	 

	40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP
	 

	40704 POLICE FUND
	 

	40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS
	 

	40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS
	 



	400 RECREATION
	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40745 OLD VOIDED CHECKS
	 



	500 CODES
	00402 LICENSE, PERMITS, & FEES
	40211 SIGN PERMIT FEES
	 

	40212 ZONING HEARINGS
	 


	00403 FINES & FORFEITURES
	40301 CODE ENFORCEMENT
	 



	600 PUBLIC WORKS
	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP
	 



	700 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00405 INTEREST INCOME
	40500 INTEREST INCOME
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 

	40728 FUND BALANCE
	 

	40730 HTAX TRANSFER
	 

	40742 CAPITAL LEASE PURCHASE REVENUE
	 

	40744 ARC GRANT
	 

	40751 TRANSFER FROM SOLID WASTE
	 




	020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND
	150 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION
	00405 INTEREST INCOME
	40500 INTEREST INCOME
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40700 SERVICE CHARGES
	 

	40701 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING
	 

	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 

	40708 INTERFUND TRANSFER
	 

	40710 PENALTIES
	 

	40712 DEBT SET OFF FEES
	 

	40713 PMPA ECONOMIC DEV.
	 

	40714 GARBAGE FEES
	 

	40719 CAPITAL LEASE PROCEEDS
	 

	40723 AMI FEES
	 

	40734 COURT ORDERED RESTITUTION
	 

	40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS
	 

	40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS
	 

	40746 PMPA TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT
	 


	00412 OTHER REVENUE
	41200 GRANTS
	 



	250 ELECTRIC
	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40602 STATE GRANTS
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP
	 

	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 

	40711 POLE RENTAL FEES
	 

	40733 TRANSFER FROM HOSPITALITY FUND
	 

	40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS
	 

	40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS
	 


	00408 ELECTRIC
	40800 COMMERCIAL ELECTRIC
	 

	40801 RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC
	 

	40802 SC SALES TAX
	 

	40803 COMMERCIAL ELE NTX
	 

	40804 TEMP POWER/UNDERGRND PW
	 



	350 WATER
	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40601 SC MUNI TRUST
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP
	 

	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 

	40715 ELEVATED TANK MAINTENANCE
	 

	40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS
	 


	00409 WATER
	40900 WATER SALES
	 

	40901 WATER TAPS
	 

	40902 DHEC
	 


	00411 PROJECT OPERATIONS
	41100 WATER LINE EXTENSION
	 



	400 RECREATION
	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40745 OLD VOIDED CHECKS
	 



	450 SEWER
	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40701 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING
	 

	40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP
	 

	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 

	40722 MISCELLANEOUS GRANTS
	 

	40732 PRITCHARD/PARK GRANT PROJECT
	 

	40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS
	 

	40739 BEACON MILL PROJECT
	 

	40740 SEWER PROJECT FUND
	 


	00410 SEWER
	41000 SEWER SALES
	 

	41001 SEWER TAPS
	 



	550 WATER PLANT
	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS
	 

	40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS
	 



	650 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40742 CAPITAL LEASE PURCHASE REVENUE
	 




	030 SOLID WASTE
	900 SOLID WASTE
	00405 INTEREST INCOME
	40500 INTEREST INCOME
	 


	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40601 SC MUNI TRUST
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40700 SERVICE CHARGES
	 

	40701 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING
	 

	40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP
	 

	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 

	40719 CAPITAL LEASE PROCEEDS
	 

	40728 FUND BALANCE
	 

	40729 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND
	 

	40734 COURT ORDERED RESTITUTION
	 

	40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS
	 

	40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS
	 

	40742 CAPITAL LEASE PURCHASE REVENUE
	 




	040 FIRE DEPARTMENT 1% FUND
	004 REVENUE
	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 




	045 GRANT HOLDING ACCOUNT
	004 REVENUE
	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40604 CDBG ANDERSON PARK
	 



	100 ADMINISTRATION
	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40708 INTERFUND TRANSFER
	 

	40730 HTAX TRANSFER
	 




	050 YOUTH RECREATION FUND
	400 RECREATION
	00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV
	40101 COUNTY ALLOCATION
	 


	00402 LICENSE, PERMITS, & FEES
	40206 ADMISSION
	 

	40207 CONCESSIONS
	 

	40208 REGISTRATION
	 

	40209 SPONSOR FEES
	 

	40213 TOURNAMENT FEE
	 


	00405 INTEREST INCOME
	40500 INTEREST INCOME
	 


	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40600 PARD GRANT
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40700 SERVICE CHARGES
	 

	40702 DONATIONS
	 

	40703 SALE OF EQUIP/MATERIAL/SCRAP
	 

	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 

	40709 SKATEBOARD PARK
	 

	40729 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND
	 

	40730 HTAX TRANSFER
	 

	40734 COURT ORDERED RESTITUTION
	 

	40735 INSURANCE PAID CLAIMS
	 

	40737 REFUNDS/REIMBURSEMENTS
	 

	40745 OLD VOIDED CHECKS
	 

	40752 TRANSFER FROM ATAX
	 




	060 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORP
	700 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 

	40708 INTERFUND TRANSFER
	 

	40728 FUND BALANCE
	 

	40750 MASC GRANT
	 




	070 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP
	004 REVENUE
	00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV
	40106 C FUNDS - SIDEWALKS
	 

	40107 C FUNDS - ROADWAY RESURFACING
	 


	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40602 STATE GRANTS
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40708 INTERFUND TRANSFER
	 

	40718 COOPERS MILL PROJECT
	 

	40747 USDA-RD FEDERAL LOAN
	 

	40748 WESTMINSTER REC COMPLEX CONSTR
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05650 HALL ST. WATER LINE REPLACE
	 



	100 ADMINISTRATION
	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 



	450 SEWER
	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40605 SCIIP (RIA) GRANT PROJECT
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40726 GRANT MATCH FUNDS
	 



	550 WATER PLANT
	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40608 RIA UNITY TANK
	 



	650 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40753 UTILITY BOND
	 

	40754 HEIRLOOM FARMS
	 



	700 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40606 CDBG STREETSCAPE
	 

	40607 ARC STREETSCAPE
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40728 FUND BALANCE
	 



	800 ANDERSON PARK
	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40604 CDBG ANDERSON PARK
	 




	071 COUNTY ARP
	004 REVENUE
	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40602 STATE GRANTS
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40708 INTERFUND TRANSFER
	 




	080 HOSPITALITY FUND
	700 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00301 FUND BALANCE
	03000 FUND BALANCE
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40707 MISCELLANEOUS REV
	 

	40724 FOOD & BEV TAX
	 

	40728 FUND BALANCE
	 

	40741 TRANSFER FROM ATAX
	 

	40742 CAPITAL LEASE PURCHASE REVENUE
	 




	090 LOCAL ACCOMMODATION
	700 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00401 INTERGOVENMENTAL REV
	40103 STATE ACCOM. TAX
	 


	00406 GRANT INCOME
	40603 MISC GRANTS
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40725 LOCAL ACCOM REVENUE
	 





	Expense
	010 CITY GENERAL FUND
	100 ADMINISTRATION
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05100 SALARIES
	 

	05101 OVERTIME
	 

	05102 MAYOR SALARY
	 

	05103 ANNUAL BONUS
	 

	05104 SOCIAL SECURITY
	 

	05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION
	 

	05108 EMPLOYEE BONDING
	 

	05109 PART TIME EMPLOYEES
	 

	05112 UNEMPLOYEMENT INSURANCE REIMBU
	 

	05114 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE
	 

	05115 CELLPHONE ALLOWANCE
	 

	05157 COUNCIL SALARIES
	 

	05810 UNIFORM EXPENSE
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05200 POSTAGE
	 

	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05211 SERVICE FEES
	 

	05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED
	 

	05214 PRINTING
	 

	05215 BUILDING MAINT.
	 

	05227 BANK RECON ADJUSTMENT
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES
	 

	05301 TELEPHONES
	 

	05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING
	 

	05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
	 

	05306 ADVERTISING
	 

	05308 OFFICE EQUIP/RENTAL/LEASE
	 

	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD
	 

	05314 UTILITIES PURCH FROM OTHER
	 

	05318 SOFTWARE
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES
	 

	05321  COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
	 

	05323 VEHICLE & PROPERTY INSURANCE
	 

	05328 CUSTOMER REFUNDS
	 

	05336 SC SALES TAX
	 

	05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE
	 

	05356 TREE BOARD PROJECTS
	 

	05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT.
	 

	05362 MUNICIPAL COURT
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05368 INTERFUND TRANSFER
	 

	05372 ELECTION EXPENSE
	 

	05378 PRINTING
	 

	05379 LEGAL SERVICES
	 

	05380 DOWNTOWN EVENTS/REPAIRS
	 

	05383 PUBLIC RELATIONS/PROMOTIONS
	 

	05387 HALL ST PROPERTY PURCHASE
	 

	05394 CITY COUNCIL TRAVEL & TRAINING
	 

	05395 CITY COUNCIL MEMBER & SUBSCRIP
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05604 VEHICLES
	 

	05618 FIRE BAY DEMOLITION
	 

	05646 C FUNDS - SIDEWALKS
	 

	05647 C FUNDS - ROADWAY RESURFACING
	 



	200 FIRE DEPARTMENT
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05100 SALARIES
	 

	05101 OVERTIME
	 

	05103 ANNUAL BONUS
	 

	05104 SOCIAL SECURITY
	 

	05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION
	 

	05109 PART TIME EMPLOYEES
	 

	05110 VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS BONUS
	 

	05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05201 FUEL
	 

	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05203 RADIO/PAGERS
	 

	05204 BUNKER / PPE GEAR
	 

	05205 AWARDS / FLOWERS
	 

	05207 VEHICLE SUPPLIES / PARTS
	 

	05208 UNIFORMS
	 

	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED
	 

	05218 VOLUNTEER FUND EXPENSE
	 

	05219 FD DRINK FUND EXPENSE
	 

	05221 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
	 

	05222 SUPPLIES
	 

	05235 MEDICAL SUPPLIES
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES
	 

	05301 TELEPHONES
	 

	05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING
	 

	05303 RADIO/PAGER REPAIR
	 

	05304 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
	 

	05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
	 

	05306 ADVERTISING
	 

	05309 FIRE EXTINGUISHER
	 

	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD
	 

	05314 UTILITIES PURCH FROM OTHER
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES
	 

	05322 CABLE
	 

	05325 SECURITY MONITORING
	 

	05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE
	 

	05354 FIRE PREVENTION
	 

	05355 BUNKER GEAR REPAIR
	 

	05357 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE
	 

	05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT.
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05367 ZONING/COMP PLAN
	 

	05369 TRAINING FUND EXPENSE
	 

	05370 DRINK FUND EXPENSE
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05600 SCBA'S
	 

	05604 VEHICLES
	 

	05609 TRAILER FOR CRIBBING
	 

	05620 BRUSH TRUCK
	 

	05623 RADIO/PAGERS
	 

	05624 BUNKER/PPE GEAR
	 

	05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
	 

	05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT
	 


	00700 DEBT SERVICE
	05700 PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
	 

	05701 PAYOFF OF TRUCK BOND
	 

	05702 FD PUMPER TRUCK
	 



	300 POLICE
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05100 SALARIES
	 

	05101 OVERTIME
	 

	05103 ANNUAL BONUS
	 

	05104 SOCIAL SECURITY
	 

	05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION
	 

	05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05201 FUEL
	 

	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR
	 

	05208 UNIFORMS
	 

	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05215 BUILDING MAINT.
	 

	05222 SUPPLIES
	 

	05224 POLICE K9
	 

	05226 DRUG SEIZURE EXPENSE
	 

	05232 MATERIAL/SCRAP RECOVERY
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES
	 

	05301 TELEPHONES
	 

	05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING
	 

	05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
	 

	05306 ADVERTISING
	 

	05307 PUBLIC RELATIONS
	 

	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05311 RADAR CERTIFICATION
	 

	05312 NARCOTICS BUY MONEY
	 

	05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD
	 

	05315 POLICE FUND
	 

	05318 SOFTWARE
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES
	 

	05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE
	 

	05357 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE
	 

	05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT.
	 

	05359 EQUIPMENT PURCHASE
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05373 JUVENILE DETENTION
	 

	05376 E-TICKET FOR VEHICLES
	 

	05381 DRUG SEIZURE EXPENSE
	 

	05389 DONATIONS EXPENSE
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05601 VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
	 

	05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
	 

	05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT
	 


	00700 DEBT SERVICE
	05703 PD VEHICLES
	 



	400 RECREATION
	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT
	 



	500 CODES
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05100 SALARIES
	 

	05101 OVERTIME
	 

	05103 ANNUAL BONUS
	 

	05104 SOCIAL SECURITY
	 

	05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05112 UNEMPLOYEMENT INSURANCE REIMBU
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05201 FUEL
	 

	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05214 PRINTING
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES
	 

	05301 TELEPHONES
	 

	05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING
	 

	05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
	 

	05306 ADVERTISING
	 

	05318 SOFTWARE
	 

	05367 ZONING/COMP PLAN
	 

	05385 CODE SERVICES CONTRACT
	 

	05386 ABATEMENT EXPENSES
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05604 VEHICLES
	 



	600 PUBLIC WORKS
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05100 SALARIES
	 

	05101 OVERTIME
	 

	05103 ANNUAL BONUS
	 

	05104 SOCIAL SECURITY
	 

	05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION
	 

	05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05201 FUEL
	 

	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR
	 

	05208 UNIFORMS
	 

	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED
	 

	05215 BUILDING MAINT.
	 

	05216 MATERIALS - MAINT.
	 

	05222 SUPPLIES
	 

	05223 TOOLS
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES
	 

	05301 TELEPHONES
	 

	05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING
	 

	05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
	 

	05306 ADVERTISING
	 

	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD
	 

	05316 RAILROAD PROPERTY RENTAL
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES
	 

	05325 SECURITY MONITORING
	 

	05341 ASPHALT/PAVING
	 

	05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE
	 

	05357 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE
	 

	05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT.
	 

	05360 HAND POWER / HYDRAULIC TOOLS
	 

	05363 R.O.W. MAINTENANCE
	 

	05364 MOSQUITO SPRAYING
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05374 GARBAGE PERMIT FEES
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05604 VEHICLES
	 

	05607 FIELD/FACILITY  IMPROVEMENTS
	 

	05616 C FUNDS
	 

	05631 LEGION DRIVE
	 

	05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
	 


	00700 DEBT SERVICE
	05708 GARBAGE TRUCK PRINCIPAL
	 



	700 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05222 SUPPLIES
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05317 TRANSFER TO CHAMBER
	 

	05377 SOLID WASTE TRANSFER
	 

	05384 TRANSFER TO YOUTH RECREATION
	 

	05388 GRANT MATCH
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05602 DEPOT HANDRAIL
	 

	05604 VEHICLES
	 

	05616 C FUNDS
	 

	05617 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
	 

	05622 ARCHITECTURAL STUDY CITY HALL
	 

	05648 PUBLIC SAFETY VEHICLES UPFIT
	 

	05653 ARC DOWTOWN MASTER PLAN
	 


	00700 DEBT SERVICE
	05717 2023 LEASE/PURCHASE
	 

	05718 2024 LEASE PURCHASE
	 


	00800 OTHER
	05800 GRANTS
	 



	800 ANDERSON PARK
	00200 COMMODITIES
	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05215 BUILDING MAINT.
	 

	05216 MATERIALS - MAINT.
	 

	05222 SUPPLIES
	 

	05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 




	020 UTILITY DEPT. GENERAL FUND
	150 UTILITY ADMINISTRATION
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05100 SALARIES
	 

	05101 OVERTIME
	 

	05103 ANNUAL BONUS
	 

	05104 SOCIAL SECURITY
	 

	05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION
	 

	05108 EMPLOYEE BONDING
	 

	05112 UNEMPLOYEMENT INSURANCE REIMBU
	 

	05114 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05200 POSTAGE
	 

	05201 FUEL
	 

	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05205 AWARDS / FLOWERS
	 

	05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR
	 

	05208 UNIFORMS
	 

	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05211 SERVICE FEES
	 

	05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED
	 

	05215 BUILDING MAINT.
	 

	05216 MATERIALS - MAINT.
	 

	05222 SUPPLIES
	 

	05223 TOOLS
	 

	05227 BANK RECON ADJUSTMENT
	 

	05228 BANK ADJUSTMENTS
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES
	 

	05301 TELEPHONES
	 

	05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING
	 

	05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
	 

	05306 ADVERTISING
	 

	05308 OFFICE EQUIP/RENTAL/LEASE
	 

	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD
	 

	05318 SOFTWARE
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES
	 

	05321  COMPUTER MAINTENANCE
	 

	05323 VEHICLE & PROPERTY INSURANCE
	 

	05324 ALLOCATION TO CITY
	 

	05326 FRANCHISE FEE
	 

	05327 ONLINE UTILITY EXCHANGE
	 

	05328 CUSTOMER REFUNDS
	 

	05336 SC SALES TAX
	 

	05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE
	 

	05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT.
	 

	05360 HAND POWER / HYDRAULIC TOOLS
	 

	05363 R.O.W. MAINTENANCE
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05366 EV CHARGING
	 

	05368 INTERFUND TRANSFER
	 

	05375 RECORDS CHECK
	 

	05379 LEGAL SERVICES
	 

	05393 SCAMPS
	 

	05394 CITY COUNCIL TRAVEL & TRAINING
	 

	05395 CITY COUNCIL MEMBER & SUBSCRIP
	 


	00407 MISCELLANEOUS & OTHER
	40745 OLD VOIDED CHECKS
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05601 VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
	 

	05603 OPEN
	 

	05604 VEHICLES
	 

	05618 FIRE BAY DEMOLITION
	 



	250 ELECTRIC
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05100 SALARIES
	 

	05101 OVERTIME
	 

	05103 ANNUAL BONUS
	 

	05104 SOCIAL SECURITY
	 

	05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION
	 

	05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05201 FUEL
	 

	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR
	 

	05208 UNIFORMS
	 

	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED
	 

	05216 MATERIALS - MAINT.
	 

	05217 MATERIALS - EXTENSION
	 

	05222 SUPPLIES
	 

	05223 TOOLS
	 

	05229 ELECTRIC DEPRECIATION
	 

	05232 MATERIAL/SCRAP RECOVERY
	 

	05233 METER MAINTENANCE
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES
	 

	05301 TELEPHONES
	 

	05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING
	 

	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES
	 

	05336 SC SALES TAX
	 

	05338 ROW LIABILITIES
	 

	05340 ENERGY PURCHASED
	 

	05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE
	 

	05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT.
	 

	05360 HAND POWER / HYDRAULIC TOOLS
	 

	05361 HEAVY DUTY EQUIP RENT/LEASE
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05366 EV CHARGING
	 

	05371 CUT LINES
	 

	05396 PMPA BOND SETTLEMENT
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05604 VEHICLES
	 

	05608 TRANSFORMERS
	 

	05632 RECONDUCTOR TO RAW WATER STATI
	 

	05633 TRANSFORMER INSTALLATION
	 

	05634 SCIIP (RIA) GRANT PROJECT
	 

	05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
	 

	05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT
	 

	05639 WESTMINSTER CROSSING PROJECT
	 

	05642 SUBSTATION REPAIRS
	 



	350 WATER
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05100 SALARIES
	 

	05101 OVERTIME
	 

	05103 ANNUAL BONUS
	 

	05104 SOCIAL SECURITY
	 

	05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION
	 

	05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05200 POSTAGE
	 

	05201 FUEL
	 

	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR
	 

	05208 UNIFORMS
	 

	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED
	 

	05213 CHEMICALS
	 

	05215 BUILDING MAINT.
	 

	05216 MATERIALS - MAINT.
	 

	05217 MATERIALS - EXTENSION
	 

	05222 SUPPLIES
	 

	05223 TOOLS
	 

	05230 WATER DEPRECIATION
	 

	05232 MATERIAL/SCRAP RECOVERY
	 

	05233 METER MAINTENANCE
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES
	 

	05301 TELEPHONES
	 

	05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING
	 

	05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
	 

	05306 ADVERTISING
	 

	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD
	 

	05314 UTILITIES PURCH FROM OTHER
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES
	 

	05338 ROW LIABILITIES
	 

	05339 PURCHASED WATER
	 

	05341 ASPHALT/PAVING
	 

	05342 H2O QUALITY REPORT
	 

	05343 WATER SAMPLING
	 

	05344 DHEC/INTERAL FEES
	 

	05345 LAB EXPENSE
	 

	05346 PUMP STATION RAW WATER
	 

	05347 WASTE HANDLING
	 

	05348 GENERATOR
	 

	05349 SCADA MAINTENANCE
	 

	05350 PUMP STATION MAINT/REPAIR
	 

	05351 ELEVATED TANK MAINT.
	 

	05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE
	 

	05353 HYDRANT MAINTENANCE
	 

	05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT.
	 

	05360 HAND POWER / HYDRAULIC TOOLS
	 

	05361 HEAVY DUTY EQUIP RENT/LEASE
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05371 CUT LINES
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05604 VEHICLES
	 

	05605 HWY 76 WATER LINE MATCH
	 

	05606 COBB BRIDGE RD WATER LINE
	 

	05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
	 

	05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT
	 

	05640 WATER LINE LONG CRK HWY/US 76
	 

	05649 RIA GRANT EXPENSE
	 

	05651 LOCAL RIA MATCH EXPENSE
	 

	05663 USDA-RD SHORT LIVED ASSET RESE
	 


	00700 DEBT SERVICE
	05704 2005 WATER PROJECT
	 

	05706 2014 UTILITY REV BOND PRINCIPA
	 

	05710 2015 UTILITY REV BOND INTEREST
	 

	05711 2014 UTILITY BOND REV INTEREST
	 

	05716 CONSERFUND LOAN
	 

	05720 USDA LOAN
	 

	05721 RESERVE
	 

	05722 HALF YEAR INTEREST FOR LOAN
	 



	450 SEWER
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05100 SALARIES
	 

	05101 OVERTIME
	 

	05103 ANNUAL BONUS
	 

	05104 SOCIAL SECURITY
	 

	05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION
	 

	05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05201 FUEL
	 

	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05203 RADIO/PAGERS
	 

	05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR
	 

	05208 UNIFORMS
	 

	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED
	 

	05216 MATERIALS - MAINT.
	 

	05222 SUPPLIES
	 

	05223 TOOLS
	 

	05231 SEWER DEPRECIATION
	 

	05232 MATERIAL/SCRAP RECOVERY
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES
	 

	05301 TELEPHONES
	 

	05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING
	 

	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES
	 

	05329 OCONEE COUNTY SEWER BILL
	 

	05341 ASPHALT/PAVING
	 

	05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE
	 

	05357 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE
	 

	05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT.
	 

	05360 HAND POWER / HYDRAULIC TOOLS
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05388 GRANT MATCH
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05604 VEHICLES
	 

	05610 MANHOLE REPLACEMENTS
	 

	05611 MIMOSA SEWER REPLACEMENT
	 

	05612 FLOW METERS
	 

	05613 HAMPTON STREET SEWER MATCH
	 

	05621 BACKHOE PURCHASE
	 

	05625 PRITCHARD/PARK AVE REHAB
	 

	05626 SEWER RIGHT-A-WAY CLEARING
	 

	05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT
	 

	05641 BEACON MILL PROJECT
	 



	550 WATER PLANT
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05100 SALARIES
	 

	05101 OVERTIME
	 

	05103 ANNUAL BONUS
	 

	05104 SOCIAL SECURITY
	 

	05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION
	 

	05109 PART TIME EMPLOYEES
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05200 POSTAGE
	 

	05201 FUEL
	 

	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR
	 

	05208 UNIFORMS
	 

	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05213 CHEMICALS
	 

	05215 BUILDING MAINT.
	 

	05222 SUPPLIES
	 

	05232 MATERIAL/SCRAP RECOVERY
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES
	 

	05301 TELEPHONES
	 

	05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING
	 

	05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
	 

	05306 ADVERTISING
	 

	05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD
	 

	05314 UTILITIES PURCH FROM OTHER
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES
	 

	05342 H2O QUALITY REPORT
	 

	05343 WATER SAMPLING
	 

	05344 DHEC/INTERAL FEES
	 

	05345 LAB EXPENSE
	 

	05347 WASTE HANDLING
	 

	05348 GENERATOR
	 

	05349 SCADA MAINTENANCE
	 

	05350 PUMP STATION MAINT/REPAIR
	 

	05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE
	 

	05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT.
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05371 CUT LINES
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05627 DEMOLITION OF RAMSEY CREEK PUM
	 

	05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
	 

	05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT
	 



	650 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05604 VEHICLES
	 


	00700 DEBT SERVICE
	05706 2014 UTILITY REV BOND PRINCIPA
	 

	05707 2015 UTILITY REV BOND PRINCIPA
	 

	05710 2015 UTILITY REV BOND INTEREST
	 

	05711 2014 UTILITY BOND REV INTEREST
	 

	05715 2022 LEASE/PURCHASE
	 

	05717 2023 LEASE/PURCHASE
	 

	05718 2024 LEASE PURCHASE
	 


	00800 OTHER
	05853 CONTINGENCY APPROPRIATION
	 



	700 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05113 PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS
	 

	05156 CONTINGENCY
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05377 SOLID WASTE TRANSFER
	 

	05388 GRANT MATCH
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05604 VEHICLES
	 

	05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
	 

	05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT
	 


	00800 OTHER
	05801 TRANSFER TO CITY GF
	 

	05852 RESERVED - FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS
	 

	05853 CONTINGENCY APPROPRIATION
	 




	030 SOLID WASTE
	005 EXPENSE
	00515 EXPENSE
	05851 INTERFUND TRANSFER
	 



	083 NO DESCRIPTION FOUND
	00700 DEBT SERVICE
	05712 GARBAGE TRUCK INTEREST
	 



	900 SOLID WASTE
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05100 SALARIES
	 

	05101 OVERTIME
	 

	05103 ANNUAL BONUS
	 

	05104 SOCIAL SECURITY
	 

	05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION
	 

	05109 PART TIME EMPLOYEES
	 

	05112 UNEMPLOYEMENT INSURANCE REIMBU
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05201 FUEL
	 

	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR
	 

	05208 UNIFORMS
	 

	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05211 SERVICE FEES
	 

	05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED
	 

	05215 BUILDING MAINT.
	 

	05216 MATERIALS - MAINT.
	 

	05221 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
	 

	05222 SUPPLIES
	 

	05223 TOOLS
	 

	05225 TRASH CAN/DUMP REPLAC/PARTS
	 

	05232 MATERIAL/SCRAP RECOVERY
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES
	 

	05301 TELEPHONES
	 

	05302 TRAVEL AND TRAINING
	 

	05306 ADVERTISING
	 

	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES
	 

	05323 VEHICLE & PROPERTY INSURANCE
	 

	05352 JANITORIAL EXPENSE
	 

	05357 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE
	 

	05358 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINT.
	 

	05360 HAND POWER / HYDRAULIC TOOLS
	 

	05361 HEAVY DUTY EQUIP RENT/LEASE
	 

	05364 MOSQUITO SPRAYING
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05374 GARBAGE PERMIT FEES
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05601 VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT
	 

	05604 VEHICLES
	 

	05628 KNUCKLE BOOM TRUCK
	 

	05635 TRAILER PURCHASE
	 

	05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT
	 


	00700 DEBT SERVICE
	05708 GARBAGE TRUCK PRINCIPAL
	 

	05709 KNUCKLE BOOM PAYMENT PRINCIPAL
	 

	05712 GARBAGE TRUCK INTEREST
	 

	05713 KNUCKLE BOOM PAYMENT INTEREST
	 

	05714 INTEREST EXPENSE
	 

	05718 2024 LEASE PURCHASE
	 

	05719 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
	 




	040 FIRE DEPARTMENT 1% FUND
	005 EXPENSE
	00200 COMMODITIES
	05227 BANK RECON ADJUSTMENT
	 


	00515 EXPENSE
	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 




	045 GRANT HOLDING ACCOUNT
	100 ADMINISTRATION
	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05660 ANDERSON PARK CDBG
	 




	050 YOUTH RECREATION FUND
	400 RECREATION
	00100 PERSONAL SERVICES
	05100 SALARIES
	 

	05103 ANNUAL BONUS
	 

	05104 SOCIAL SECURITY
	 

	05105 RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05106 HEALTH INSURANCE CONTRIBUTIONS
	 

	05107 WORKERS COMPENSATION
	 

	05109 PART TIME EMPLOYEES
	 


	00200 COMMODITIES
	05201 FUEL
	 

	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05206 VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR
	 

	05208 UNIFORMS
	 

	05209 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
	 

	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05211 SERVICE FEES
	 

	05212 EQUIPMENT PURCHASED
	 

	05227 BANK RECON ADJUSTMENT
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05300 CELLULAR/WIRELESS PHONES
	 

	05301 TELEPHONES
	 

	05305 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS
	 

	05306 ADVERTISING
	 

	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05313 UTILITIES PURCH FROM WUD
	 

	05314 UTILITIES PURCH FROM OTHER
	 

	05320 MEDICAL PROFESS. SERVICES
	 

	05323 VEHICLE & PROPERTY INSURANCE
	 

	05328 CUSTOMER REFUNDS
	 

	05330 TROPHY AWARDS
	 

	05331 INSURANCE EXPENSE
	 

	05332 OFFICIALS EXPENSE
	 

	05333 SPORTS/EQUIP SUPPLIES
	 

	05334 GROUNDS EXPENSE
	 

	05335 TOURNAMENT EXPENSE
	 

	05337 CONCESSIONS
	 

	05357 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05389 DONATIONS EXPENSE
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05604 VEHICLES
	 

	05607 FIELD/FACILITY  IMPROVEMENTS
	 

	05617 CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
	 

	05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT
	 

	05644 COUNTY ALLOCATION EXPENSE
	 

	05645 PARD GRANT EXPENSE
	 




	060 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORP
	700 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00200 COMMODITIES
	05227 BANK RECON ADJUSTMENT
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05367 ZONING/COMP PLAN
	 


	00800 OTHER
	05800 GRANTS
	 

	05824 SENIOR OUTREACH GRANT
	 




	070 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND/STATE ARP
	100 ADMINISTRATION
	00200 COMMODITIES
	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05368 INTERFUND TRANSFER
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05618 FIRE BAY DEMOLITION
	 

	05646 C FUNDS - SIDEWALKS
	 

	05647 C FUNDS - ROADWAY RESURFACING
	 

	05660 ANDERSON PARK CDBG
	 



	250 ELECTRIC
	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05633 TRANSFORMER INSTALLATION
	 

	05642 SUBSTATION REPAIRS
	 



	350 WATER
	00200 COMMODITIES
	05216 MATERIALS - MAINT.
	 

	05217 MATERIALS - EXTENSION
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05379 LEGAL SERVICES
	 

	05388 GRANT MATCH
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05604 VEHICLES
	 

	05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT
	 

	05650 HALL ST. WATER LINE REPLACE
	 

	05661 COOPERS MILL WATER PROJECT
	 

	05663 USDA-RD SHORT LIVED ASSET RESE
	 

	05672 LUCKY STREET
	 

	05674 HEIRLOOM FARMS
	 



	400 RECREATION
	00200 COMMODITIES
	05211 SERVICE FEES
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05643 HALL STREET PROPERTY
	 

	05664 WESTMINSTER REC COMPLEX CONSTR
	 



	450 SEWER
	00200 COMMODITIES
	05216 MATERIALS - MAINT.
	 

	05217 MATERIALS - EXTENSION
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05368 INTERFUND TRANSFER
	 

	05388 GRANT MATCH
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05612 FLOW METERS
	 

	05634 SCIIP (RIA) GRANT PROJECT
	 

	05662 COOPERS MILL SEWER PROJECT
	 

	05670 OAK STREET
	 

	05671 MANHOLES
	 

	05674 HEIRLOOM FARMS
	 



	550 WATER PLANT
	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05636 BUILDING/OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
	 

	05637 OTHER EQUIPMENT
	 

	05668 RIA UNITY TANK
	 



	650 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05669 BOND ADMIN
	 

	05673 DOWNTOWN UTILITIES
	 



	700 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05652 UPCOUNTRY FIBER
	 

	05665 CDBG STREETSCAPE
	 

	05667 ARC STREETSCAPE
	 



	800 ANDERSON PARK
	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05660 ANDERSON PARK CDBG
	 




	071 COUNTY ARP
	350 WATER
	00200 COMMODITIES
	05216 MATERIALS - MAINT.
	 

	05217 MATERIALS - EXTENSION
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 



	450 SEWER
	00200 COMMODITIES
	05216 MATERIALS - MAINT.
	 

	05217 MATERIALS - EXTENSION
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 



	550 WATER PLANT
	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05655 INSTALL VFDS & UPGRADE 300 HP
	 

	05656 REPAIR PLANT RESERVOIR
	 

	05657 FILTER UPGRADE & MAINTENANCE
	 

	05658 REPAIR/IMPROVE WP PIPE GALLERY
	 

	05659 UPGRADES TO VARIOUS PLANT COMP
	 




	080 HOSPITALITY FUND
	700 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00200 COMMODITIES
	05202 OFFICE SUPPLIES
	 

	05227 BANK RECON ADJUSTMENT
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05310 MISCELLANEOUS
	 

	05319 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	 

	05363 R.O.W. MAINTENANCE
	 

	05367 ZONING/COMP PLAN
	 

	05368 INTERFUND TRANSFER
	 

	05380 DOWNTOWN EVENTS/REPAIRS
	 

	05382 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
	 

	05383 PUBLIC RELATIONS/PROMOTIONS
	 

	05384 TRANSFER TO YOUTH RECREATION
	 

	05388 GRANT MATCH
	 

	05391 SPECIAL EVENTS
	 

	05392 CHRISTMAS LIGHTS
	 


	00600 CAPITAL OUTLAY
	05602 DEPOT HANDRAIL
	 

	05607 FIELD/FACILITY  IMPROVEMENTS
	 

	05629 RETREAT STREET PARK
	 

	05630 SPECIAL EVENTS
	 

	05643 HALL STREET PROPERTY
	 

	05654 TRAIN DEPOT RENOVATIONS
	 


	00800 OTHER
	05800 GRANTS
	 




	090 LOCAL ACCOMMODATION
	700 NON DEPARTMENTAL
	00200 COMMODITIES
	05210 MISCELLANEOUS
	 


	00300 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	05365 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
	 

	05367 ZONING/COMP PLAN
	 

	05384 TRANSFER TO YOUTH RECREATION
	 

	05390 DUES
	 


	00800 OTHER
	05801 TRANSFER TO CITY GF
	 

	05821 TOURISM PROMOTION
	 

	05823 TRANSFER TO HTAX
	 










